
NOTICE OF MEETING 
Notice is hereby given of a Board of 

Education meeting of School District No. 17, 
in the County of Douglas, which will be held 
at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, May 18, 2015 at 
5606 South 147th Street, Omaha, Nebraska. 
A public hearing on Parental Access Will be 
held at tbe_s] f the Board meet1ng at 6:00 
p.m. · k t 

The agenda for such meet1ng, ep 
continuously current, is available for public 
inspection at the office of the _-supenntendent 
at S606 South 147th Street, Omaha, 
Nebraska. 

5-15-15 

Dave Anderson 
Secretary 

THE DAILY RECORD 
OF OMAHA 

LYNDA K. HENNINGSEN, Publisher 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

The State of Nebraska, 
District of Nebraska, 
County of Douglas, 

}~· 
City of Omaha, 

J.BOYD 

being duly sworn, deposes and says that she is 

LEGAL EDITOR 

of THE DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, a legal newspaper, printed and 
published daily in the English language, having a bona fide paid 
circulation in Douglas County in excess of 300 copies, printed in 
Omaha, in said County of Douglas, for more than fifty-two weeks last 
past; that the printed notice hereto attached was published in THE 

DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, on--------------
May 15,2015 

That said Newspaper during that time was re 
in eneral circulation in the County of Dou 

GENERAL NOTARY - State of Nebraska 
.l~ ELLEN FREEMAN 

MyComm.Exp.Dc. 11 17 

Additional Copies $ _ ____ _ 

Total $16.10 

-~·----------------------dayof 

~--~~~---------2J_5 __ 

o ary Public in and for Douglas County, 
State of Nebraska 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 

OF NOTICE OF MEETING 

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #0 1 7, Omaha, 

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of 

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 6:00P.M. on May 18, 2015 , at the Don 

Stroh Administrative Center, 5606 South 147 Street, Omaha, NE 68137 

Dated this 18th day ofMay, 2015 

»~;ol~dent 

Dave Anderson - Secretary 

Mike Pate 

Libby Baxter - MNHS Representative 

Kellie Ecklund - MWHS Representative 



BOARD OF EDUCATION SIGN IN 

May 18,2015 

NAME: REPRESENTING: 

Ne(oordt-



BOARD OF EDUCATION SIGN IN 

May 18,2015 

NAME: REPRESENTING: 



Parental Access Public Hearing Script 
Monday, May 18, 2015 

5:55 p.m. 
Don Stroh Administration Center 

 
Good evening and welcome to this special meeting of the Millard Public Schools' Board of 
Education. This special meeting is being held because Nebraska Statute 79-533 requires the District 
to hold a public hearing to address the District's Parental Access Policy 6800 and Rule 6800.1. 
 
I would like to introduce the Board members who are present and will participate in this public 
hearing.  They are: 

myself, Pat Ricketts  Linda Poole 
Mike Kennedy  Dave Anderson 
Mike Pate and Paul Meyer 

 
As I understand it, the Superintendent and the District's administration are recommending Policy 
6800 and the accompanying Rule 6800.1 for approval/reaffirmation and are available to answer 
questions from the Board Members.  I also understand that the administration is not going to make a 
presentation.  The official Board action on the Policy and Rule will be acted on during the regular 
meeting which is scheduled to follow immediately after this public hearing. 
 

If No Requests to Address the Board are Received: Having received no requests for members of the 
public to address the Board, I will now entertain a motion to adjourn this special meeting of the 
Millard Board of Education. 
 
Meeting adjourned. 
 

 

If Requests to Address the Board are Received: I have received (numerous) (____) requests to 
address the Board and I will attempt to call you in the order in which the requests were turned in 
prior to the opening of this public hearing.  In order to allow everyone a chance to address the Board 
on the Parental Access Policy 6800 and accompanying Rule 6800.1, I would like to ask each of you 
to limit your comments to five minutes or so.  If there is a group of people who collectively would 
like to address the Board on this issue it might be helpful if you would select one, two or three 
individuals to speak on behalf of the entire group.  Of course, we will allow each of you who wish to 
address the Board on this subject to do so at this time.  After everyone has had an opportunity to 
address the Board on this issue, I will close the public hearing and adjourn.  The first speaker that has 
requested an opportunity to address the Board is ___________________ (continue calling the 

individuals until you have gone through all of them). 
 
Thank you very much for your participation in this public hearing.  You have offered valuable 
information and insight to all of the Board members as well as to the Superintendent and the 
administrative staff.  If there is no other person wishing to address the Board, I will now close the 
public hearing by entertaining a motion to adjourn this special meeting of the Millard Board of 
Education. 
 
Meeting adjourned. 

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

MAY 18, 2015 

 

2



  
 

   BOARD OF EDUCATION 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 
 

 
BOARD MEETING                               STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:00 P.M.                                                5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 
                                May 18, 2015 
 
5:30 p.m. PAYBAC Awards Reception 
6:00 p.m. Public Hearing on Parental Access   
 

 
AGENDA 

 
A. Call to Order 

 
The Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection. 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
C. Roll Call 

 
 

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items 
only.  Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 

 
E. Routine Matters 

1.   *Approval of Board of Education Minutes, May 4, 2015  
2.     *Approval of Bills 
3.    *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

 
F. Information Items 

1. Showcase:  PAYBAC Partners 
2. Superintendent’s Comments 
3.    Board Comments/Announcements 
4.    Report from Student Representatives and Presentation of Plaques  
 

G. Unfinished Business 
  

H. New Business 
1. Approval of Rule 5100.5 – Student Services – Enrollment of Students:  Student’s Surname 
2. Approval of Rule 5100.6 – Student Services – Enrollment of Students:  Enrollment Information 
3. Approval of Rule 5400.1 – Student Services – Student Discipline 
4. Approval of Rule 5400.4 – Student Services – Student Discipline:  Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities 
5. Approval of Rule 5400.5 – Student Services – Student Discipline:  Academic Credit for Expelled Students and 
 Students Suspended for Ten School Days or More through Alternative Courses or Programs 
6. *Reaffirm Policy 6800 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Parental Access  
7. *Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Parental Access 
8. Approval of Secondary Partnerships Memorandum of Understanding Metropolitan Community College and 
 Millard Public Schools, 2015-2016 
9. Approval of 2015 High School Graduates 
10. Approval of Facility Naming Recommendation 
11. Approval of Personnel Actions: Resignations, Recommended for Hire, Amended Contract 
12. Executive Session:  Litigation and Evaluation 
  

I. Reports 
1.  Senior Status Report 
2. Legislative Update 
3. Construction Report -Sampson 
 

3



    
Board Meeting Agenda 
May 18, 2015 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar   
    1. High School Graduation on Sunday, May 24, 2015 at the Century Link   
     MWHS at 1:00 pm, MNHS at 4:00 pm, MSHS at 7:00 pm 
    2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 1, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
    3. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, June 8, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
     Center 
    4. Special Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. at the Don Administration  

  Center 
    5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 6, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
    6. New Teacher Luncheon on Friday, July 31, 2015 from 12:00-1:15 p.m. at Millard West High School 
    7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 3, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
    8.   First Day Back to School for Students on Monday, August 10, 2015 
    9. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 10, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

  Center 
    10.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 17, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

  Center 
   

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a 
request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.    Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may 
be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
OMAHA, NEBRASKA  

 
 

BOARD MEETING                            STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
6:00 P.M.                   5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 
                                                                                          May 18, 2015 
5:30 p.m. PAYBAC Awards Reception 
6:00 p.m. Public Hearing on Student Fees 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 
 
 

A. Call to Order 
 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
C. Roll Call 
 
D.   Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 
       make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 
 
*E.1. Motion by                     , seconded by ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes, May 4, 2015 
           (See enclosure.) 
 
*E.2. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosure.) 
 
*E.3.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.  (See enclosure.) 
   
F.1.  Showcase: PAYBAC Partners 
    
F.2. Superintendent’s Comments 
  
F.3. Board Comments/Announcements 
 
F.4. Report from Student Representatives and Presentation of Plaques 
 
H.1. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 5100.5 – Student Services – Enrollment of Students:   
  Student’s Surname (See enclosure.) 
 
H.2. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 5100.6  - Student Services - Enrollment of Students: 
  Enrollment Information (See enclosure.) 
 
H.3. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 5400.1 – Student Services – Student Discipline (See  
  enclosure.) 
 
H.4. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 5400.4 – Student Services - Student Discipline:   
  Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities (See enclosure.) 
 
H.5. Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 5400.5 – Student Services – Student Discipline:  
 Academic Credit for Expelled Students and Students Suspended for Ten School Days or More through Alternative Courses 
 or Programs (See enclosure.) 
 
H.6.  Motion by___________, seconded by ____________,to reaffirm Policy 6800 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –  
  Parental Access   (See enclosure.) 
 
H.7.  Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to reaffirm Rule 6800.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –  
  Parental Access   (See enclosure.) 
 
 
 
 

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 

At 5:55p.m. Pat Ricketts opened the public hearing on student fees. Board members present were: Mike Pate, Dave 

Anderson, Pat Ricketts, Linda Poole, and Paul Meyer. Mr. Ricketts read the information regarding the student fees 
policy. There were no questions or comment from the public. Mike Pate made a motion to adjourn the meeting on 

student fees, seconded by Linda Poole. Mr. Ricketts adjourned the meeting on student fees . 

A meeting of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State of Nebraska 
was convened in open and public session at 6:00p.m., Monday, May 4, 2015, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 
5606 South 147th Street. 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on Friday, May 1, 2015; a copy 

ofthe publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the Board of 

Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes. 
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of Education of this 

meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the 
public. 

President, Pat Ricketts, announced that the open meetings laws are posted and available for public inspection. Mr. 

Ricketts asked everyone to join in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll call was taken: Mr. Meyer, Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole, and Mr. Kennedy were present. 

Awards were presented to Employees of the Month, Kaleigh Huska, Counselor at Reagan Elementary and Nikki Lusso, 

ELL Paraprofessional at Willowdale Elementary. 

Showcase high-lighted Debate, DECA, Forensics, Skills USA, Economics Challenge, World Languages, Culinary Arts, 

HOSA, Drama, and Presidential Scholars. 

Motion was made by Linda Poole, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve the Board of Education Minutes from April 
20, 2015, approve the bills and receive the treasurer's report and place on file. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mrs. 
Poole, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer, Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson and Mr. Ricketts. Voting against were: None. Motion 

carried. 

Superintendent's Comments: 
1. Dr. Sutfin indicated that since we have had no more snow days, May 28, 2015 will be the last day of school for 

this school year. 

Board Comments: 
There were no comments from the Board members. 

Student Reports: 
Jordan Newsom, student representative from Millard South High School and Kellie Ecklund, student representative from 
Millard West High School reported on the academic and athletic activities at their respective schools. Libby Baxter, 

student representative from Millard North High School was absent from the meeting. 

Unfinished Business: 
Mike Kennedy provided the second reading of Policy 5000. Motion by Mike Kennedy and seconded by Linda Poole to 
approve Policy 5000- Student Services - General Policy Statement. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Meyer, 
Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole and Mr. Kennedy. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Linda Poole provided the second reading of Policy 5900. Motion by Linda Poole and seconded by Paul Meyer to 
approve Policy 5900- Student Services - Safety and Security. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Anderson, Mr. 

Ricketts, Mrs. Poole, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer and Mr. Pate. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 



Board of Education Minutes 

May 4, 2015 

Page2 

Dave Anderson provided the second reading for Policy 6225 . Motion by Dave Anderson and seconded by Mike 

Kennedy to approve Policy 6225 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Secondary Class Size. Voting in favor of 
said motion was: Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer, Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, and Mrs. Poole, Voting against was: 
None. Motion carried. 

New Business: 

Motion by Dave Anderson and seconded by Linda Poole to approve Rule 4160.3 - Human Resources - Evaluation: 
Administrative Staff. Voting in favor of said motion was : Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole, Mr. 
Kennedy and Mr. Meyer. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Dave Anderson and seconded by Paul Meyer to approve Rule 5900.1 - Student Services- District Safety and 

Security and Emergency Management Plans. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mrs. Poole, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer, 
Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson and Mr. Ricketts. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole and seconded by Paul Meyer to approve Rule 5900.2 - Student Services - Building Safety and 

Security and Emergency Management Plans. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Meyer, Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, 

Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole and Mr. Kennedy. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Dave Anderson and seconded by Linda Poole to approve Rule 5900.3 - Student Services - Emergencies: 

Fire Safety in the Schools. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole, Mr. Kennedy, 
Mr. Meyer, and Mr. Pate. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Dave Anderson and seconded by Linda Poole to approve Rule 5900.4 - Student Services - Emergency 

Dismissal. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer, Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, and 

Mrs. Poole. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole and seconded by Dave Anderson to approve Rule 6750.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and 
Assessment - Student Fees. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole, Mr. 
Kennedy, and Mr. Meyer. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole and seconded by Dave Anderson that the Negotiated Agreement for Paraprofessionals with the 
Educational Paraprofessionals Association of Millard for the 2015-2016 school year be approved. Chad Meisgeier 
addressed questions from the Board. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mrs. Poole, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer, Mr. 

Pate, Mr. Anderson, and Mr. Ricketts. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole and seconded by Dave Anderson to approve Personnel Actions: Resignations: James J. Ebke, 
Sharon N. Holstein, Michele C. Humpal, Dustin L. Llewellyn, Suzie A. Antoniak, Larry R. Goodenough, Jamie J. Gilfiy, 
Sarah G. Stapel, Shari J. Harrach, Michaela G. Kneip, Andrea J. Gomez, Joanne M. Kappas, Kimberly R. Loofe, 
Rebecca J. Van Meter; Recommended for Hire: Amy D. Roberts, Jeremy M. Dawson, Matthew S. Eledge, Donell L. 
Evans, Delanie M. Frye, Crystal M. Crites, Jonathan, W. Ringenberg, Shelby L. Oatman, Steven A. Frye, Angela M. 
Golka, Bailey N. Hoeming, Aimee M. Ruhnke, Lisa R. Lanagen, Jason S. Schlautman; Leave of Absence: Kelly K. 

Raynor. Voting in favor of said motion was: Mr. Meyer, Mr. Pate, Mr. Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole and Mr. 

Kennedy. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Mr. Ricketts requested that Executive Session be moved to after the reports . 



Board of Education Minutes 
May4, 2015 

Page 3 

Reports: 

Enrollment Report: Dr. Tami Williams reported that this report was reflective of the data pulled on Apri121, 2015. Mr. 

Meyer had questions regarding home-based infants and cost coverage. Terry Houlton explained that we are required by 

law to provide special education services from birth through the school year that a student would turn 21. He said our 

home based services are for kids who have a disability that can be identified in years' birth to three and that these 
children usually transition into our preschool program. Dr. Feldhausen addressed questions regarding culinary class 

sizes. It was explained that no further students are being accepted for Culinary-year one this fall and Culinary-year two 
students will be allowed to finish their culinary classes this fall. 

Legislative Report: Nolan Beyer said that today Senator Sullivan's LB525, which was the Education Committee's 
clean-up bill, was brought to the floor. Sen Kolowski ' s LB343 was turned into AM1493 and was attached to LB525 as 

an amendment by a 25-18 vote. LB525 was then successfully passed with 27 positive votes. Mr. Beyer said that LB525 

will now advance to second reading. Mr. Pate requested that Mr. Beyer forward to the Board members, the document 
that shows how each Senator voted on this bill. 

Mr. Ricketts reminded the Board of future agenda items and said it was the proper time for public questions and 
comments. There were none in front of him. 

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar: 
1. Employee Recognition Dinner on Wednesday, May 6, 2015 at the Georgetown Club, 2440 S. 141Circle. Social 

at 5:30p.m. and dinner at 6:00p.m. 

2. Foundation Hall of Fame Banquet on Friday, May 15, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at Embassy Suites, LaVista 

3. Board ofEducation Meeting on Monday, May 18, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
4. High School Graduation on Sunday, May 24, 2015 at the Century Link 

MWHS at 1:00pm, MNHS at 4:00pm, MSHS at 7:00pm 

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 1, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
6. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, June 8, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
7. Special Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. at the Don Administration Center 

8. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 6, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 3, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
10. First Day Back to School for Students on Monday, August 10,2015 

11. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 10, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

12. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 17, 2015 at 6:00p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

At 7:41p.m. Pat Ricketts said the Board will go into Executive Session. Motion was made by Dave Anderson and 

seconded by Mike Pate to go into Executive Session for the purpose of litigation. Voting in favor was: Mr. Pate, Mr. 
Anderson, Mr. Ricketts, Mrs. Poole, Mr. Kennedy and Mr. Meyer. Voting against was: None. Motion carried. 

Pat Ricketts announced the Board would go into Executive Session at 7:41p.m. 

A motion was made by Pat Ricketts and seconded by Linda Poole to come out of Executive Session at 9:15 p.m. 

Voting in favor was: Mr. Anderson, Mr. Pate, Mrs. Poole, Mr. Kennedy, Mr. Meyer and Mr. Ricketts. Voting against 

was: None. Motion carried. 

Secretary, Dave Anderson 



 
 
Board Meeting Agenda 
May 18, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 
H.8.  Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, that the 2015-2016 Memorandum of Understanding for Dual   
  Enrollment with Metropolitan Community College be approved and that the Associate Superintendent for Educational  
  Services be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to this program.   (See enclosure.) 
 
H.9.  Motion by___________, seconded by ____________, to approve the 2015 Millard High School Graduates   (See enclosure.) 
  
H.10.  Motion by___________, seconded by____________, to approve the subcommittee’s recommendation to name the baseball 

complex at Millard South High School the John Lammel Baseball Complex and the information center at Millard North High 
School the Ike Pane Information Center.  (See enclosure.) 

 
H.11.  Motion by___________, seconded by____________, to approve Personnel Actions:  Resignations, Recommended for Hire, 

Amended Contract   (See enclosure.) 
 
H.12. Executive Session:  Litigation and Evaluation 
 
I.  Reports 
 1. Senior Status Report 
 2. Legislative Update 
 3. Construction Report - Sampson 
   
J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 
   1.  High School Graduation on Sunday, May 24, 2015 at the Century Link  
     MWHS at 1:00 pm, MNHS at 4:00 pm, MSHS at 7:00 pm 
   2.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 1, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
   3.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, June 8, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center  
   4.  Special Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 12:00 p.m. at the Don Administration   

  Center  
   5.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 6, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
   6.  New Teacher Luncheon on Friday, July 31, 2015 from 12:00-1:15 p.m. at Millard West High School 
   7.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 3, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
   8.   First Day Back to School for Students on Monday, August 10, 2015 
   9.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 10, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
   10.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 17, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 
             
K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 
 
L.    Adjournment    
 
 All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may be 

deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Millard Public Schools 
 

May 18, 2015 
 
 

10



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  May 18, 2015

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 422980  04/30/2015 011651  AMERICAN EXPRESS                   $4,257.26

422981  04/30/2015 102451  INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE        $739.00

422983  04/30/2015 065233  MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC      $783.77

422984  04/30/2015 070245  OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS                $755.72

422985  04/30/2015 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $151.14

422986  04/30/2015 107354  STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER              $75.00

422987  04/30/2015 093765  WATER ENGINEERING, INC.            $1,150.80

422988  04/30/2015 140700  ALLISON C SOJKA                    $1,000.00

422989  05/01/2015 068840  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA    $3,500.00

422990  05/07/2015 138803  LINDSEY ANNE FOX                   $56.25

422991  05/07/2015 140598  GEORGIA JOHNSON                    $620.80

422992  05/07/2015 140700  ALLISON C SOJKA                    $1,000.00

422993  05/07/2015 140700  ALLISON C SOJKA                    $1,000.00

422994  05/07/2015 107732  BRIAN L NELSON                     $287.50

422996  05/07/2015 079440  ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC             $5,455.45

422997  05/07/2015 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $288.44

422998  05/07/2015 135863  RUDOLPH A VLCEK III                $87.50

423015  05/18/2015 140764  SUSAN BARNHART                     $200.00

423018  05/18/2015 019111  BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT          $33,380.85

423020  05/18/2015 134728  DOUGLAS CHURCHILL                  $29.00

423022  05/18/2015 108436  COX COMMUNICATIONS INC             $19.51

423023  05/18/2015 108436  COX COMMUNICATIONS INC             $41.16

423024  05/18/2015 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $109.38

423025  05/18/2015 136517  WILLIAM DAUGHTRIDGE                $413.10

423026  05/18/2015 033473  DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC             $212.64

423029  05/18/2015 040450  FEDERAL EXPRESS                    $24.02

423030  05/18/2015 140521  TONYA FILLEMAN                     $14.98

423031  05/18/2015 130829  JENNIFER GABRIELSON                $25.64

May 13, 2015 1

11



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  May 18, 2015

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 423032  05/18/2015 131710  PATRICK T GEARY                    $125.00

423033  05/18/2015 139115  ANDREA GEVESHAUSEN                 $13.55

423035  05/18/2015 131399  MARTY G GOING                      $10.76

423037  05/18/2015 139949  GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGIES INC           $1,434.60

423039  05/18/2015 139526  RACHEL HALL                        $8.63

423043  05/18/2015 133397  HY-VEE INC                         $1,612.85

423044  05/18/2015 049850  HY-VEE INC                         $634.58

423050  05/18/2015 133201  DAWN MARTEN                        $248.60

423053  05/18/2015 140207  CYNTHIA H MILLER                   $135.00

423055  05/18/2015 136004  HEIDI NEUMANN                      $434.22

423056  05/18/2015 134628  AMY NUNAMAKER                      $587.50

423060  05/18/2015 139434  THE TIE YARD OF OMAHA INC          $305.55

423061  05/18/2015 140402  OMNI FINANCIAL GROUP INC           $752.50

423062  05/18/2015 133324  OPTRONIC TECHNOLOGIES INC          $93.94

423064  05/18/2015 133390  HEATHER PHIPPS                     $49.00

423065  05/18/2015 109845  CHRISTINA PREUSS                   $51.70

423066  05/18/2015 134858  JENNIFER REID                      $229.97

423067  05/18/2015 137470  AMBER RIPA                         $25.55

423068  05/18/2015 081725  KIMBERLEY SAUM-MILLS               $233.45

423070  05/18/2015 139827  MATTHEW SCOTT                      $52.29

423072  05/18/2015 136137  JULIA SINIARD                      $277.01

423073  05/18/2015 101476  SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES            $101,276.99

423074  05/18/2015 135404  CHRISTINE SRB                      $290.40

423078  05/18/2015 140699  PEGGY J TRACEY                     $200.00

423079  05/18/2015 090242  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE              $156.00

423081  05/18/2015 068840  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA    $62.50

423082  05/18/2015 068839  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA KEARNEY     $65.00

423084  05/18/2015 137380  CENTER FOR GIFTED STUDIES          $1,300.00

May 13, 2015 2

12



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  May 18, 2015

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 423085  05/18/2015 135753  KIM WINTER                         $290.40

423086  05/18/2015 096200  YOUNG & WHITE                      $16,640.55

01 - Total $183,277.00

02 24981   04/30/2015 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $148.24

24982   05/18/2015 135991  BAKER DISTRIBUTING CO LLC          $56.68

24983   05/18/2015 135057  KATHERINE BOYLE                    $43.70

24984   05/18/2015 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $29.17

24985   05/18/2015 140164  SHEA DELANIE                       $59.08

24986   05/18/2015 140665  TISHEONA D ELLIS                   $50.39

24987   05/18/2015 137890  JARED A GARDNER                    $60.81

24988   05/18/2015 135983  ENCORE ONE LLC                     $521.96

24989   05/18/2015 140452  JOSHUA HARVIE                      $97.30

24990   05/18/2015 140486  HEARTLAND PAYMENTS SYSTEMS INC     $500.00

24991   05/18/2015 139422  TYLER JOHNSON                      $72.98

24992   05/18/2015 137162  TAYLOR M KIM                       $121.63

24993   05/18/2015 138824  TRAYTAISA S MAYFIELD               $90.35

24994   05/18/2015 139546  JARED A MCCURRY                    $39.96

24995   05/18/2015 139053  ALLYSSA M MERRITT                  $85.14

24996   05/18/2015 136279  MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT $200.00

24997   05/18/2015 139317  MMC MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC     $1,692.52

24998   05/18/2015 139861  ALYSSA C MOWERY                    $72.98

24999   05/18/2015 140453  ARNOLDO MUNIZ                      $79.93

25000   05/18/2015 137786  SOPHIA O NICHOLS                   $88.61

25001   05/18/2015 139832  PAMELA OSTERMAN                    $29.90

25002   05/18/2015 102445  EDRIE PEARCE                       $152.95

25003   05/18/2015 138825  ASHLEY M PETERS                    $132.05

25004   05/18/2015 139863  ELIZABETH E PFISTER                $74.71

25005   05/18/2015 101021  BRENDA SPETHMAN                    $24.55

May 13, 2015 3

13



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  May 18, 2015

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

02 25006   05/18/2015 138867  BRANDI R WASHINGTON                $39.96

25007   05/18/2015 137785  BRET A WATSON                      $90.35

25008   05/18/2015 139374  CLAYTON DEAN WEDERQUIST            $50.39

25009   05/18/2015 137672  CARLY J WHITE                      $132.05

25010   05/18/2015 139865  JASMINE R WRIGHT                   $90.35

02 - Total $4,928.69

06 423059  05/18/2015 136898  OLSSON ASSOCIATES INC              $355.05

06 - Total $355.05

07 423016  05/18/2015 133480  BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY    $1,790.00

423071  05/18/2015 131887  SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC.              $295,000.00

423077  05/18/2015 132452  TERRACON INC                       $2,560.85

07 - Total $299,350.85

11 422985  04/30/2015 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $82.84

423021  05/18/2015 136804  KATHLEEN CINOTTO                   $39.48

423034  05/18/2015 133574  NANCY GILMORE                      $83.00

423041  05/18/2015 139849  DEANA HILLIARD                     $125.00

423051  05/18/2015 135854  YOLANDA MARTIN                     $8.64

423069  05/18/2015 135960  COLETTE SCHWEERS                   $648.00

423080  05/18/2015 068840  UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA    $546.21

423087  05/18/2015 135890  YOUTH FRONTIERS INC                $750.00

11 - Total $2,283.17

50 422982  04/30/2015 140761  LUCAS R JOHNSON                    $125.43

422995  05/07/2015 071138  ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY           $69.51

423017  05/18/2015 138888  CASSIDY BENJAMIN                   $80.00

423019  05/18/2015 140213  ALEXIS B CHRISTIANSEN              $80.00

423027  05/18/2015 140473  CHRIS EVANS                        $35.00

423028  05/18/2015 140719  KATIE EVANS                        $60.00

423036  05/18/2015 138889  TARA GOSS                          $90.00

May 13, 2015 4

14



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  May 18, 2015

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

50 423038  05/18/2015 140367  HUNTER GRIEVE                      $60.00

423040  05/18/2015 139808  JAROD HAMSA                        $55.00

423042  05/18/2015 139809  LOGAN HODGE                        $70.00

423045  05/18/2015 136349  SCOTT INGWERSON                    $68.09

423046  05/18/2015 138648  RICK W JONES                       $100.00

423047  05/18/2015 139134  CALEB KRUSE                        $70.00

423048  05/18/2015 139353  GRACE LAY                          $75.00

423049  05/18/2015 139931  KALEY J MARCINSKI                  $50.00

423052  05/18/2015 140766  KATHERINE ANN MCCOY                $35.00

423054  05/18/2015 139136  GRACE MUELLER                      $108.00

423057  05/18/2015 139275  COLIN O CONNELL                    $90.00

423058  05/18/2015 138769  HANNAH MARIE OELTJEN               $30.00

423063  05/18/2015 140379  NOELLE ORTMAN                      $65.00

423075  05/18/2015 139771  LINDSEY STALHEIM                   $96.00

423076  05/18/2015 136465  JAKE STAUFFER                      $35.00

423083  05/18/2015 140216  MATT WANETKA                       $30.00

50 - Total $1,577.03

Overall - Total $491,771.79

May 13, 2015 5

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



5/13/2015 5/18/2015 5/18/2015

Lot Quantity

1 1

2 1

3 1

4 5

5 5

6 1

7 3

8

9

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

lot sports balls

blurprint file cabinet

marching toms

xylophones

sand table

soccer nets

practice balance beam

Millard Public Schools - Planned Disposition of Surplus Property 

BOE Packet Due Date: BOE Meeting Date: Sale or Disposals Scheduled After:

Description

88



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Rule 5100.5 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 
 
 
Department: Student Services 
 
 
Title and Brief  
Description: Enrollment of Students:  Student’s Surname 
              
 
Action Desired: Approval  
 
 
Background: Required update of 5100.5 
 
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
 
Recommendations: Approval  
 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
 
Timeline:  Immediate 
 
 
Responsible 
Person: Bill Jelkin, Director of Student Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

89

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Pupil Student Services  
 
Enrollment of Students 5100.5 
 
Student's Surname 
 
 
I. Rules Governing Student Surnames 
 

A. Enrollment   
 Students enrolling in the District will be enrolled using the surname used in the student's birth 
certificate unless the student's surname has been changed by a court of competent jurisdiction in which 
case the District will use the surname ordered by such court. 

 
B. District Records   

 When preparing or filling out records pertaining or relating to a District student, the District will use 
the surname used in the student's birth certificate unless the student's surname has been changed by a 
court of competent jurisdiction in which case the District will use the surname ordered by such court. 

 
 
Rule Approved: March 4, 1996  
Revised:  August 21, 2000; May 18, 2015  Omaha, NE 
Reaffirmed: April 7, 2008  Millard Public Schools 
  Omaha, Nebraska 

90



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Rule 5100.6 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 
 
 
Department: Student Services 
 
 
Title and Brief  
Description: Enrollment of Students:  Enrollment Information 
              
 
Action Desired: Approval  
 
 
Background: Required update of 5100.6 
 
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
 
Recommendations: Approval  
 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
 
Timeline:  Immediate 
 
 
Responsible 
Person: Bill Jelkin, Director of Student Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

91

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Pupil Student Services 
  

Enrollment of Students: Enrollment Information  5100.6 
 
I. Collection of Information 

At the beginning of each school year, the District will collect enrollment information on paper report forms 
to provide a baseline for judging the accuracy of the District’s computerized database.  Paper reports will 
be used on the third school day and on September 20th; computerized records will be used thereafter. 

 
When a student enrolls during the school year, the principal or principal’s designee will be responsible for 
collecting the applicable census data for all the children in that student’s family.  The District’s 
administration may develop and implement guidelines and procedures to assist school principals or the 
principals’ designee in obtaining the appropriate census and enrollment information. 
 

II. Contents and Timelines of Enrollment Reports   
An accurate enrollment report will be accessible to authorized users on or by the 20th day of each month.  
It will be the responsibility for each District school to ensure that each student is properly recorded in the 
District’s database. 

 
 Student database information shall include each student’s: 
  

A. Grade, teacher (for elementary grade students), race, and sex; 
 
B. Status (whether the student has been added to or dropped from enrollment in the District); and 

 
C. Housing subdivision. 

 
 
Related Policies & Rules:  5100, 5220.1 
 
Rule Approved: April 21, 1997         
Revised:  August 21, 2000; May 18, 2015       
Reaffirmed: April 7, 2008          Millard Public Schools 
           Omaha, NE 

92



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Rule 5400.1 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 
 
 
Department: Student Services 
 
 
Title and Brief  
Description: Student Discipline 
              
 
Action Desired: Approval  
 
 
Background: Required update of 5400.1  
 
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
 
Recommendations: Approval  
 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
 
Timeline:  Immediate 
 
 
Responsible 
Person: Bill Jelkin, Director of Student Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

93

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Pupil Student Services  
 
Student Discipline 5400.1 

 
 
I. General Statement  The District's disciplinary rules and procedures are designed to protect students' 

constitutional and statutory rights within the context of an orderly and effective educational process.  Students 
will be excluded from school and/or school activities when their conduct interferes with an orderly and effective 
educational process. 

 
II. Types of Exclusion and Disciplinary Action. 
 

A. Short-term Suspension.  Exclusion from all schools in the District not to exceed five (5) school days.  
If there are insufficient school days in the first semester to complete the suspension period, the 
suspension period will be carried over to the second semester. 

 
B. Emergency Exclusion.  Immediate exclusion if: 

 
1. The student has a dangerous communicable disease transmissible through normal school 

contacts and poses an imminent threat to the health and safety of the school community; or 
 

2. The student's conduct presents a clear threat to the physical safety of himself, herself, or 
others; or  

 
3. The student’s conduct is so extremely disruptive as to make temporary removal necessary to 

preserve the rights of other students to pursue an education.   
 
4. An emergency exclusion shall be based upon a clear factual situation warranting it and shall 

last no longer than is necessary to avoid the dangers necessitating the exclusion.  
 
5. Emergency Exclusion for Five (5) Days or Less.  The same procedures for short-term      

suspension shall be used for an emergency exclusion for five (5) days or less. 
 

6. Emergency Exclusion for Over Five (5) Days.  If the Superintendent or Superintendent’s 
designee determines that the exclusion will extend beyond five (5) days, the following      
procedural provisions must be followed: 

 

a. Hearing/Final Determination.  A hearing will be held and a final determination 
made within ten (10) school days after the initial date of exclusion.  

 
b. Hearing Procedures.  The hearing will be conducted in compliance with the 

disciplinary hearing procedures which are used for long-term suspension, expulsion 
and reassignment.  

 
C. Long-term Suspension.  Exclusion from all schools  in the District (except the location designated for 

alternative education for students suspended for ten (10) school days or more) for more than five (5) 
school days but less than twenty (20) school days.  Exclusion from all schools in the District for more 
than five (5) school days but less than twenty (20) school days.  If there are insufficient school days in 
the first semester to complete the suspension period, the suspension period will be carried over to the 
second semester. 
 

D. Length of Suspension.  If there are insufficient school days in the first semester to complete the 
suspension period, the suspension period will be carried over to the second semester. 

94



D. Expulsion.  Exclusion from all schools in the District (except the location designated for alternative 
education) for a period not to exceed the remainder of the semester in which it took effect with the 
following exceptions: 

1. If the misconduct occurred within ten (10) school days prior to the end of the first semester, 
the expulsion shall remain in effect through the second semester; or 

 
2. If the misconduct occurred within ten (10) school days prior to the end of the second 

semester, the expulsion shall remain in effect for summer school and the first semester of the 
following school year subject to the annual review provision of  Section II(D)(3)(d) below.   

 
3. The time periods above do not apply to the following infractions which have the following 

periods of exclusion: 
 

a.        Firearms and/or Guns.  Exclusion from all schools in the District for not less than 
one (1) year of any student who is determined to have knowingly possessed, used, 
or transmitted a firearm or other gun as provided in Rule 5400.6 (II)(D)(1) and Rule 
5400.6 (II)(D)(2) on school grounds, in a vehicle owned, leased, or contracted by a 
school being used for a school purpose or in a vehicle being driven for a school 
purpose by a school employee or his or her designee, or at a school-sponsored 
activity or athletic event. This subsection shall not apply to: 

 
i. The issuance of firearms or the possession of firearms by members of the 

Reserve Officers Training Corps when training; or 
 
ii. Firearms which lawfully are possessed by the person receiving instruction 

under the immediate supervision of an adult instructor who may lawfully 
possess firearms. 

 
b. Personal Injury.  Students who knowingly and intentionally use force in causing or 

attempting to cause personal injury to a school employee, school volunteer, or 
student (unless caused by accident, self-defense, or other action undertaken on the 
reasonable belief that it was necessary to protect some other person as hereafter 
provided) or the knowing and intentional possession, use, or transmission of a 
dangerous weapon, other than a firearm, shall be excluded for a period not to 
exceed the remainder of the school year in which it took effect if the misconduct 
occurs during the first semester.  If the expulsion takes place during the second 
semester, the exclusion shall remain in effect for summer school and may remain in 
effect for the first semester of the following school year unless modified or 
terminated by the District at any time during the expulsion period.   Personal injury 
caused by accident, self-defense, or other action undertaken on the reasonable belief 
that it was necessary to protect some other person shall not constitute a violation of 
this provision.  

 
c. Sexual Assault. Students who sexually assault or attempt to sexually assault any 

person on school grounds shall be excluded for one (1) year.  Students who sexually 
assault or attempt to sexually assault any person off school grounds may be 
excluded for one (1) year, provided that a complaint must have been filed by a 
prosecutor in a court of competent jurisdiction alleging that the student has sexually 
assaulted or attempted to sexually assault any person off school grounds not at a 
school function, activity, or event, and the student’s presence at school has a direct 
and immediate effect on maintaining discipline, order, or safety in the school.  
Sexual assault shall mean sexual assault in the first degree as defined in Neb. Rev. 
Stat. § 28-319, sexual assault in the second degree as defined in Neb. Rev. Stat. §  
28-320, sexual assault of a child in the second or third degree as defined in Neb. 

95



Rev. Stat. § 28-320.1, or sexual assault of a child in the first degree as defined in 
Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-319.01, as such statutes now provide or may hereafter be 
amended. Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-267(9). 

 
d. Annual Review.  Any expulsion that will remain in effect during the first semester 

of the following school year shall be automatically scheduled for review before the 
beginning of the school year.  The review shall be conducted by a hearing          
examiner after the hearing examiner has given notice of the review to the student 
and to the student's parents or guardian.  The review shall be limited to newly     
discovered evidence or evidence of changes in the student's circumstances occurring 
since the original hearing.  This review may lead to the hearing examiner 
recommendation that the student be re-admitted for the upcoming school  year.  If 
the Board  (or Board Committee) took the final action to expel the student, the 
student may be re-admitted only by Board action.  Otherwise, the student may be re-
admitted by the Superintendent. 

 
E. Mandatory Reassignment.  Involuntary transfer to another school in the District in connection with any 

disciplinary action. 
 
F. Exclusion from School Grounds and Activities.  During any time period that a student is excluded 

from school due to short-term suspension, long-term suspension, expulsion, or emergency exclusion, 
the student will be prohibited from being on school grounds (except the location designated for 
alternative education) and from participating in any District-sponsored extracurricular activities and 
from attending any extracurricular activities which take place on District property. 

 
G. Other Disciplinary Action.  Administrative and teaching personnel may take actions regarding student 

behavior which are reasonably necessary to aid the student, further school purposes, or prevent 
interference with the educational process.  Such actions may include, but need not be limited to, 
counseling of students, parent conferences, rearrangement of schedules, requirements that a student 
remain in school after regular hours to do additional work, restriction of extracurricular activity, or 
requirements that a student receive counseling, psychological evaluation, or psychiatric evaluation 
upon the written consent of a parent or guardian to such counseling or evaluation.  

 
III. Standards for Student Conduct (Rule 5400.6).  In conjunction with the Student Discipline Act, the District shall 

adopt Standards for Student Conduct contained in Rule 5400.6 that will set forth student misconduct and the 
maximum sanction that the District shall impose.  Rule 5400.6 shall be reviewed annually by the Board, and 
shall be distributed to students at the beginning of the school year or, in the case of student transfers, upon 
enrollment in the District. 

 
IV. Effective Date of Exclusion.  When a notice of intent to discipline a student by long-term suspension, expulsion, 

or mandatory reassignment is filed with the Superintendent, the student may be suspended by the principal until: 
 

A. If no hearing is requested, the date the disciplinary action takes effect; or 
 

B. If a hearing is requested, the date the hearing examiner makes the report of his/her findings and a 
recommendation of the action to be taken to the Superintendent, if  the principal determines that the 
student must be suspended immediately to prevent or substantially reduce the risk of interference with 
an educational function or school purpose, or a personal injury to the student himself or herself, other 
students, school employees, or school volunteers.  

 
V. Procedures for Exclusion.  The District will adhere to the procedural requirements of federal and state law for 

the exclusion of students from school and school activities.   
 
VI. Hearings.  In cases involving emergency exclusion for more than five (5) school days, long-term suspension, 

expulsion, and mandatory reassignment, the student will have the right to a hearing to contest the exclusion. A 

96



Request for Hearing form will be provided to the student and the student's parents or guardian along with a 
description of the hearing procedures provided by the Student Discipline Act along with the procedures for 
appealing any decision rendered at the hearing.  

 
VII. Formal Hearings and Appeal.  If a principal makes a decision to discipline a student by long-term suspension, 

expulsion, or mandatory reassignment, the following procedures shall be followed: 
 

A. Written Charge and Summary of Evidence. 
 

1. On the date of the decision, a written charge and a summary of the evidence supporting such 
charge shall be filed with the Superintendent or designee. 

 
2. The principal shall, within two (2) school days of the decision, send written notice by 

registered or certified mail to the student and his or her parent or guardian informing them of 
the rights established under the Student Discipline Act. 

 

B. Written Notice.  Written notice must include the violation and summary of evidence; the recommended 
penalty; the right to a hearing; the hearing procedure; and a statement that the principal, legal counsel 
for the school, the student, the student’s parent or the student’s representative or guardian shall have a 
right to examine the student’s academic and disciplinary records and any affidavits to be used at the 
hearing, plus the right to know the identity of the witnesses to appear at the hearing and the substance 
of their testimony.  A form on which the student, the student’s parent, or the student’s guardian may 
request a hearing must accompany the written notice. 

 
C. Suspension until Hearing.  When a notice of intent to discipline a student by long-term suspension, 

expulsion, or mandatory reassignment is filed with the Superintendent or designee, the student may be 
suspended by the principal until: 

 

1. The date the disciplinary action takes effect if no hearing is requested; 
 

2. If a hearing is requested, the date the hearing examiner makes the report of his/her findings 
and a recommendation of the action to be taken to the Superintendent or designee,  if the 
principal determines that the student must be suspended immediately to prevent or 
substantially reduce the risk of interference with an education function or school purpose or a 
personal injury to the student himself or herself, other students, school employees, or school 
volunteers. 

 

D. Procedures if a Hearing is not Requested.  If a hearing is not requested by the student or the student’s 
parent or guardian within five (5) school days following receipt of written notice, the punishment 
recommended in the charge by the principal or his/her designee will automatically go into effect upon 
the fifth (5th) school day following receipt of the written notice by the student or his/her parent or 
guardian. 

 
E. Procedures if a Hearing is Requested. 

 
1. Request for Hearing.  A hearing must be requested within five (5) school days after receipt of 

the written notice. 
 

a. Request of Hearing Beyond Five Days.  If a hearing is requested more than five (5) 
school days but not more than thirty (30) calendar days following the actual receipt 
of the written notice, the hearing shall be held but the imposed punishment shall 
continue in effect pending final determination. 

 

2. Appointment of Hearing Examiner.  If a hearing is requested the Superintendent shall appoint 
a hearing examiner.  The hearing examiner can be any person designated by the 

97



Superintendent or designee if such person has not brought the charges against the student, is 
not a witness at the hearing, and has no involvement in the charge. 

 

3. Notice of Time and Place for Hearing.  Within two (2) school days after being appointed, the 
hearing examiner shall give written notice to the principal, the student, and the student’s 
parent or guardian of the time and place for the hearing. 

 
a. The hearing shall be scheduled within a period of five (5) school days after it is 

requested, but such time may be changed by the hearing examiner for good cause. 
 

b. No hearing shall be held upon less than two (2) school days actual notice to the 
principal, the student, and the student’s parent or guardian, except with the consent 
of all the parties. 

 

4. Right to Examine Records and Statements.  The principal or legal counsel for the District,  
the student, and student’s parent or guardian, or representative, shall have the right to 
examine the records, affidavits and written statements referred to Section VII (B) of this 
Rule, and the statement of any witness in the possession of the principal at a reasonable time 
prior to the hearing. 

 
F. Hearing Procedures. 

 
1. Required Attendance at Hearing.  The hearing examiner, student, student’s parent or 

guardian, the student’s representative, if any, and legal counsel for the principal or District, if 
any, shall attend the hearing. 

 
2. Witnesses.  Witnesses shall be present only when they are giving information at the hearing.  

The student, the student’s parent, guardian, or representative, the principal, or the hearing 
examiner may ask witnesses to testify at the hearing.  Such testimony shall be under oath, and 
the hearing examiner shall be authorized to administer the oath.  The hearing examiner shall 
make reasonable effort to assist the student or the student’s parent, guardian, or 
representative in obtaining the attendance of the witnesses. 

 
a. Cross-Examination.  The student, the student’s parent, guardian, or representative, 

the principal, the principal’s or the District’s legal counsel, and the hearing 
examiner shall have the right to question any witness giving information at the 
hearing. 

 
b. Immunity.  Any person giving evidence by written statement or in person at a 

hearing shall be given the same immunity from liability as a person testifying in a 
court case. 

 
3. Student Testimony.  The student may speak in his or her own defense and may be questioned 

on his or her testimony, but he or she may choose not to testify and, in such case, shall not be 
threatened with punishment nor be later punished for refusal to testify. 

 
4. Individuals may be Excluded from the Hearing.  The student may be excluded from the 

hearing in the discretion of the hearing examiner at times when the student’s psychological 
evaluation or emotional problems are being discussed.  The hearing examiner may exclude 
anyone from the hearing when his or her actions substantially disrupt an orderly hearing. 

 
5. Evidence on the Student’s Conduct and Records.  The principal may present to the hearing 

examiner statements, in affidavit form, of any person having information about the student’s 
conduct and the student’s records, provided that such statements and records have been made 
available to the student or the student’s parent, guardian, or representative prior to the 

98



hearing.  The information contained in such records shall be explained and interpreted, prior 
to or at the hearing, to the student, parent or guardian, or representative, upon request, by 
appropriate District personnel. 

 
6. Rules of Evidence.  In conducting the hearing, the hearing examiner shall not be bound by 

the rules of evidence or any other rule of courtroom procedure. 
 

7. Proceedings Recorded.  The proceedings of the hearing shall be recorded at the expense of 
the District. 

 
8. Joint Hearings.  A joint hearing may be conducted when more than one (1) student is charged 

with violating the same rule and acted in concert, and the facts are substantially the same for 
all such students. 

 
a. Discretion of Hearing Examiner.  A joint hearing may be conducted if the hearing 

examiner believes that a joint hearing is not likely to result in confusion and no 
student shall have his or her interests substantially prejudiced by a single hearing. 

 
b. Order for Separate Hearing.  If during the conduct of the hearing the hearing 

examiner finds that a student’s interests will be substantially prejudiced by a joint 
hearing or that the hearing is resulting in confusion, the hearing examiner may order 
a separate hearing for any student. 

 
G. Post-Hearing Report.  After the hearing, a report shall be made by the hearing examiner to the 

Superintendent or designee.  The report shall contain the hearing examiner’s findings and 
recommendation of the action to be taken, and the report shall explain in terms of the needs of both the 
student and the District, the reasons for the particular action recommended. 

 
1. Range of Recommendations.  The recommendation by the hearing examiner may range from 

no action, through the entire field of counseling, to long-term suspension, expulsion, 
mandatory reassignment, or an alternative education placement. 

 
2. Review by Superintendent or Designee.  A review of the hearing examiner’s report shall be 

made by the Superintendent or designee.  The Superintendent or designee may change, 
revoke, or impose the sanction recommended by the hearing examiner but shall not impose a 
sanction more severe than that recommended by the hearing examiner. 

 
3. Decisions Based on Evidence.  The findings and recommendations of the hearing examiner, 

the determination by the Superintendent, and any determination on appeal to the Board, shall 
be made solely on the basis of the evidence presented at the hearing or, in addition, on any 
evidence presented on appeal. 

 
H. Final Disposition.  Written notice of the findings and recommendations of the hearing examiner and 

the determination of the Superintendent or designee shall be made by certified or registered mail or by 
personal delivery to the student or the student’s parent or guardian.  Upon receipt of such written 
notice by the student, parent, or guardian, the determination of the Superintendent or designee shall 
take immediate effect. 

 
VIII. Request for Appeal to the Board.  The student or the student’s parent or guardian may, within seven (7) school 

days following receipt of the Superintendent’s written notice of the determination, appeal the determination to 
the Board by a written request which shall be filed with the secretary of the Board or with the Superintendent.  

 
A. Appeal Hearing. 
 

1. When.  A hearing shall be held before the Board within a period of ten (10) school days after 

99



it is requested, and such time for a hearing may be changed by mutual agreement of the 
student and Superintendent. 

 
2.   Deliberating Body.  The hearing may be held before a committee of the  Board of not less 

than three (3) members.  
 

 
3. Admissible Evidence.  Such appeal shall be made on the record, except that new evidence 

may be admitted to avoid a substantial threat of unfairness and such new evidence shall be 
recorded at the expense of the District.  

 
4. Deliberation.  After examining the record and taking new evidence, if any, the Board or 

designated committee may withdraw to deliberate privately upon such record and new 
evidence. 

 
a. Limitations.  Any such deliberation shall be held in the presence only of Board 

members in attendance at the appeal proceeding but may be held in the presence of 
legal counsel who has not previously acted as the designee of the principal in 
presenting the school’s case before the hearing examiner.  

 
b. Questions during Deliberation.  If any questions arise during such deliberations 

which require additional evidence, the deliberating body may reopen the hearing to 
receive such evidence, subject to the right of all parties to be present.  

 
5. Action on Appeal.  The deliberating body may alter the Superintendent’s disposition of the 

case if it finds the decision to be too severe but may not impose a more severe sanction. 
 

6. Dispatch of Final Action.  The final action of the deliberating body shall be evidenced by 
personally delivering or mailing by certified mail a copy of the deliberating body’s decision 
to the student and his or her parent or guardian. 

 
B. Judicial Review.  Any person aggrieved by a final decision in a contested case under this Rule, 

whether such decision is affirmative or negative in form, shall be entitled to judicial review.  Nothing 
in the Rule shall be deemed to prevent resort to other means of review, redress, or relief provided by 
law. 

 
IX. Settlement.  Nothing in this Rule shall preclude the student, the student's parents, guardian, or                      

representative from discussing and settling disciplinary proceedings with appropriate school personnel prior to 
the hearing stage. 

 
X. Reporting of Criminal Acts to Law Enforcement Agencies.  The school principal or principal's designee shall 

notify as soon as possible the appropriate law enforcement authorities of any student act which the principal or 
principal's designee knows or suspects is in violation of the Nebraska Criminal Code.  

 
XI. Annual Report to State Department of Education.  The Superintendent or Superintendent's designee shall   

annually provide to the State Department of Education: 
 

A. An assurance that the District has in effect the expulsion policy for bringing a firearm to school 
required by state and federal law; and 
 

B. A report, in a manner prescribed by the State Department of Education, which describes the 
circumstances surrounding any expulsion for possessing, using or transmitting a firearm on school 
grounds or in a vehicle owned, leased, or contracted by a school being used for a school purpose or in 
a vehicle being driven for a school purpose by a school employee or designee, or at a school-
sponsored activity or athletic event, including the name of the school concerned, the number of 

100



students expelled from the school, the types of weapons concerned, and the types of programs to which 
students have been assigned. 

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 5812 (7); 20 U.S.C. § 5961 et seq.; Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-1204.04; Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-254 
et seq.; Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 17-004. 

 
Related  Policies & Rules:  5300.1, 5300.2, 5400, 5400.2, 5400.3, 5400.4, 5400.5, 5400.6, 5410.1 
 
Rule Approved: June  3, 1996         
Revised:  June 1, 1998; September 25, 2000; March 15, 2004; May 18, 2009;  
December 7, 2009; May 17, 2010; April 16, 2012; May 18, 2015 Millard Public Schools 
 Omaha, Nebraska 

101



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Rule 5400.4 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 
 
 
Department: Student Services 
 
 
Title and Brief  
Description: Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities 
              
 
Action Desired: Approval  
 
 
Background: Required update of 5400.4  
 
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
 
Recommendations: Approval  
 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
 
Timeline:  Immediate 
 
 
Responsible 
Person: Bill Jelkin, Director of Student Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

102

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Student Services  
 
Student Discipline: Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities 5400.4 
 
 
I. General Statement.  When reasonably necessary to aid the student, further school purposes, or prevent interference 

with the educational process, the District shall curtail a student's participation in District extracurricular activities.  
Students shall not be permitted to be on District PProperty or participate in or attend District-sponsored 
extracurricular activities during the time period that the student is excluded from school for disciplinary reasons.  In 
addition, students may be curtailed from extracurricular activities for misconduct taking place off school grounds and 
not at a school function, activity, or event.  Curtailment may also occur outside the academic school year if the 
misconduct takes place during a school sponsored activity pursuant to the provisions of this Rule and Rule 5400.6.  

 
II. Ineligibility During Short and Long-term Suspension, Expulsion, or Emergency Exclusion:  Misconduct On School 

Grounds or Under District Control.   
 

A. Period of Ineligibility.  During any time period that a student is excluded from school due to short-term 
suspension, long-term suspension, expulsion, or emergency exclusion for conduct occurring on District 
property, or in a vehicle owned, leased, or contracted by the District being used for a school purpose or in a 
vehicle being driven for a school purpose by a school employee or his or her designee, school grounds, in a 
school-owned vehicle being used for a school purpose, or at a school-sponsored activity or athletic event, or 
any other place where the governing law permits the District to discipline students for prohibited conduct, 
the student so excluded shall also be ineligible for participation in extracurricular activities for the entire 
period of exclusion, and will also be prohibited from attending any District-sponsored extracurricular events 
during the period of exclusion from school.    

 
B. Effective Following Semester If Necessary.  The ineligibility period shall remain in effect during the 

following semester (including the following academic school year) if there are insufficient school days in 
the semester to complete the ineligibility period. 

 
C. Summer.  Curtailment of extracurricular activities may occur outside the academic school year if the 

misconduct takes place during a school sponsored activity pursuant to the provisions of this Rule and Rule 
5400.6.  

 
III. Additional Ineligibility:  Misconduct Off School Grounds.   

 
A. Period of Ineligibility for Conduct off School Grounds.  The prohibited conduct contained in Rule 5400.6 shall 

subject the student to the periods of ineligibility for extracurricular activities defined in Rule 5400.6 for 
conduct occurring off school grounds and not at a school event during the academic school year: 

B. District Events During Ineligibility Period.  Students who are ineligible for participation in extracurricular 
activities will also be prohibited from attending any District-sponsored extracurricular events during the 
ineligibility period. 

C.        Effective Following Semester if Necessary.  The ineligibility period shall remain in effect during the following                                                                                                                                                                               
semester (including the following school year) if there are insufficient school days in the semester to complete 
the ineligibility period. 

IV. Commutation.  Penalties assigned under this Rule may be reduced by the Superintendent or Superintendent's 
designee upon the successful completion of counseling, community service, or other alternative to curtailment set by 
the District.  The District shall have the sole discretion in determining whether the student is eligible for 
commutation, and what form the counseling, community service, or other alternative to curtailment must be 
successfully completed before commutation may take place.  Any costs associated with counseling, community 
service, or other alternative to curtailment shall be borne by the student or the student's parent(s) or guardian(s). 
 

103



V. Procedure.  If a student is not being subjected to short-term suspension, long-term suspension, emergency exclusion, 
mandatory reassignment, or expulsion, but is having his/her participation in extracurricular activities curtailed for 
disciplinary reasons, the following procedures will be followed:  

 
A. The principal or principal's designee shall make an investigation of the misconduct. 

 
B. The principal or principal's designee may curtail or prohibit participation in an extracurricular activity after 

the principal or principal's designee determines that it is necessary to aid the student, further school 
purposes, or prevent interference with the educational process. 

 
C. Prior to the curtailment, the student will be given oral or written notice by the principal or principal's 

designee of the charges, an explanation of the evidence against the student, and an opportunity to present 
the student's version. 

 
D. Within twenty-four (24) hours or such additional time as is reasonably necessary following the decision to 

impose curtailment, the principal or principal's designee will send a written statement to the student and the 
student's parent or guardian describing: 

 
1. The student's conduct; and  

 
2. The reasons for the action taken. 

 
VI. Effective Date.  The effective date of the curtailment of extracurricular activities shall be the date that the principal 

or principal's designee provides the student with the oral or written notice of the charges, except the principal shall 
not issue a letter of curtailment until there is a student admission, court decision, or citation.  

 
VII. Appeal.   
 

A. Curtailment for Ten (10) School Days or Less.  If the student's curtailment of extracurricular activities is ten 
(10) school days or less, there will be no right to an appeal.  

B. Curtailment for More than Ten (10) School Days.  Any student whose curtailment of extracurricular 
activities exceeds ten (10) school days may appeal the decision to the Superintendent or Superintendent's 
designee by complying with the following procedures: 

 
1. Within five (5) school days of the date of the receipt of the written decision to curtail participation 

in extracurricular activities, the student, or the student's parent or guardian, shall submit in writing 
to the Superintendent or Superintendent's designee: 

 
a. A request to have the decision reviewed; and 

 
b. The reason(s) for the request.  

 
2. Any supporting evidence for the student's appeal shall be submitted in affidavit form with the 

written request for review.  The evidence may include evidence that the student did not give to the 
principal or principal's designee when the student was given oral or written notice of the charges.  

 
3. The Superintendent's or the Superintendent's designee's written disposition of the appeal will be 

mailed to the student, or the student's parent or guardian, within five (5) school days of the 
Superintendent's or Superintendent's designee's receipt of the appeal.  If the request for review is 
not submitted to the Superintendent or Superintendent's designee in a timely fashion, the appeal 
shall be considered waived dismissed unless the student, or student's parent or guardian, are able to 
show that exigent circumstances prevented the timely submission of the appeal.  The 
Superintendent or Superintendent's designee may change, revoke, or impose the sanction 
recommended by the principal or principal's designee.  The Superintendent or the Superintendent's 

104



designee, however, cannot impose a sanction more severe than that recommended by the principal 
or principal's designee. 

 
VIII. Adoption of Rules by Athletic Teams, Clubs, and all Other Organizations Sponsored or Associated With the District. 

This Rule and Rule 5400.6 shall be adopted and enforced by all District teams, clubs, and organizations, which make 
up the District's extracurricular activities.  If any District team, club, organization, or other extracurricular activity 
has written rules or regulations, this Rule and Rule 5400.6 (VIII) will be incorporated into such rules or regulations.  
Coaches and staff in charge of District extracurricular activities may adopt such other rules and regulations as are 
necessary to maintain discipline and order. 

 
IX. Definitions. 
 

A. "Academic school year" shall mean the time students are in school during the dates and times that are set by 
the school calendar adopted by the Board, including summer school.  

 
B. "Extracurricular activities" shall mean all athletic teams, activities, groups, clubs, homecomings, proms, 

dances, graduation ceremonies, and all other organizations or events sponsored by or associated with the 
District which are not part of the District curriculum.  

 
C. "Ineligibility period" shall mean that period of time that a District student is prohibited from participating in 

and/or attending any District extracurricular activities. 
 

D. "On school grounds" shall mean on District property, in a vehicle owned, leased, or contracted by the 
District being used for a school purpose or in a vehicle being driven for a school purpose by a school 
employee or his or her designee, or at a school sponsored activity or athletic event, or any other place where 
the governing law permits the District to discipline students for prohibited conduct.  

 
E. "School day" shall mean any day that school is in session and students are attending academic courses.  It 

does not include days that practices for extracurricular activities are held during the summer, or weekends, 
or and vacations that occur during the academic school year. 

 
 
Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §28-507  
 Neb. Rev. Stat. §28-518  
 
Related Policies and Rules: 5400.1, 5400.6 
 
 
Rule Approved: June 3, 1996   
Rule Revised: June 1, 1998; September 25, 2000; April 15, 2002; March 15, 2004, June 5, 2006; April 21, 2014; 
 May 18, 2015  
Reaffirmed: June 2, 2008  Millard Public Schools 
 Omaha, Nebraska 

105

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5400.1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5400.6.pdf


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Rule 5400.5 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 
 
 
Department: Student Services 
 
 
Title and Brief  
Description: Student Discipline:  Academic Credit for Expelled Students Through Alternative 

Courses or Programs 
              
 
Action Desired: Approval  
 
 
Background: Required update of 5400.5  
 
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: N/A 
 
 
Recommendations: Approval  
 
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 
 
 
Implications of 
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
 
Timeline:  Immediate 
 
 
Responsible 
Person: Bill Jelkin, Director of Student Services 
 
 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

106

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Pupil Student Services  
 
Student Discipline: Academic Credit for Expelled Students and Students 5400.5 

 Suspended for Ten School Days or More through Alternative Courses or Programs  
 
 
I. Expelled Students.  Students expelled from the District will be eligible for academic credit upon successful 

participation in and completion of approved alternative courses, or programs. 
 

A. Alternative School, Classes, or Programs Available to Expelled Students.   
 

1. Notice.  All students expelled from the District will be advised in writing of the 
availability of alternative courses or programs.   

 
2. Alternative Education.  The alternative education available to Ddistrict students who are 

expelled will consist of the following: 
 

a. High School:  Expelled students will be assigned to a Ddistrict-approved 
program that provides approved courses of study designed to support their 
academic needs.  

 
b. Middle School:  Expelled students will be assigned to a Ddistrict-approved 

program that provides approved courses of study designed to support their 
academic needs.  

 
c. Elementary School:  A program consisting of materials in reading, math, and 

writing will be provided by the student's elementary school.  A tutor will be 
provided by the District one (1) day per week at the student's home or another 
agreed upon location to proctor the course.  The principal or principal's designee 
must approve the learning program prescribed for the student.  

 
3. The District reserves the right to change or modify the alternative education set forth 

above at any time without advance notice other than to advise expelled Ddistrict students 
in writing of the changed or modified alternative education available to them.  At the 
conclusion of the expulsion period, any student who has satisfactorily participated in the 
alternative education program will be given full academic credit for the school work, 
classes, or programs completed.  Those students who fail to satisfactorily complete the 
alternative education program will not be given any academic credit for the alternative 
school attended.  

 
4. Refusal to Participate.  If a parent or guardian refuses to permit an expelled student to 

participate in an alternative school, class, or program, the District will have no further 
obligation to the student, parent, or guardian with regard to providing an alternative 
school, class, or program. 

 
B. Academic Credit and Requirements for Successful Participation.   

 
1. If an expelled student successfully completes the course requirements of an alternative 

school, class, or program by meeting the attendance, grade, conduct, and other 
requirements imposed by the District, such student will be given full academic credit for 
the school work, class, or program completed.   

 
2. To successfully meet the District's attendance requirements, the student must not miss any 

school, class, program, or session assigned the student unless the absence is excused.  
Whether or not an absence is excused will be determined solely by the District.  In 

107



addition, if the student violates any of the District's Standards for Student Conduct, the 
District will, without further obligation, terminate the program for such student after a due 
process hearing.     

 
3. The District may adopt such other rules, regulations, or requirements it deems necessary 

to effectively administer this Rule. 
 

C. Right to a Due Process Hearing.  If an expelled student enrolled in an alternative school, class, or 
program fails to meet any of the conditions, rules, regulations, or requirements of the learning 
program, the District may, without further obligation, terminate the program for such student after 
a due process hearing; no due process hearing will be required, however, if waived by the parent or 
guardian. 

 
1. Nature of Due Process Hearing.  If an expelled student's alternative school, class, or 

program under this Rule is terminated by the District, the student will be afforded a due 
process hearing.  The hearing will be the same or substantially similar to hearings 
afforded students expelled from the District.  Information regarding such hearing may be 
obtained from the District’s Director of Student Pupil Services.  

 
II. Student Suspended Ten (10) School Days or More. Students suspended from the District for ten (10) school 

days or more will be eligible to participate in the District’s alternative education program. 
 

A. Alternative School, Classes, or Programs Available to Students Suspended Ten School Days or 
More. 

 
1. Notice. All students suspended from the District for ten (10) school days or more will be 

advised in writing of the availability of alternative courses or programs. 
 
2. Alternative Education. The alternative education available to Ddistrict students who are 

suspended for ten (10) school days or more will consist of the following: 
 

a. High School: Students suspended for ten (10) school days or more will be 
assigned to a district-approved program that provides approved courses of study 
designed to support their academic needs. 

 
b. Middle School: Students suspended for ten (10) school days or more will be 

assigned to a Ddistrict-approved program that provides approved courses of 
study designed to support their academic needs. 

 
c. Elementary School: A program consisting of materials in reading, math, and 

writing will be provided by the student's elementary school. A tutor will be 
provided by the District one (1) day per week at the student's home or another 
agreed upon location to proctor the course. The principal or principal's designee 
must approve the learning program prescribed for the student. 

 
3. The District reserves the right to change or modify the alternative education set forth 

above at any time without advance notice other than to advise expelled suspended 
Ddistrict students in writing of the changed or modified alternative education available to 
them. At the conclusion of the suspension period, any student who has satisfactorily 
participated in the alternative education program will be given full academic credit for the 
school work, classes, or programs completed. Those students who fail to satisfactorily 
complete the alternative education program will not be given any academic credit for the 
alternative school attended. 

 
4. Refusal to Participate. If a parent or guardian refuses to permit a suspended student to 

participate in an alternative school, class, or program, the District will have no further 

108



obligation to the student, parent, or guardian with regard to providing an alternative 
school, class, or program. 

 
B. Academic Credit and Requirements for Successful Participation. 
 

1. If a student suspended for ten (10) school days or more successfully completes the course 
requirements of an alternative school, class, or program by meeting the attendance, grade, 
conduct, and other requirements imposed by the District, such student will be given full 
academic credit for the school work, class, or program completed. 

 
2. To successfully meet the District's attendance requirements, the student must not miss any 

school, class, program, or session assigned the student unless the absence is excused. 
Whether or not an absence is excused will be determined solely by the District. In 
addition, if the student violates any of the District's Standards for Student Conduct, the 
District will, without further obligation, terminate the program for such student after a due 
process hearing. 

 
3. The District may adopt such other rules, regulations, or requirements it deems necessary 

to effectively administer this Rule. 
 

III. Transportation. Students participating in the District’s alternative education courses or programs shall not 
be provided transportation to the alternative education site unless compelling reasons exist for the 
administration to arrange otherwise. Such determination shall be made by and at the sole discretion of the 
Superintendent (or designee). 

 
IV. Definitions.   
 

A. "Alternative Schools, Classes, or Programs" shall mean that special category of schools, classes, or 
programs required by law to be provided exclusively for expelled students. 

 
B. "Learning Program" shall mean a general program or plan for all expelled students and students 

suspended for ten (10) school days or more, or an individualized program adapted from a generally 
offered program, or an individualized program developed by the school and/or designated staff 
member to assist an expelled student or a student suspended for ten (10) school days or more in 
achieving credit toward graduation.    

 
Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-266  

 Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 17 
   
Rule Approved: May 19, 1997    
Rule Revised: June 1, 1998; September 25, 2000; December 7, 2009   
September 17, 2012; May 18, 2015 Millard Public Schools 
 Omaha, Nebraska 

109



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Reaffirm Policy 6800 – Parental Access 

 

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2015 
 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

TITLE AND Reaffirmation of Policy 6800 – Parental Access 
 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment:  Parental Access 
  

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval 
 

BACKGROUND: The policy and rule on parental access require a yearly public 
hearing and review. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Reaffirm Policy 6800 Parental Access 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN: None 
 

TIMELINE: N/A 
 

RESPONSIBLE Mark Feldhausen, Nancy Johnston, Andy DeFreece, 
PERSON(S): Tami Williams, Terry Houlton, and Bill Jelkin 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 
 

110

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment   
 
Parental Access 6800 
 
It is the policy of the Millard School District to inform parents of the educational practices affecting their children, 
and to foster and facilitate parental involvement in educational practices affecting their children  
 
This Policy shall be reviewed annually and either altered and adopted as altered, or reaffirmed by the Board, following 
a public hearing.   
 
Related Policies and Rules: 6800.1 
 
Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-530 through 79-533, 79-2, 104 
    
Policy Approved:  June 19, 1995 Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  April 27, 1998; September 13, 1999 Omaha, Nebraska 
Reaffirmed:  July 1, 1996; July 7, 1997; August 7, 2000; June 17, 2002 
July 7, 2003; May 17, 2004; June 6, 2005; June 5, 2006; June 4, 2007; June 1, 2009 
June 7, 2010; June 6, 2011; June 4, 2012; June 3, 2013; May 19, 2014; May 18, 2015  

111

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6800P.pdf


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 – Parental Access 

 

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2015 
 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

TITLE AND Reaffirmation of Rule 6800.1 – Parental Access 
 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment:  Parental Access 
  

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval 
 

BACKGROUND: The policy and rule on parental access require a yearly public 
hearing and review. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 Parental Access 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN: None 
 

TIMELINE: N/A 
 

RESPONSIBLE Mark Feldhausen, Nancy Johnston, Andy DeFreece, 
PERSON(S): Tami Williams, Terry Houlton, and Bill Jelkin 
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: 
 
 
BOARD ACTION: 
 

112

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
Parental Access 6800.1 

 
 

I. Access to Educational Practices.  Parents will be afforded the following access to the District's 
educational practices as required by law: 

A. Textbooks, tests, and curriculum materials:  Parents may obtain access to textbooks, tests, and 
other curriculum materials used by the District by making a request to the Associate 
Superintendent of Educational Services or said Associate Superintendent's designee.  Such request 
shall be reasonably specific in order that the District may comply with the request. 

1. Courses, assemblies, and other instructional activities:  Parents may request to attend 
courses, assemblies, and other instructional activities by contacting the school principal 
or principal's designee reasonably in advance of the course, assembly, or instructional 
activity the parent desires to attend.  The District will comply with such request if the 
request: 

a. Does not materially interfere with the educational process; and/or 

b. Is not contrary to the best interests of the student. 

If the parent's request is denied or qualified, the District will so notify the requesting 
parent, and will provide an explanation of the grounds for the denial or qualification. 

If the parents dispute the denial or qualification, the parents may submit a written request 
for review to the District's Associate Superintendent for Educational Services.  Upon 
receipt of a written request for review, the Associate Superintendent for Educational 
Services will review all relevant documents and undertake such investigation as he/she 
determines to be appropriate.  Thereafter, the Associate Superintendent for Educational 
Services will render a written disposition of the matter within ten (10) school days of 
his/her receipt of the written request for review. 

2. Counseling sessions:  Parents may request to attend counseling sessions by submitting a 
written request to the Director of Student Services or said director's designee reasonably 
in advance of the counseling session the parent desires to attend. The District will comply 
with such request if the request: 

a. Does not materially interfere with the educational process; and/or 

b. Is not contrary to the best interests of the student. 

If the parent's request is denied or qualified, the District will so notify the requesting 
parent, and will provide an explanation of the grounds for the denial or qualification. 

If the parents dispute the denial or qualification, the parents may submit a written request 
for review to the District's Associate Superintendent for Educational Services.  Upon 
receipt of a written request for review, the Associate Superintendent for Educational 
Services will review all relevant documents and undertake such investigation as he/she 
determines to be appropriate.  Thereafter, the Associate Superintendent for Educational 
Services will render a written disposition of the matter within ten (10) school days of 
his/her receipt of the written request for review. 

 

113



B. Access to records: The District will permit access to student records pursuant to applicable law, 
District Policy 5710, and Rule 5710.1. Non-custodial parents will be permitted access to student 
records pursuant to applicable law, District Policy 5730, and Rule 5730.1. 

C. District testing policy:  The District's administration and use of tests will be in accordance with 
established and recognized testing procedures for tests of scholastic, academic, and intellectual 
development and status. Testing pursuant to statutory requirements will be in compliance with 
recognized testing procedures and reasonable objectives. Drug, alcohol, and tobacco testing will 
be in compliance with District Policy and Rule. 

D. Surveys: 

1. District participation in surveys.  The District will conduct all surveys of students 
required by law.  The District will also participate in surveys of students conducted for 
educational purposes or which are reasonably related to the same. 

2. Protections of personal information and student privacy.  No surveys shall be 
conducted which require the disclosure of personally identifiable information unless the 
survey is required by law, District Policy, or Board authorization.  Survey results shall 
not disclose personally identifiable information unless such disclosure is required by law, 
District Policy, or Board authorization. 

3. Notification and consent.  No student shall be required to submit to a survey, analysis, 
or evaluation that reveals information concerning political affiliations or beliefs of the 
student or the student's parent; mental or psychological problems of the student or the 
student's family; sex behavior or attitudes; illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating, or 
demeaning behavior; critical appraisals of other individuals with whom respondents have 
close family relationships; legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships, such 
as those of lawyers, physicians, and ministers; religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs 
of the student or student's parent; income (other than that required by law to determine 
eligibility for participation in a program or for receiving financial assistance under such 
program); or which originates outside the District, without the prior written consent of the 
parent or without the prior consent of the student if the student is an adult or an 
emancipated minor.  The District shall provide for reasonable notice of the adoption on 
continued use of this Rule directly to the parents of students enrolled in the District at 
least annually at the beginning of the school year and within a reasonable time after any 
substantive change in this Rule.  The District shall directly notify the parents of students 
at least annually at the beginning of the school year, of the specific or approximate dates 
during the school year when such surveys are scheduled or expected to be scheduled. 

4. Right to inspect surveys and to opt out.  The parents of district students have the right 
to inspect any survey before the survey is administered or distributed, including all 
instructional materials, teacher's manuals, films, tapes, and other supplementary materials 
which will be used in connection with any such survey.  A parent shall be provided 
reasonable access to a survey within a reasonable period of time after a request to inspect 
is received.  Parents, adult students, and emancipated students, may opt out of 
participation in any such survey by not providing the required prior consent or by 
revoking any previously provided consent.  

5. Personal information for marketing or sale.  The District does not collect, disclose, or 
use personal information collected from students for the purpose of marketing or for 
selling that information or otherwise providing that information to others for that 
purpose.  The District may engage in the collection, disclosure, or use of personal 
information collected from students for the exclusive purpose of developing, evaluating, 
or providing educational products or services for, or to: 

 

114



a. Students; 

b. Educational institutions such as college or other post-secondary education 
recruitment, book clubs, magazines, and programs providing access to low-cost 
literary products; 

c. Curriculum and instructional materials used by elementary and secondary schools. 

d. Tests and assessments;  

e. The sale by students of products or services to raise funds for school-related or 
education-related activities, or student recognition programs. 

II. Annual Review.  This Rule shall be reviewed annually and either altered and adopted as altered, or 
reaffirmed by the Board, following a public hearing. 

 

Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-530 through 79-533, 79-2, 104; 20 U.S.C. § 1232h 

Cross References: Rule 1310.2 (II) Complaints: Instructional Materials 

 Rule 5720.1 Records Retention and Disposition 

 Policy 5730 Parents' Access to School Records and School Contact 

 Rule 5730.1 Non-Custodial Parents' Access to School Records and School Contact  

 Policy 5710 Access to Student Records 

 Rule 5710.1 Student Records 

 Rule 5740.1 Visits to the Schools - Visitations by Parents, Guardians, and Others  

 Policy 6700 Extracurricular School Sponsored Clubs and Activities and Interscholastic 
Athletics and Activities (NSAA) 

 Rule 5530.1 Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs and Exclusion from 
Participation 

 Rule 6810.2 Curriculum Request for Exclusion 

 Policy 6810 Public Access to School Materials and Documents 

 Rule 6810.1 Public Access to School Materials and Documents 

 Policy 6900 Research: Testing 

 Rule 6900.1 Research: Testing 

 
Related Policies and Rules: 6800 
 
Rule Approved:  June 19, 1995   Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  April 27, 1998; September 13, 1999; July 7, 2003; May 17, 2004; June 6, 2006 Omaha, Nebraska 
Reaffirmed: July 1, 1996; July 7, 1997; August 7, 2000; July 16, 2001; June 17, 2002; 

June 6, 2005; June 4, 2007; June 2, 2008; June 1, 2009; June 7, 2010; June 6, 2011;  
June 4, 2012; June 3, 2013; May 19, 2014; May 18, 2015  

115

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Community%20Relations/1310r2.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5720.1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5730P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5730.1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5710P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5710.1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5740r1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6700.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5530_1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6810_2.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6810.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6810_1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6900.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6900_1.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Curriculum,%20Instruction,%20&%20Assessment/6800r1.pdf


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Secondary Partnerships Memorandum of Understanding Metropolitan 

Community College and Millard Public Schools, 2015-2016  
 
MEETING DATE:  May 18, 2015  
 
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services  
 
TITLE AND BRIEF  Secondary Partnerships Memorandum of Understanding Metropolitan 
DESCRIPTION:  Community College and Millard Public Schools, 2015-2016 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval:  X  
 
BACKGROUND:  The Memorandum of Understanding for Dual Enrollment courses 

between Millard Public Schools and Metropolitan Community College 
has been established to support the Millard Career Academies for 2015-
2016.  These include Year 1 and Year 2 of the Entrepreneurship 
Academy, the Education Academy, the Health Sciences Academy, the 
Distribution and Logistics Management Academy and Year 2 of the 
Culinary Skills Academy.  This Memorandum of Understanding 
updates the 2014-2015 Memorandum of Understanding approved on 
July 7, 2014. 

   
RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the 2015-2016 Memorandum of Understanding 

for Dual Enrollment with Metropolitan Community College be 
approved and that the Associate Superintendent for Educational 
Services be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents 
related to this program.  

 
STRATEGIC PLAN  
REFERENCE:  Strategy 8, Action Plans 3, 4, 5, & 6 2004/2009   
 
TIMELINE:   Fall 2015 
      
RESPONSIBLE 
PERSONS:   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Nancy Johnston, Barb Waller  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S  
SIGNATURE:                                     

 

116

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



117



118



119



120



121



DUAL ENROLLMENT Barb Waller

Millard High Schools
402-715-8577, bwaller@mpsomaha.org

Fall Quarter  15/FA Aug. start 
Academic 

Area
2014 

Enrollment Course Title Course Section Start Date End Date
Course 
Credits Location Faculty  Amount Start Time End Time Days

AT 11 Mechanical Print Reading INCT 1050 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4 MHH Mike Rogers 40.00$               1:30 AM 2:15 AM 89

AT 16
Logistics and Warehousing 
for Applied Technologies INCT 1100 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Mike Rogers 40.00$               10:30 AM 11:15 AM 89

BU 20 Accounting I ACCT 1100 WJA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4
NET (for MSH 

)

??-MCC 
instructor 

(Millard-Jamie 
Robinson)  $            126.00 9:45 AM 11:15 AM 45

BU 11 Accounting III ACCT 1120 WJA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4
NET (for MSH 

)

??-MCC 
instructor 

(Millard-Jamie 
Robinson)  $            126.00 12:00 PM 1:30 AM 45

BU 16 Introduction to Business BSAD 1000 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Ray LeBlanc 40.00$               9:45 AM 10:30 AM 89
BU 11 Business Logistics BSAD 2400 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Ray LeBlanc 40.00$               12:45 PM 1:30 AM 89

BU 20
Introduction to 
Entrepreneurship ENTR 1050 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MSH Seth Woodke 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:45 AM 89

BU 11
Entrepreneurship Feasibility 
Study ENTR 2040 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MSH

??-MCC 
instructor 

(Millard-Seth 
Woodke)  $            141.75 1:30 AM 3:00 AM 89

CA 10 Baking Basics CHRM 1210 JB 08/10/15 10/13/15 4 MHH Maybell Galusha 40.00$               12:00 PM 1:30 AM 46
CA 10 Pastries CHRM 1220 JB 10/19/15 12/18/15 3 MHH Maybell Galusha 40.00$               12:00 PM 1:30 AM 43

ER 16 English Composition I ENGL 1010 JG 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH
Victoria 

Campbell 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:45 AM 89
ER 26 English Composition I ENGL 1010 JK 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MWH Jane Sandoz 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:45 AM 89

ER 20 English Composition I ENGL 1010 JU 08/10/15 05/26/15 4.5 MSH
James 

Constantino 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:45 AM 91

ER 11 English Composition II ENGL 1020 JC 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH
Victoria 

Campbell 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:00 AM 89
ER 22 English Composition II ENGL 1020 JD 08/10/15 10/13/15 4.5 MWH Jane Sandoz 40.00$               4:00 PM 1:30 AM 45

HE 19

Cardiopulmonary 
Resuscitation for Healthcare 
Providers EMSP 1000 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 1 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               9:45 AM 10:30 AM 45

HE 19

Cardiopulmonary 
Resuscitation for Healthcare 
Providers EMSP 1000 JB 08/10/15 12/18/15 1 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:00 AM 45

HE 19
Heartsaver First Aid with 
CPR and AED EMSP 1010 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 1 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               9:45 AM 10:30 AM 45

HE 19
Heartsaver First Aid with 
CPR and AED EMSP 1010 JB 08/10/15 12/18/15 1 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:00 AM 45

District Representative

Signature

Phone/email
INFORMATION HIGHLIGHTED RED MUST BE PROVIDED BY SCHOOL.

122



Fall Quarter  15/FA Aug. start 
Academic 

Area
2014 

Enrollment Course Title Course Section Start Date End Date
Course 
Credits Location Faculty  Amount Start Time End Time Days

INFORMATION HIGHLIGHTED RED MUST BE PROVIDED BY SCHOOL.

HE 25
Emergency Medical 
Technician EMSP 1100 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 12 MHH

??-MCC 
Instructor 

(Millard-Jerry 
Olson)

 $          547.50 
(includes fees) 12:00 PM 1:30 AM 89

HE 19
Foundations in Health 
Careers HLTH 1015 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               9:45 AM 10:30 AM 45

HE 19
Foundations in Health 
Careers HLTH 1015 JB 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               8:15 AM 9:00 AM 45

HE 26 Long-Term Care - CNA HLTH 1200 JM 08/10/15 12/18/15 6.5 MHH Patti Edwards 99.50$               12:00 PM 1:30 AM 89
HE 25 Genetics for Healthcare HLTH 2010 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               1:30 AM 3:00 AM 89
IE 19 Medical Terminology I HIMS 1120 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               10:30 AM 11:15 AM 89
IE 19 Medical Terminology I HIMS 1120 JB 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MHH Kent Speer 40.00$               9:00 AM 9:45 AM 89

MS 19
Survey of Human Anatomy 
and Physiology BIOS 1310 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 5 MHH Jerry Olson  $              40.00 8:15 AM 9:45 AM 89

MS 19
Survey of Human Anatomy 
and Physiology BIOS 1310 JB 08/10/15 12/18/15 5 MHH Jerry Olson  $              40.00 9:45 AM 11:15 AM 89

SS 26
Introduction to Early 
Childhood Education ECED 1150 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MWH Brenda Schmidt 40.00$               9:45 AM 11:15 AM 89

SS 26 Prepracticum ECED 1220 JA 08/10/15

concurrent 
enrollment 
with 1150 
so same 
end date 

12/19/2014 1.5 MWH Brenda Schmidt
 $             75.00 
(includes fees) 9:45 AM 11:15 AM 89

SS 22
Behavior Modification and 
Principles of Learning PSYC 2140 JA 08/10/15 12/18/15 4.5 MWH

Liz Carey/Mark 
Klein 40.00$               1:30 AM 3:00 AM 45

123



DUAL ENROLLMENT District Representative Barb Waller

Millard High Schools Signature

Phone/email 402-715-8577, bwaller@mpsomaha.org
Winter Quarter  15/WI January start date
Academic 

Area
2014 

Enrollment Course Title Course Section
Start 
Date

End 
Date

Course 
Credits Location Faculty  Amount 

Start 
Time

End 
Time Days

AT 14 Industrial Safety & Health INCT 1000 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Mike Rogers             

 $        
45.00 

(includes 
OSHA card 

fee) 8:15 9:00 91
AT 14 Introduction to Distribution INCT 1500 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Mike Rogers  $     40.00 9:00 9:45 91

BU 19 Accounting II
ACCT 
1110 WJA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4

NET (for 
MSH)

??-MCC instructor 
(Millard-Jamie 

Robinson) 126.00$    9:45 11:15 91
BU 14 Principles of Marketing

 
1010 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Ray LeBlanc  $     40.00 9:45 10:30 91

BU 14 Principles of Management BSAD 2100 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Ray LeBlanc  $     40.00 10:30 11:15 91

BU 10
Purchasing & Materials 
Management BSAD 2410 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Ray LeBlanc  $     40.00 12:00 12:45 91

BU 10
Production & Operation 
Management BSAD 2420 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Ray LeBlanc  $     40.00 12:45 1:30 91

BU 7 Marketing for the Entrepreneur ENTR 2050 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Seth Woodke  $     40.00 12:00 1:30 91

BU 19 Legal Issues for the Entrepreneur ENTR 2060 WJA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5
NET (for 

MSH)

??-MCC instructor 
(Millard-Seth 

Woodke) 141.75$    8:15 9:45 45

BU 19
Wealth-Building Fundamentals & 
Personal Finance FINA 1200 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MSH Seth Woodke  $     40.00 9:45 11:15 45

CA 10 Artisan Bread CHRM 1250 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4 MHH Maybell Galusha  $     40.00 12:00 1:30 91
CA 10 Cakes CHRM 1260 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4 MHH Maybell Galusha  $     40.00 1:30 3:00 91

HE 26 Emergency Medical Technician EMSP 1100 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 12 MHH
??-MCC Instructor 

(Millard-Jerry Olson)

       
488.00 

(includes 
fees) 12:00 1:30 91

HE 17 Nutrition in the Life Cycle HLTH 1050 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Jerry Olson 40.00$      9:00 9:45 91
HE 18 Nutrition in the Life Cycle HLTH 1050 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Jerry Olson 40.00$      10:30 11:15 91
HE 18 Long-Term Care - CNA HLTH 1200 JL 01/04/16 05/26/16 6.5 MHH Patti Edwards  $     40.00 12:00 1:30 91
HE 26 Genetics for Healthcare HLTH 2010 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Kent Speer  $     40.00 1:30 3:00 91

HM 25 Public Speaking
 

1110 JE 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MWH Jennifer Priest  $     40.00 8:15 9:45 45
IE 10 Radio Frequency Identification ELEC 1300 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Mike Rogers  $     40.00 1:30 2:15 91
IE 17 Medical Terminology II HIMS 1130 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Kent Speer  $     40.00 9:45 10:30 91
IE 18 Medical Terminology II HIMS 1130 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Kent Speer  $     40.00 8:15 9:00 91

INFORMATION HIGHLIGHTED RED MUST BE PROVIDED BY SCHOOL.

124



Winter Quarter  15/WI January start date
Academic 

Area
2014 

Enrollment Course Title Course Section
Start 
Date

End 
Date

Course 
Credits Location Faculty  Amount 

Start 
Time

End 
Time Days

INFORMATION HIGHLIGHTED RED MUST BE PROVIDED BY SCHOOL.

IE 17
Introduction to Medical Law and 
Ethics HIMS 1150 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Jerry Olson  $     40.00 8:15 9:00 91

IE 18
Introduction to Medical Law and 
Ethics HIMS 1150 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Jerry Olson  $     40.00 9:45 10:30 91

IE 17 Disease Processes HIMS 1180 JA 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Jerry Olson  $     40.00 10:30 11:15 91
IE 18 Disease Processes HIMS 1180 JB 01/04/16 05/26/16 4.5 MHH Jerry Olson  $     40.00 9:00 9:15 91

125



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     Approval of the 2015 High School Graduates 
 
 
MEETING DATE:      May 18, 2015  
 
 
DEPARTMENT:     Office of the Superintendent 
 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF    Approve 2015 Millard Graduates 
DESCRIPTION:        
 
 
ACTION DESIRED:    Approval   
 
 
BACKGROUND:     N/A 
 
 
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE   
CONSIDERATIONS:     N/A 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approve 2015 Graduates 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN   
REFERENCE:    N/A 
 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF  
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:    N/A 
 
 
TIME LINE:       N/A 
 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:         Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S  
APPROVAL:   ____________________________________ 

126

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



millard 
PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Millard North High School • 1010 So. 144th St. • Omaha, NE 68154 • 402-715-1365 • Fax 402-715-1336 

Mr. Patrick Ricketts 
Millard Board of Education 
5606 South 147th Street 
Omaha, NE 6813 7 

Dear Mr. Ricketts: 

May 1, 2015 

We are pleased to recommend the following students, who are scheduled to complete all 
prescribed graduation requirements, as recipients of high school diplomas at 
commencement exercises on Sunday, May 24, 2015 at 4:00p.m. at the Century Link 
Center Omaha. In the event that any student(s) fails to meet the prescribed standards for 
graduation, he/she will not participate in the commencement exercises. 

Mr. Brian Begley 
Principal 

Casey Lundgren 
Assistant Principal 

127



Grace LaRae Aakre 
Elyse Marie Abrahamson 
Jocelyn Jean Abrahamson 
Dax Nile Adair 
Haris Akhter 
Lisa Christine Albrecht 
Chris Daniel Aleti 
James Edward Alexander III 
Sarah Elizabeth Altilio 
Lindsey Alexandra Amen 
Katelyn E. Andersen 
A very Taylor Anderson 
Bethany N. Anderson 
Hannah Marie Anderson 
Paul Parker Anderson 
Trae B. Anderson 
Alexander J. Antley 
Jessica J. Archer 
Adam Jon Arispe 
DainS. Armbrust 
Alexander Cole Arnold 
McKenzie De Arnold 
Michael R. Arrasmith 
Nickolas Dane Arrington 
Mariajose Ayoguhora 
Alicia Elizabeth Ayres 
Ryan Patrick Baber 
Kaylee M. Bahun 
Zachary Michael Baier 
Kayleigh Joanna Baker 
Caitlin Marie Carter Balanay 
Erika Elizabeth Balbuena 
Jacob Adam Baron 
Kira M. Barrett 
Landen Cade Barten 
Andrew David Bartholet 
Hadil H. Basma 
Jacob Samuel Bauer 
Nathaniel C. Bauman 
Lynlee L. Baumann 
Lara S. Beaini 
Nathan William Beasley 
Taylor Alexandra Beck 
Claire Kathleen Begley 
Heather Bekalemba 
Hannah Maria Bell 

Trevor Glen Benham 
Bailey J. Bennett 
Samantha Adele Bessey 
Madison Arnie Betzold 
Christopher W. Bianchini 
Madison Maude Bierman 
Aaron Michael Blanchard 
Jacob Lee Blankman 
Seanna Claire Block 
Kaitlin Bloemer 
Taylor E. Bodnar 
Megan Renee Bosworth 
Nikolas S. Botaletto 
Johna K. Bradfield 
Kayla Noelle Braun 
Nora Grace Breen 
Madyson Lynn Bridwell 
Chase M. Briley 
Natalie Anne Bristol 
Amber Lee Brown 
Jack Alexander Brown 
Kaiden Brown 
Nathan Graham Brown 
Sebastian Brown 
Paul Francis Brunetti 
Tate Johann Bruun 
Caelan Patrick Bryan 
Brittney Taylor Buda 
Amanda Marie Bulger 
Rebecca Marie Bunach 
Colin D. Burks 
Jameca Burrell 
Bailey Ann Burrow 
GraceY. Cai 
Chase Anthony Calhoun 
Kiana Denae Campana 
Alyson Jo Campbell 
Kaylan Brooke Canterberry 
Mason R. Caples 
Trevor A. Carlsen 
Hannah J. Carlson 
Colton R. Carlson 
Ty Carlson 
Dalton James Carper 
Savanna Marie Carson 
Jacob Lee Carter 

128



Madison Leeann Carter 
Megan Leeann Carter 
Kennedy Christine Cascio 
Taylor R. Centeno 
Jessica Elena Cera 
Sara Christine Champion 
Sarah Marie Chapman 
Dylan T. Charf 
Sukam N. Chokkara 
Sean M. Chickinelli 
Jesse Robert Christensen 
John A. Chrostek 
Chris Chu 
Anthony J. Clark 
Jacob A. Clark 
Mitchell Clark 
Victoria Ann Clark 
Ethan Jerome Clay 
A very J. Coffey 
Madeleine Rai Colbert 
Madison GracieJo Combs 
Aubrina Breja LeAyre Comer 
Paige Michelle Connole 
Thomas Joseph Connole 
David S. Connolly 
Kyle Jacob Cornett 
Brittany Elizabeth Costello 
Morgan Taylor Crawford 
Anna Dunn Crinklaw 
Rebecca Madeleine Crowell 
Robert William Cunningham 
Luke Austin Cutler 
Kailyn Jae Cutler-Putnam 
Elena Christine Czyz 
Benjamin James Daily 
Ravyn Elise Archer Daniel 
Jacob H. Davidson 
Sarah Marie Davidson 
Sergei Alexander Davies 
Brent Allen Deer 
Nicholas J. Degand 
Laura Elizabeth Dehn 
Araminta Marie-Daniel DeMonte 
Robin Ann Demuth-Turco 
Madison S. Denson 
Sarah E. Dervin 

Sydney Nicole DeVries 
Anuska Dhar 
Kyle N. Diaz 
Michael F. Dirks 
Chandlar Faith Dixon 
Afi Elda Nadjath Doamekpo 
Samuel Charles Doty 
Elizabeth Katherine Drey 
Veronica D. Dubov 
Brittany Renee Early 
Kristen Brooke Edelman 
Tiffany Faith Edwards 
John Thomas Eirinberg 
Nicholas James Eisele 
Madison Eisenberg 
Mitchell Stephen Eldridge 
Elie-Benjamin Elkahwaji 
Nicole K. Embree 
Angela Clair Emerson 
Katherine McClellan Engle 
Morgan Marie Evans 
Sage Juliana Evans 
Jennifer Elizabeth Falcon 
Bailey Faller 
Natalie Marie Fay 
Jacob Fechner 
Zachary Scott Ferrin 
JoAnna Marie Ferris 
Devon Emil Francois Fichepain 
Claire E. Fierstein 
Dante N. Fisher 
Jamie Christine Fisher 
Andrew A. Flair 
Andrew Jackson Fletcher 
Jose Flores 
Ada Florescu 
Lynsy F. Flyr 
Katherine R. Ford 
Miranda Fraass 
Adam G. Franco 
Sierra Cheyenne Franger 
Anna Rayne Frazier 
Oriana C. Funkhouser 
James F. Gallagher 
Courtney Rae Gammel 
Ellen I. Garfoot 

129



Kathleen Elizabeth Gaul 
Kathryn Elizabeth Geiger 
Brandon Michael Geren 
Zachary AI Gidley 
Alexis Gilmore 
Kaitlyn M. Gloe 
Priyanka Godbole 
Caleb Joseph Goehring 
Mason J. Goldhom 
Margeaux G. Gomez 
Aaron Enrique Gonzalez 
W esty Ketan Grace 
Lauren Taylor Gracey 
Jared Michael Grandgenett 
Kayli Lynn Grant 
Amanda Kaye Graves 
Miranda A. Graves 
Eoghan Broderick Greely 
Mackenzie Wyn Grell 
Brookelynn Christina Griffey 
Colton Reed Grimes 
Alaina J. Grosskopf 
Amber Lee Gustafson 
Hannah Christine Gustafson 
Sarah Elizabeth Haas 
Palmer Donnelly Haasch 
Isiah David Haase 
Aaron M. Hale 
Joshua Steven Hall 
Dyllon James Halligan 
Madison P. Hancock 
Briana Grace Hanley 
Kierra G. Harder 
Casey Glenn Hardin 
Katelyn Rose Hardy 
TyRyan Harris 
Noah Daniel Hawkins 
Jordan Riley Haxton 
Karis sa J. Heckens 
Lukas Heesch 
Chevy Heger 
Taylor Shay Heiman 
Carly Diane Hein 
Sarah Anne Heimberger 
Liam M. Hennessy 
Riley James Herold 

Garrett Michael Higgins 
Nicole C. Hilder 
Taylor N. Hinman 
Derrick James Hodson 
Alan Joseph Hoffmann 
Taylor Jordan Hogan 
Benjamin Rae Holman 
Danielle Marie Holmstrom 
Emma L. Hooi 
Sierra Lynn Horan 
Matthew Tyler Hornbeck 
Stephen Joseph Hough 
Lucas James Houser 
Ryan Matthew Hovland 
Robin Sue Howe 
Abigail Marie Hubbard 
Kaila R. Hubbs 
Alex Scott Huber 
Hailey Jordan Humphrey 
Aysha Hussain 
Madeline Lee lgo 
Adam Henry Iltzsch 
Amy Elizabeth Iltzsch 
Alexander Michael !strati-Brown 
Abraham D. Ivy 
Bethany E. Jana 
Levi Chase Janes 
Luke Brian Janning 
Anna Elaine Jensen 
Brooke Nicole Johnson 
Crystall A. Johnson 
Daniel Michael Johnson 
Kent Leland Johnson 
Sean Arthur Johnson 
Seth Andrew Johnson 
Tatum Lynn Johnson 
Elizabeth A. Jones 
Kaylee M. Jones 
Joseph Franklin Jorgensen 
Scarlet Monserrat Juarez 
Shyla Kay Kallhoff 
Brendan Liam Kanan 
James D. Kang 
Grant Darren Keiser 
Kayla Brooke! Keiser 
Keenan James Kelly 

130



Bailey Claire Ketcham 
Riya Jean Keyes 
Catherine Mithra Khorram 
Sebastian A. Kight 
Taylor M. Kim 
Taylor Lynn King 
Meredith Anne Kirby 
Christopher Paul Kircher Jr. 
Brenna Jane Kirchhoff 
Autumn L. Klinger 
Elizabeth Anne Klug 
Carter James Knight 
Drew Thomas Kobjerowski 
Kevin Krisna Konou 
Mikaila MinNa Kopcho 
Matthew Scott Kopecky 
Samuel Jennings Kopecky 
Sam M. Koshy 
Elizabeth Kristine Koukol 
Sneh Koul 
Anuradha N. Kovilam 
Madison B. Kramer 
Jonathan Anders Krueger 
Olivia M. Krueger 
Brittani Jordan Kruger 
Sydney Paige Kubica 
Nickolaus Jerome Kucirek 
Matthew James Kuhry 
Raunak Prakash Kukreja 
Erik P. Kulp 
Kassandra Nicole Kurcz 
Elizabeth Kathryn Kurtz 
Nick Lahowetz 
Tatsiana U. Lahvinovich 
Binh ChiLe 
Emily Patricia LeCleir 
Andrew D. Lee 
Geeney Lee 
Makayla Jo Lehigh 
Joshua C. Lehman 
Allison Marie Leighton 
Sydney Shea Leuser 
Jacob B. Levy 
Brandon Li 
Jennifer A. Libov 
Cody S. Lieser 

Mercedes Marie Lienemann 
Tatiana J. Liffring 
Joshua George Lillo 
Alyssa M. Lincoln 
Yumi Bonnie Liu 
Christian T. Lodhia 
Nathan Jon Lokamas 
Madison Jade Lorimer 
Suzanna Lu 
Taylor A. LuBrant 
Conner W. Lunn 
Margaret I. Lutton 
Claire Kathryn Lux 
Matthew Brian Maas 
Kristofer Paul Madejski 
Megan Ann Maenner 
Kalika Mahato 
Naveen Mallipudi 
Alyssa Morgan Maly 
Alexandra Maree Manley 
Bralyn Manyara 
Julia C. Marsh 
Micaela A. Marsh 
Zachary Thomas Marshall 
Tye Martens 
Jacob Martin 
Joshua H. Martin 
Lauren M. Martin 
Patrick Jonathan Martin Jr. 
Alejandra Valle Martinez 
Paris Skyla Mather 
PaJak Mathur 
Alexander G. Matthews 
Daniel Scott Mauseth 
Gina Farai Mavhezha 
Taylr L. May 
Jordyn Christyne Maybon 
Nicholas Alexander Maycock 
Allison Anne McElmury 
Cody Shea McEwan 
Bryce Richard McFayden 
Venetus Antonio McGhee Jr. 
Brent R. McKnight 
Justin Tyler McMahon 
Matthew Lee McManigal 
Kyle Anthony McMillan 

131



Charles R. McSpadden 
Madison Renee Meacham 
Nathan Mendoza 
Grace Anna Merritt 
Laurel Anne Mertz 
Michelle Anne Meyer 
Zachary Dean Meyer 
Johanna Marie Mezger 
Yasmine Marie Miranda 
Jordan Hunter Mitchell 
Jacob W. Monahan 
Brianna Lynn Moore 
Morgan Quinn Moreno 
Caitlyn Irene Morrissey 
Lea Sue Morton 
Josie Marie Mottl 
Sophie E. Mucciaccio 
Rafael G. Munoz Jr. 
Erin Taylor Murphy 
Ashlee Jean Murray 
Grace Emma Mussman 
Sunandhaa Narasimhan 
Sierra Morgan Nauslar 
Mason J. Nekola 
Christian A. Nelson 
Danielle Catherine Nelson 
Dillon Caleb Nelson 
Paige Lynn Nelson 
Isaiah Michael Neubauer 
Nels Newberg 
Noel E. Newberg 
Thomas T. Newell 
Robert James Newman III 
Rebecca Louise Newsom 
Andrew Lee Nguyen 
Andy Nguyen 
Jessica N. Nguyen 
Shane Nguyen 
Paige Nichols 
Aric Martin Nielsen 
Emily K. Nielsen 
Emma Nicole Nix 
Jack M. Noecker 
April Renee Nohrenberg 
Kaitlyn LaVon Nohrenberg 
Derek William Nosbisch 

Megan Marie O'Brien 
Caitlin May O'Connor 
Andrew Olvera 
Ethan M. Ostdiek 
Bridgette Nicole Otter 
Mason L. Owens 
Nathaniel James Padilla 
Madeline Anne Papatyi 
Payton Renae Parks 
Connor Patrick Pelan 
Jonathan R. Penner 
Corinne Victoria Peterson 
Nathan James Pettid 
Wesley Alan Phelps 
Nicholas M. Phillips 
Hunter Isabel Phipps 
Kylie Nicole Phipps 
Logan N. Pickrel 
Rebecca Lynn Pierson 
Celerino A. Pineda 
Karina A. Pisetsky 
Sara Ann Pleasant 
Bryanna Lynn Plog 
Aaron Isaac Pool 
Timothy H. Poynter II 
A vi Paresh Prajapati 
Jessamyn Paige Proulx-Morin 
Timothy Michael Ptacek 
Alexander J. Pusateri 
Rebekah Susanne Push 
Celine Yue Qiu 
Devin D. Qualls II 
Brandon Alexander Quick 
Carter Benjamin Quinby 
Zachary D. A. Rahrs 
Andrew D. Ramaeker 
Luis F. Ramirez Tovar 
Katherine K. Ramm 
Bobbiekim S. Randall 
Rebecca Ann Rasmussen 
Michael Dean Ratute 
Marissa Rae Reimer 
Matthew R. Renze 
Fernanda Reutzel 
Cassandra Lynne Revoy 
LaVontae Charles Virgil Richard 

132



Kayla A. Richmond 
McKinley A. Ridley 
Jazmyn S. Rodger 
Jeremy A. Rodgers-Bader 
Isaac Solomon Rogers 
Ryan Michael Rogers 
Bryce D. Rogokos 
Megan Christine Rogokos 
Ryan D. Rogokos 
Nathan M. Rollag 
Tina Marie Ross 
Breann Rae Rosso 
Taya Nicole Rosso 
Hannah Christine Rotschafer 
Kayla LeAnn Ruch 
Samuel Clark Rudeen 
Brennan Jeremy Ruff 
Lexus Ann Ruiz 
Gina Renee Russ 
Nicholas Ryan Sabata 
Zain A. Sadiq 
Caleb J. Salter 
Alexis Marie Sandoval 
Taylor Jane Sankey 
Jacob Alan Sarver 
Alexander W. Sasse 
Nicholas Joseph Schaffart 
Andrew James Schettler 
Matthew Elmer Schiffmann 
Levi William Schmidt 
Jackie Lynn Schneider 
Raymond Lee Schneider 
Caleb Andrew Schnipke 
John Michael Schomers 
Jacob Michael Schroeder III 
Derek F. Schweser 
Gavin Brett Schworer 
Savannah L. Sevener 
Jack Nicholas Seyler 
Greyson Eric Sharp 
Desiree Shepard 
Collin William Shimerdla 
Catherine Nicole Shipley 
Jacob I. Shoemaker 
Abigail Marie Siadek 
Isabella M. Siciunas 

Ryley Mauryn Sidles 
Walker Ray Simpson 
Madison Nicole Siniard 
Ethan J. Smith 
Fiona Ashley Smith 
Haley Nicole Smith 
Matthew Allen Smith 
Trevor D. Smith 
Brittany Nicole Snow 
Lindsey Morgan Snyder 
John William Sowl 
Rachel Nicole Speckmann 
Emily Grace Springer 
Miles Killian Stading 
Austin T. Staebell 
Christina C. Stasi 
Zarek A. Steed 
Rita P. Steffes 
Alan Michael Steinhauser 
Sarah Stepanek 
Jennifer Lynn Stephenson 
Natalie Danielle Sterns 
Grant Matthew Stevenson 
Madison Mackenzie Stivers 
Colton Michael Stone 
Kyla Ann Stone 
Rachel Rose Stoneking 
Sarah Christine Stoner 
Alexandria Caitlin Stout 
David J. Stroeher 
Andrew Lee Strohbehn 
Pranav Mahadevan Subramaniam 
Bailey L. Sullivan 
Jacob William Sullivan 
Marcus Vincent Sullivan 
Sophia Caroline Sullivan 
Daniel K. Summers 
Mackenzie M. Summers 
Matthew William Summers 
Sushmita Surendranath 
Christian Brice Sutton 
Zoe Alexandra Svatos 
Nicholas A. Swanson 
Yvonne Marie Swift 
Ibrahim Mohammad Syed 
Jacob M. Syphers 

133



Adrrell D. Taylor 
Ryan A. Taylor 
Conner J. Tegethoff 
Jonathan Michael Temple 
Christina Ashley Ternent 
Emily Rose Theis 
Brant Thomas Therkelsen 
Taylor Therkelsen 
Alexander James Thielen 
Jacob Andrew Thielen 
Joshua Houston Thomas 
Bryana N. Thompson 
Jerica Kristine Thor 
Lauren Rae Thornton 
Reece Logan Thurber 
Colin John Tibke 
Nicholas Edward Tomek 
Kendall Rae Tonkinson 
Natalie Virginia Torrez 
Evan D' Andre Wright Townsend 
McKenna H. Townsend 
Mariana Trejo 
Diamond Victoria Trigg 
Katheryn Augusta Trosper 
Elijah Tynes 
Abbigail Margaret Ulrich 
Michael James Van Hove 
Michaela Rae Van Riesen 
Mikayla Sue VanCleave 
Madeline A. Vavricek 
Itan Daniel Vazquez Yanez 
Alair Estela Vega 
Ryan Douglas Villwock 
DaSean Yolk 
Nicholas Lee Vosik 
Addison Wall ace 
Michael Lee Walsh 
Tyler L. Walters 
Katherine M. Walz 
Katelyn Ashley Wanderscheid 
Taylor R. Warren 
Leighton Alexander Wasserman 
Brenna L. Watkins 
Luke Thomas Watne 
Madison Alyn Weaver 
Dillon Anthony Wedige 

J arah Ann Weeks 
Jackson C. Weidenfeller 
Sarah A. Wenzl 
Tristan Mikail West 
AshLee L. Wetig 
Sophia Marie Wheeler 
Tyler Wheelock 
Thomas M. Whitcomb Jr. 
Grant William Whitmore 
Logan Dean Whittington 
Tobin John Widhalm 
Aiden Cole Williams 
Callie Gabrielle Williams 
Graham Grayson Williams 
Madison Jane Williams 
Maggie Madison Williams 
Tyler Ray Williams 
Erin R. Wilson 
Morgan Frances Wingate 
Emma Marie Winters 
Brandon Witzel 
Kari Lynn Wolatz 
Olivia Rose Wood 
Kamri LaRae Worden 
William Steven Wright 
Kimberly Nicole Wunderlich 
Alexandria Danielle Y akes 
Michael Trenton Yarbrough 
Emily M. Yau 
Zachary R. Y osten 
Mariah Lynn Zambuto 
Zachary Zimmern Zents 
Sidney Zhao 
Chloe Marie Zimmer 
Reid William Zuerlein 
Steven Mario Zuniga 

134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Facility Naming Recommendation 
 
Meeting Date: My 18, 2015 
 
Department Activities, Athletics & External Affairs 
 
Title and Brief Facility Naming Recommendation 
Description:  

A subcommittee of the Board of Education met to consider 
three requests to the Board to name facilities or a part of a 
facility after an individual.  Request included the baseball 
complex at Millard South High School (John Lammel), the 
information center at Millard North High School (Ike Pane), 
and the track & competition field at Millard North High School 
(Ron Park).  The subcommittee’s recommendation is to 
approve the naming of the baseball complex at Millard South 
High School the John Lammel Baseball Complex and the 
information center at Millard North High School the Ike Pane 
Information Center.  

 
 
Action Desired: Approval 
 
Background:   
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: NA 
 
Recommendations: Approval of the subcommittee’s recommendation to name the 

baseball complex at Millard South High School the John 
Lammel Baseball Complex and the information center at 
Millard North High School the Ike Pane Information Center.  

 
 
 
Responsible 
Persons: Nolan Beyer, Director of Activities, Athletics & External 

Affairs 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

147

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 

Department Human Resources 

Action Desired: Approval 

Background: Personnel items:  (1) Resignation; (2) Recommendation to Hire;           
(3) Contract Amendment 

 
Options/Alternatives  
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approval 

Strategic Plan 
Reference: N/A 

Implications of  
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 

Responsible 
Persons: Kevin Chick 
 Executive Director of Human Resources 
 
   
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature: __________________________________________ 

148

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



May 18, 2015 
 
 

RESIGNATIONS 
 
 
Recommend:  The following resignation be accepted: 
 

 
1. Amy M. Lucas – Grade 1 teacher at Holling Heights Elementary School.  She is 

resigning at the end of the 2014-2015 school year for personal reasons. 
2. Elise J. Weaver – Special Education Resource teacher at Millard West High School.  She 

is resigning at the end of the 2014-2015 school year to take a full time position with 
Bennington Public Schools. 

 

149



May 18, 2015 
 

 
TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 

 
 
Recommend: The following teachers be hired for the 2015/2016 school year: 
 

1. Jillian E. Anglemyer – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Kindergarten teacher at Neihardt 
Elementary School for the 2015-2016 school year.  Previous Experience:  Elkhorn Public Schools 
(2014-2015) 

2. Ashley R. Holmes – MA+6 – Creighton University.  Administrative Intern at Norris Elementary 
School for the 2015-2016 school year.  Previous Experience:  Omaha Public Schools (2008-
Current) 

3. Megan M. Pryor – BA– University of Nebraska, Lincoln.  Grade 1 teacher at Hitchcock for the 
2015-2016 school year. 

4. Amanda C. Benak – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 5 teacher at Aldrich 
Elementary School for the 2015-2016 school year. 

5. Amy L. Wesely – BA+24 – N.W. Missouri State University.  Part-time Assistant Vocal Music 
Director (.5) at Millard South High School for the 2015-2016 school year.  Previous Experience:  
Millard Public Schools, Short-Term Contract (2014-2015); Our Lady of Lourdes, Omaha, NE 
(2011-2014) 

6. Brigham A. Becker – BA+24 – University of Nebraska, Kearney.  Science teacher at Millard 
North High School for the 2015-2016 school year. 

7. Cassandra L. Moucka – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  English teacher at Central Middle 
School for the 2015-2016 school year.  Previous Experience:  Omaha Public Schools (2013-
Current) 

8. Matthew S. Mueller – BA – Concordia University.  Math teacher at Millard North High School 
for the 2015-2016 school year.  Previous Experience:  Lutheran High School, Indiana (2013-
Current) 

9. Ryan J. Sutter – BA+24 – Wesleyan University.  Spanish teacher at Millard West High School 
for the 2015-2016 school year. 

10. Amy M. Mach – MA – Doane College.  Family Consumer Science teacher at Millard West High 
School for the 2015-16 school year.  Previous Experience:  Plattsmouth Schools (2008-Current) 

11. Jessica M. Zimmerman – MA – Creighton University.  Grade 3 teacher at Disney Elementary 
School for the 2015-2016 school year. 

12. Alexa R. Caldwell – BA – Iowa State University.  Preschool teacher at Rockwell Elementary for 
the 2015-2016 school year. 

 
 

 

150



 
 
 

May 18, 2015 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS 

Recommend: Amendment to the following contracts: 
 

1. Bonnie K. Levinger – Speech Language Pathologist for Millard Public Schools.   
Amend contract from (.5) FTE to (1.0) FTE for the 2015-2016 school year. 

151



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: May Senior Status 
 
Meeting Date:  May 18, 2015 
 
Department:  Educational Services 
    Assessment, Research and Evaluation 
 
Title and Brief  
Description: May Senior Status:  This report reflects the number of 

seniors who have, or are on track to earn, the required 
credits for graduation, but have not passed the required 
district assessments in order to receive a diploma. 

  
Action Desired:  Approval ___   Discussion    x     Information Only ____ 
 
Background:  
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered:  N.A. 
 
Recommendations:  
 
Strategic Plan 
Reference:   To meet the mission of the district. 
 
Implications of  
Adoption/Rejection: N.A. 
 
Timeline:  
 
Responsible 
Persons:   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Tami Williams, and 
    Sharon Freeman 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________ 
  

152

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



 
Number of seniors who are on track to earn the required credit for graduation 

who have not met the ELO Requirement as of 
May 13, 2015 

 
 # students 

with one or 
more 

outstanding 
ELOs 

Reading  Analytical 
Writing Math Science Social 

Studies 

North 
High 1 0 0 0 1 0 

South 
High 2 1 0 0 0 1 

West 
High 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Horizon 
High 0 0 0 0 0 0 

  
 
 
 
Millard North High School 
Student One 
 

needs Science ELO is currently applying for lowered cut score in 
accordance with 6315.1 

 
 
Millard South High School 
Student One 
 

needs Social Studies 
ELO 

is currently applying for lowered cut score in 
accordance with 6315.1 

Student Two needs Reading ELO is currently applying for demonstration of 
proficiency in accordance with 6315.1 

 
 

153



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
 

Agenda Item: Legislative Report 
 
Meeting Date: May 18, 2015 
 
Department External Affairs 
 
Title and Brief 
Description: Legislative Report 
 
 
Action Desired: Information Only 
 
Background: Report to update current legislative issues.   
 
Options/Alternatives 
Considered: None 
 
Recommendations: None 
 
 
Responsible 
Persons: Nolan Beyer, Director of Activities, Athletics & External 

Affairs 
 
 
 
Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 
 

154

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



Senator Commitee Hearing Summary MPS Stance GNSA Stance NASB Stance NCSA Stance

LB18 Krist Education 1/20/2015
Bracket until 6-
5-15)

Change provisions relating to immunizations for students

On and after July 1, 2016 the bill requires the meningitis vaccine for students who will
enter the seventh grade and for 16 year old students before entering their next grade. Monitor

LB26 Krist Revenue

3/18/2015
Moved to 3-4-
15 Gen. FIle (1/28)

Adopt the Choice for the Advancement of Nebraska Children in Education Act and provide
for tax credits

Provides an income tax credit for donations to organizations which provide private K12
school scholarships.  The tax credit can be carried forward if it exceeds the taxpayer’s
liability. Oppose Oppose Oppose

LB29 McCoy Education 3/10/2015

Change provisions relating to school health inspections

Strikes ability of DHHS to prescribe other heath conditions for children to screen for.
Keeps screening for sight, hearing, dental.  Allows parents to object to the screening with
a written statement.  Adds a dentist or an optometrist to list of health professionals who
may also object to a child’s screening.  Eliminates Body Mass Index testing. Support

LB 49 Scheer Education 1/27/2015

Indefinitely
Postponed (2-
23) Provide for allied school systems NA Oppose

LB50 Scheer Health & Human Change provisions relating to medicaid covered services

LB51 Scheer Banking... 1/24/2015 3/10/2015
Require disclosures prior to joining a risk management pool under the Intergovernmental
Risk Management Act Oppose Oppose

LB54 Scheer Education 1/26/2015
Change provisions relating to postsecondary education statewide transfer of credit
policies Support

LB58 Scheer Education 2/2/2015

Provide for calculation and distribution of funds to certain schools as prescribed

Appropriates money to 2014-15 non-equalized schools proportionally by the number of
students in each district.  The money must be used for property tax reduction.  The total
amount equals the increase in “total amount of state aid appropriated” from 2013-14 to
2014-15 which is $27.5 million, which would allocate approximately $629 per student. Oppose Oppose Follow

LB59 Scheer Education
WITHDRAW
N  (1/15)

Redefine state aid value for purposes of the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities
Support Act

Increases from 96% to 100% the percentage to use for TEEOSA (K12 state aid) of the
actual value of real property, except for agricultural and horticultural land, which
percentage remains at 72% under the bill.
ct NA

LB60 Kintner Judiciary 1/22/2015

Authorize possession of firearms as prescribed

Prohibits establishment of policies that prohibit storage of guns in cars when the car is
operated or parked in a location open to the public. Oppose

LB66 Schumacher Judiciary 1/21/2015

Require political subdivisions to make disclosures regarding bonds and provide for liability

Requires certain disclosures to be made on the bond prospectus issued by cities,
counties, and school districts. Oppose Oppose

LB78 Gloor Banking... 2/10/2015

Change provisions relating to the public agencies authorized to enter into agreements
under the Intergovernmental Risk Management Act

Allows school districts and educational service units to operate a risk management pool Monitor Oppose

LB96 Smith Education 2/10/2015
Indefinitely
Postponed 4-28

Eliminate certain taxing authority of learning communities

Eliminates learning community levy of 95 cents.  Eliminates learning community two cent
levy for the special building fund.  LB 392, LB421, LB481, LB528, LB576 Monitor

LB99 Sullivan Education 1/20/2015
Approved by
Governor 2-26 Eliminate a reporting duty for the Education Committee of the Legislature Monitor

LB100 Sullivan Education 1/20/2015
Approved by
Governor 2-26 Support

Legislative Summary Sheet

155



LB101 Sullivan Education 1/20/2015

Change provisions relating to statewide assessment of student learning and reporting

Provides that the State Board of Education’s statewide system for assessment shall also
measure student progress toward academic preparedness for postsecondary education
and careers.  Requires the State Board to collaborate with public postsecondary
educational institutions and the Coordinating Commission to identify the assessment
system.  Requires the system to include multiple assessment administrations in order to
evaluate progress. Support

LB103 Kintner Education 1/20/2015

Change provisions relating to participation in extracurricular activities as prescribed

School districts must establish policies to allow private school students to participate in the
public school’s extracurricular activities.  Private school students could be required to
enroll in no more than one course. Oppose

LB115 Scheer Banking... 1/20/2015 Prohibit certain actions related to social security numbers Oppose

LB117 Haar Natural Resources 3/4/2015

Change provisions relating to energy financing contracts

Creates an exception under levy and spending lids Support Support

LB132 Ebke Gov,Mil,Vet Af. 1/29/2015

Committee
Priority 3-12
Gen. File 3-6
AM582, Select
File 4-9, Select
File with ER75
4-13, AM1327 4-
23. Final
Reading 5-7

Change joint public agency bonding powers and procedures

Provides that a JPA must use the bond issuance procedures required by law for the
participating public agency from which the joint public agency derives the powers of
taxation. Monitor

LB178 Watermeier Revenue 1/29/2015

Change valuation of agricultural land and horticultural land

For school district taxation purposes, agricultural and horticultural land shall be valued as
a percentage of its special value decreasing annually from 75% today to 55% in 2019.
The state aid value would be 52% in 2019 Oppose

LB182 Haar Education 2/3/2015

Create the School Funding and Educational Outcomes Review Committee

Creates a committee composed of the public, school officials, the Governor, the Property
Tax Administrator, and the Education Committee Chair to review the goals set by the
legislature and TEEOSA and to offer recommendations. Support Support Support Support

LB185 Bolz Approprioations 3/9/2015

Appropriate funds to implement the Master Teacher Program Act

Appropriates $1M in each of 2015-16 and 2016-17 for the master Teacher Program Act to
provide a salary bonus of $5,000 per teacher, per year. Monitor

LB209 Hilkemann Judiciary 1/23/2015
Ind. Postponed
(1-30)

Adopt the Political Subdivisions Mandatory Mediation Act

Requires political subdivisions of the State of Nebraska to enter into mandatory mediation
prior to litigation in any dispute between two or more political subdivisions. Monitor

LB211 Kolowski
Health & Human
R 3/6/2015

Authorize chiropractors to provide school entrance physical examinations and visual
evaluations

Allows for kindergarten entrance physical exams and visual exams to be performed by a
chiropractor. Monitor

LB227 Hansen Education 3/2/2015
General File
AM903 3-19

Change provisions relating to educational bridge programs

Continues the previous annual appropriation of $200,000 for educational bridge programs. Monitor

LB236 Coash Retirement 1/27/2015

Change and eliminate provisions relating to collection of judgments and public retirement
plans

Provides that retirement benefits may be attachable if the debtor is (a) the member of a
public retirement plan, (b) is convicted of or pleads no contest to a felony or misdemeanor,
and (c) is found liable for civil damages as a result of such felony or misdemeanor. In such
a case, the court may order the payment of the member's annuities or benefits earned
under the retirement plan for such civil damages, except that the annuities or benefits to
the extent reasonably necessary for the support of the member or any of his or her
beneficiaries shall be exempt from such payment. Support Support

Legislative Summary Sheet

156



LB239 Haar Education 1/26/2015

Provide for a Coordinator for Educator Effectiveness and educator evaluation

The responsibilities of the coordinator shall include, but not be limited to, working in
partnership with Nebraska school systems, educational service units, postsecondary
educational institutions, and other education stakeholders to develop and make available
on a statewide basis evaluation models for effective educators, provide training to
implement the models, and facilitate the collection of data to determine the effectiveness
of the models.  Strikes sections related to teacher performance pay from income received
from solar and wind agreements on school lands Support Support Support

LB248 Sullivan Transportation 2/23/2015

Prohibit use of interactive wireless devices by school bus drivers as prescribed

Provides that any school bus driver, whether it is an employee of the school or an
independent contractor shall not use any type of interactive wireless communication
device unless it is allowed under section 60-470.02 or is a dispatch communication
device. Support Support

LB260 Gloor Revenue 1/23/2015 Gen File (1-29) Authorize the Property Tax Administrator to correct certain errors

LB274 Hansen Appropriations 3/9/2015

Appropriate funds to the State Department of Education for mentor teacher programs

Appropriates $2.5M in each of 2015-16 and 2016-17 to implement section 79-761 for
mentor teacher programs in local school systems. Monitor

LB280 Davis Revenue 2/18/2015
Attorney Gen.
Opinion to Davis

Authorize a school-funding surtax and reduce the levy authority of school districts and
learning communities

Provide property tax relief by taking the load off with a mandatory local income tax to
support schools. In addition, the proposal would allow districts with critical needs to
impose an additional local option income tax.  Reduce Ag land value for K-12 funding 75%
to 65%.  Create foundation aid of $500 per student. Monitor Oppose Follow Monitor

LB282 Baker Govt, Mil, Vet... 2/11/2015
Indefinitely
Postponed

Change provisions relating to closed sessions for public bodies

Provides that a public body may go into session for evaluation of the job performance of a
nonelected official or employee if such person has not requested a public meeting.
Current law provides for evaluation of the job performance of a person when necessary to
prevent needless injury to the reputation of a person and if such person has not requested
a public meeting Monitor Support Support

LB283 Baker Govt, Mil, Vet... 2/11/2015

General File
(2/23)AM631
(3/6),Select File
ER104 4-30,
Enrollment &
Review 4-29

Allow school districts and educational service units to make emergency expenditures
under the Emergency Management Act

Allows emergency expenditures in event of a disaster, emergency or civil defense
emergency. Support Support Support

LB288 Ebke Business & Labor 3/9/2015
Hughes Priority
Bill

Prohibit public employers from making certain deductions from wages

Prohibits CBAs from allowing deduction of public union dues from a public employee’s
wages.  Also prevents the public employer from deducting the dues. Oppose

LB303 Bloomfield Education 1/27/2015

Authorize schools to adopt a child sexual abuse policy

Declares that schools should consider adopting a child sexual abuse policy and provides
for its provisions.  Requires NDOE to enact a model policy. Monitor

LB323 Davis Education 2/3/2015

Create the School Financing Review Commission

Provides for a governor appointed commission to conduct an in-depth review of the
financing of public elementary and secondary schools.  A report is due December 1, 2016. Oppose Oppose Support Monitor

LB343 Kolowski Education 2/3/2015

Kolowski Priority
3-12 General
File 3-23
AM913, AM987,
Failed to
advance 4-20

Provide funding for schools offering certain programs and courses as prescribed

Provides for funds to schools who have students who complete career academy courses,
IB courses, AP courses, or dual enrollment course.  Provides funds to schools to start up
programs that offer the above courses.
(MPS Legislation) Support Support Support Support

LB351 Brasch Education 2/2/2015

Change state aid provisions relating to allocated income tax funds

Beginning in FY2016-17, remove the cap on the amount of funds that are disbursed
through the formula as allocated income taxes and net option funding and provides for
20% of the aggregate statewide income tax liability of all resident
individuals to be included in the formula as allocated income taxes and net option funding.
Also eliminates the minimum levy adjustment that reduces allocated income taxes for non-
equalized schools which do not levy a minimum required amount.
(Fiscal Note Summary) Oppose Oppose

Legislative Summary Sheet

157



LB355 Morfeld Education 3/2/2015

INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED 4-
1

Change provisions relating to certain education funding as prescribed

Reduces from 44.5% to 19.75% the percentage of the lottery proceeds that shall be
transferred to the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund beginning on July 1, 2016.
Strikes transfer to fund from section 85-1920.  Eliminates June 30, 2016 sunset of
Opportunity Grant Fund.

LB362 Krist Judiciary 3/11/2015
General File 3-
20

Change eminent domain provisions relating to school sites

Increases from 50 acres to 100 acres the size of a school site that may be taken by
eminent domain. Monitor

LB365 Baker Govt, Mil, Vet... 2/11/2015

General File (2-
23),Select FIle
4-30, Select FIle
4-29, Final
Reading 5-5

Allow school districts and educational service units to keep electronic records

All books, papers, documents, reports, and records kept by a school district or educational
service unit may be retained as electronic records. Minutes of the meetings of the board of
a school district or educational service unit may be kept as an electronic record. Support Support Support

LB371 Sullivan Education 1/27/2015

Create and provide duties for the Nebraska Council for Educational Success

Create council to encourage collaboration between K-12, post secondary, private school
communications and business community. Support Support Follow Support

LB373 Hilkemann Transportation 1/29/2015

Change provisions regarding school bus safety

Requires seat belts on buses manufactured or purchased after January 1, 2016.
Requires instruction on proper seat belt use. Monitor Oppose

LB379 Bolz Education 2/24/2015

INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED 4-
1

Adopt the Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Program Act

Provides grants to community based organizations working in partnerships with schools in
high needs districts to provide expanded learning opportunity programs. First priority is
continue 21st century community learning centers.
Request Lottery Funds Monitor Support Support

LB382 Cook Education 2/24/2015

Speaker Priority
Bill 3-16 General
File AM703 3-11

Change provisions of the Diploma of High School Equivalency Assistance Act and state
intent relating to certain transfers Monitor

LB392 Crawford Education 2/10/2015
IndefinitelyPostp
oned 4-28

Change and eliminate learning community provisions relating to levy authority, distribution
of core services funds, and state aid calculations

Eliminates the Learning Community common levy of 95 cents and the special building
levy.  Replaces it with a levy of 2 cents to carry out the goals and objectives of the
Learning Community. Strikes requirement that school district boundary changes be
approved by the Learning Community.  Provides that when school district negotiations
stall after 90 days when negotiating the transfer of agricultural land within the EJD of a 1st
class city within the Learning Community, either party may petition the district court to
require the other to continue negotiating.  Then after another 90 days the court shall order
the property transferred to the school district within the 1st class city and fair consideration
to be paid to the other school district.  LB96, LB421, LB 481, LB 528, LB276 Oppose

LB402 Baker Education 3/2/2015

Change and eliminate provisions relating to distance education incentives

Provides that Department of Education will provide distance education funding; strikes
sunset on use of lottery money; changes distribution formula. Support Follow Support

LB410 Sullivan Education 3/3/2015

Change eligibility provisions relating to the Access College Early Scholarship Program Act

Allows funding under the Act for students at 250% or below of the federal poverty level for
coursework that is part of a career plan of study.  Defines career plan of study as a
sequence of at least three high school courses that are (1) dual credit or college credit (2)
part of a career pathway program and (3) have at least one business partner as an
advisor to the program.

LB421 Kitner Education 2/10/2015
Indefinitely
Postponed 4-28

Eliminate a learning community and provide for distribution of assets as prescribed

Dissolves the Learning Community on July 1, 2016.  Provides that boundaries of those
school districts shall remain as they are on July 1, 2016 until changed pursuant to any
reorganization entered into by one or more of such school districts. LB96, LB421, LB 481,
LB 528, LB576 Monitor

Legislative Summary Sheet

158



LB431 Baker Education 2/17/2015

Final Reading 3-
17.. Baker
Priority Bill 2-24
AM703 3-
11,FA36 3/26,
BRACKET until
JUNE 5
(4/2),Bracket
withdrawn,
Presented to
Governor 4-7,
Signed by
Governor 4-13

Change provisions relating to public school district construction

Allows schools to improve school buildings without going out to public bid if the cost is less
than $100,000.  Provides for annual adjustment of that limit by the Board of Education
based on CPI. Support Support Support

LB432 Baker
Withdrawn (1-
29)

Change provisions relating to access to and copying of public records

Strikes authority for citizens to make memoranda or copies of public records using their
own copying or photocopying equipment and abstracts therefrom, all free of charge,
during the hours the respective offices may be kept open for the ordinary transaction of
business. NA Support

LB435 Cook Education 2/24/2015

Adopt the Time to Teach and Time to Learn Act

Creates The Class Size and Instructional Time Task force to research class sizes and
instruction time at school districts across the state.  Requires NDE to analyze data.
Creates a grant program for up to $100 per impacted student and up to $500 per
impacted teacher or principal.

LB438 Morfeld Revenue 3/6/2015

Change distribution of sales and use tax revenue and create and provide for a fund

Earmarks 10% of state sales tax revenue from online purchases to an Excellence in
Education Trust Fund that will provide innovative educational grant programs and to
stabilize the total amount of state aid paid to public schools under TEEOSA. Support

LB443 Bolz Education 3/9/2015

Redefine support services for purposes of the Special Education Act

For purposes of the Special Education Act, provides that support services may also
include access to mental health services offered either at the school or elsewhere,
including, but not limited to, assessments, family education services, and programs
designated by the Division of Behavioral Health of the Department of Health and Human
Services. Monitor

LB444 Groene Education 2/2/2015

Eliminate the minimum levy adjustment for purposes of state aid to schools

Outright repeals the section that establishes minimum levy adjustment.  Changes formula
to allow certain non-equalized districts to qualify for allocated income tax even if they don't
levy the minimum levy. Oppose Oppose Follow

LB446 Nordquist Retirement 1/29/2015
Approved by
Govenor 3-12

Redefine compensation and change provisions for school employees retirement

For purposes of the benefit calculation of retirees after July 1, 2016, the bill caps the
increase in a teacher’s compensation in his or her last 5 years of service to 8%. Monitor Support

LB448 Nordquist Retirment 3/5/2015
Committee
Priority 3-11

Make current and new Class V school employees members of the School Employees
Retirement System of the State of Nebraska

Provides that all regular employees of a Class V school district hired on and after July 1,
XXXX, shall become members of the School Employees Retirement System of the State
of Nebraska. On July 1, XXXX, all members of the retirement system established pursuant
to the Class V School Employees Retirement Act shall be transferred to the School
Employees Retirement System of the State of Nebraska. Monitor Monitor

LB476 Davis Revenue 3/5/2015

Provide duties for county assessors and the Property Tax Administrator relating to tax-exempt real
property

Provides that county assessors shall send a list of property exempt from the property tax to the
Property Tax Administrator who shall prepare a report listing each property with its estimated market
value and listing a breakdown of the estimated market value of exempt real property located within
each county, city, village, and school district in the state.

LB477 Davis Education 2/17/2015

First Reading (2-
23), Select File
4-30, Final
Reading 5-5

Change provisions relating to school districts maintaining the only public high school in a
county

LB478 Baker Education 2/17/2015

Provide bonding authority for educational service units

Allows ESUs to construct buildings or facilities.  Provides power to issue a negotiable
bonds and levy up to one cent. Oppose Oppose Follow Monitor

Legislative Summary Sheet

159



LB481 Kintner Education 2/10/2015

Kintner Priority
3-11, Indefinitely
Postponed 4-28

Permit school districts to opt out of a learning community as prescribed

Provides that a school district may opt out of membership of the learning community by
majority vote of the board, effective 6 months after such action.  LB96, LB421, LB 481, LB
528, LB576 Oppose

LB489 Sullivan Education 3/9/2015
General File 3-
11

Change provisions relating to grants for early childhood education as prescribed

Permits Early Childhood Education Endowment Board of Trustees to issue grants to early
childhood education programs entering into agreements with child care providers, if the
child care provider enrolls in the quality rating and improvement system described in the
Step Up to Quality Child Care Act prior to the beginning of the initial grant period.  Child
care providers must participate in training approved by the Early Childhood Training
Center which is needed for participation or advancement in the quality rating and
improvement system. Follow Follow

LB507 Cook Education 3/9/2015

Require certain examinations for special education teachers

Requires specific content area tests for a special education endorsement. Oppose

LB508 Cook Education 3/9/2015

Provide minimum requirements for acceptance to teacher education programs

Requires a teacher education program to have minimum entry requirements of a 3.0GPA
and a mastery of general knowledge. Oppose

LB509 Cook Education 2/9/2015
General FIle 4-
10, AM1159

Change and eliminate provisions relating to a poverty allowance under the state aid
formula

Strikes disqualification from the poverty allowance if the poverty allowance expenditures
do not equal 50% or more of the allowance for a school fiscal year.  Provides that the
poverty allowance correction shall equal the poverty allowance minus ninety-five percent
of the poverty allowance expenditures.  Current law is eighty-five percent.   Provides for a
poverty allowance correction equal to 5% of the poverty allowance.  Provides poverty plan
shall include information about attendance of students who live more than two miles away;
current law is one mile. Support Support Follow

LB511 Cook Education 3/10/2015

General File 3-
23, Select File 4-
30, Final
Reading 5-7

Provide for return to learn protocols for pediatric cancer survivors

Requires all public and private schools to establish a return to learn protocol for students
returning to school after being treated for pediatric cancer.  The return to learn protocol
must recognize that students who have been treated for pediatric cancer and return to
school may need informal or formal accommodations, modifications of curriculum, and
monitoring by medical or academic staff. Monitor

LB513 Craighead Education 2/17/2015

First Reading (2-
23), Select File
ER106 4-30,
Final Reading 5-
7

Change provisions relating to use and leasing of school property

Provides that a school board may permit the use of its property or if it determines it may
be needed for future use, it may lease its property. Support Support

LB519 Sullivan Education 3/2/2015

Committee
Priority Bill 3-12
General File 3-
30, AM1044 3-
30,Select File 4-
9,
AM1192,FA43,A
M1181, Select
File with ER76
4-13. AM1307
Filed 4-21, Final
Reading, ST27
4-29, Passed 5-
7

Provide for school and student aid, grants, and assistance as prescribed

Provides that the Opportunity Grant Program is an important state program and the
allocation from the State Lottery should be fully replaced with funding from the General
Fund.  Provides that other programs funded by the Innovation Fund should continue
through the General Fund.  For 2016-2027, the fund shall be allocated: 40% for
competitive innovation grants; 40% to the Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary
Education for competitive innovation grants; 10% to the State Board of Education to assist
students with certification costs associated with trade occupations.  1-% to Education
Improvement Fund for an emergency fund. Support Follow Support

LB520 Sullivan Education 3/2/2015

INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED 4-
1

Change provisions relating to transfers to certain education-related funds

Provides for a gradually diminishing amount of lottery money being transferred to the
Opportunity Grant Program over the 2016-17, 2017-18, and 2018-19 fiscal years.

LB521 Sullivan Revenue 2/26/2015
Provide, eliminate, and change provisions relating to property tax levies and credits and
state aid to schools and provide for a transfer from the Cash Reserve Fund Follow

Legislative Summary Sheet

160



LB522 Sullivan Education 2/2/2015

Provide for apportionment funds and student support aid relating to state aid to education

Reduce local effort rate by .05.  Eliminate the minimum levy adjustment.  Eliminate the
allocated income tax rebate and replace it with foundation aid.  Amend the averaging
adjustment.  Calculate and distribute the aid for learning community districts separately for
each district in the learning community. Oppose Oppose Follow

LB523 Sullivan Revenue 2/26/2015

Change income tax rates and state intent relating to funding public education

Increases both individual and corporate tax rates.  Provides that the intent of such
increases is to provide for additional funding for schools.

Increase the corporate tax rate as follows for tax years beginning on or after 1/1/16:
Prior law:
5.58% on first $100k of taxable income
7.81% on all taxable income in excess of $100k
Proposed change 1/1/16:
5.80% on first $100k of taxable income
8.12% on all taxable income in excess of $100k
(FDC Summary) Monitor Neutral Follow

LB524 Sullivan Education 2/9/2015

Change provisions documenting eligibility relating to free and reduced-price school meals

Expands both the Attracting Excellence to Teaching Program and Enhancing Excellence
in Teaching Program to entice new teachers to teach in school buildings that provides free
meals to all students under the Community Eligibility Provision with the offer of a higher
level of loan forgiveness.  The bill makes changes to provisions relating to the summer
school allowance poverty plans diversity plans, elementary learning centers, and learning
community to incorporate the Community Eligibility Provision. Support Neutral Follow

LB525 Sullivan Education 3/16/2015

Commitee
Priority 3-12,
General File4-
23, AM1306, 4-
23, AM1476 4-
30,Education
AM1306
adoptedDate:
05/04/2015Bake
r AM1476
adopted
Date:
05/04/2015
Cook AM1347
filed
Date:
05/04/2015
Cook AM1347
adopted
Date:
05/04/2015
Kolowski
AM1493 filed
Date:
05/04/2015
Kolowski
AM1493
adopted
Date:
05/04/2015
Advanced to
Enrollment and
Review Initial
(Select File)
Date:
05/04/2015,
AM1487 Files 5-
7 Change provisions relating to education Support

Legislative Summary Sheet

161



LB526 Sullivan Education 3/16/2015

Define a term related to teachers' and administrators' certificates

Provides that for purposes of chapter 79, the term certificate, certificated, or certified,
when referring to an individual holding a certificate to teach, administer, or provide special
services, also includes an individual who holds a permit issued by the Commissioner of
Education pursuant to sections 79-806 through 79-815. Flexible certificates

LB527 Sullivan Education 3/16/2015

INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED 4-
1

Change provisions relating to teachers' loan programs

Increase loan forgiveness for teachers who teach in sparse districts or in buildings with
40% poverty students.

LB528 Sullivan Education 2/10/2015
Sullivan Priority
3-12

Change and eliminate provisions relating to learning communities

Incorporates some of the Learning Community superintendent proposal: allocates
$500,000 annually for the startup of focus schools, provides a way for districts to directly
negotiate land transfers without going through the Learning Community Council, trims
growing open-enrollment transportation costs and makes sure Learning Community
districts aren’t shortchanged on state equalization aid.  Does not increase the poverty
allowance nor eliminate the common levy. LB96, LB 392, LB421, LB 481, LB576 Support

LB529 Sullivan Education 2/10/2015
Indefinitely
Postponed 4-28

Change provisions relating to the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act

LB1070(2014)  Provides aid to DC West and Plattview Springfield by calculating the
amount to be distributed to each district in a learning community by treating each district
and establishing a minimum amount to be distributed. Support

LB530 Sullivan Education 2/9/2015

Provide a duty for the student achievement coordinator

Provides a poverty study Support

LB534 Groene Education 2/3/2015

Provide for limitations on General Fund expenditures for state aid to education

Caps aggregate TEEOSA growth year over year to a percentage equaling the student
growth adjustment. Oppose Oppose Oppose

LB539 Watermeier Gov/Mil.Vet,Affair 2/6/2015

Speaker Priority
3-16 General
File 2-24 with
ammendment
AM653

Change provisions relating to the office of Legislative Audit and the Auditor of Public
Accounts

LB563 McCollister Education 2/3/2015

Change provisions relating to the office of Legislative Audit and the Auditor of Public
Accounts
Change provisions relating to school fiscal year

Provides that the school fiscal year runs from August 1 to July 31 rather than September 1
to August 31. Support

LB572 Davis Education 3/10/2015

Provide duties for the state school security director relating to cyberbullying and digital
citizenship issues

Provides that the school security director should recommend curricular and extracurricular
materials to assist school districts in preventing and responding to cyberbullying and
digital citizenship issues. Support

LB576 Murante
Gov.Mil.& Vet
Affairs 3/11/2015

Change election and membership provisions for learning community coordinating councils

Beginning with the learning community coordinating council elected in 2016 pursuant to
this subdivision that takes office in January 2017, each learning community shall be
governed by a learning community coordinating council consisting of one member elected
from each school district that is a member of the learning community.  Voters residing in
the school district would vote on the representative from each school district. LB96, LB
392, LB421, LB 481, LB576

Monitor/Suppo
rt

LB582 Nordquist Education 2/9/2015

INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED 4-
28

Change provisions relating to a focus school and program allowance

Increases the focus school allowance from .10 to .30 in year three of a focus school and
thereafter. Support

LB589 Pansing Brooks Education 3/2/2015

INDEFINITELY
POSTPONED 4-
1

Provide for allocation of the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund as prescribed

For 2016-17: The first $2M to the Excellence in Teaching Cash Fund; $1.95M to early
childhood grants; $1M to Early Childhood Education Endowment Cash Fund; $1M to the
School District Reorganization Fund. For 217-18: The first $3M to the Excellence in
Teaching Cash Fund; $1.95M to early childhood grants; $1M to Early Childhood
Education Endowment Cash Fund; $1M to the School District Reorganization

Legislative Summary Sheet

162



LB590 Friesen Education 2/2/2015

Change provisions relating to a taxable value certified under the Tax Equity and
Educational Opportunities Support Act

Provides that county assessors must provide to the Property Tax Administrator the value
of all taxable real property, including TIF property which will then be included in calculating
the resources of the district. Oppose Oppose

LB595 Davis Education 2/17/2015

Create the Task Force on School Construction Assistance

Creates taskforce and requires NDE to create a facilities database with listed information
about the facility. Neutral Support

LB601 Bloomfield Education 2/24/2015
Prohibit a school board member and an immediate family member from being employed
with the school districtt Oppose Oppose Oppose

LB616 Larson Education 2/17/2015

Indefinitely
Postponed (2-
23)

Adopt the Independent Public Schools Act

Allows creation of an independent public school in Omaha that would operate under a
compact granted by the State Board of Education and would be considered a political
subdivision.  The school would be funded by payments from the school district that an
independent school’s student resides in to the independent districts of an amount equal to
the school districts per pupil cost for the proceeding fiscal year times the number  of
students attending the independent public school. Oppose Oppose Oppose Oppose

LB617 Larson Education 2/24/2015

Adopt the Working to Improve Schools Act

Requires schools to offer accelerated reading intervention programs for K-3rd graders
who exhibit a reading deficiency.  For school year 2016-17 and after, schools shall hold
back 3rd graders who have a reading deficiency as identified under the Act. Oppose Oppose

LB646 Kintner Govt, Mil, Vet... 2/25/2015 Eliminate provisions for secret ballots for leadership under the Open Meetings Act Oppose

LB649 Kintner Govt, Mil, Vet... 2/25/2015

McCoy Priority
3-11General File
AM821 3-
12BRACKET
until June 5, 4-
10 Require all votes taken by public officials to be a public record as prescribed Oppose

Legislative Summary Sheet

163



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Construction Projects Report - Sampson 
 
MEETING DATE: May 18, 2015 
 
DEPARTMENT: General Administration 
 
TITLE & BRIEF 
DESCRIPTION: Bond Construction Report – A report from the District’s construction management firm 

with regard to the progress on projects funded by the 2013 bond issue. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: Approval             Discussion             Information Only     x                                 .       
 
BACKGROUND: The District has engaged the services of Sampson Construction Company (SCC) to serve 

as the construction manager for a portion of the District’s construction projects funded by 
the 2013 bond issue. 

 
 Dave Cavlovic (SCC) will be present at the meeting to present the construction update (see 

attached) and to answer questions.  
 
OPTIONS AND 
ALTERNATIVES: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: n/a 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN 
REFERENCE: n/a 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF 
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 
 
TIMELINE: n/a 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dave Cavlovic (Sampson), Ed Rockwell (Gen. Mgr. for Support Services) and Ken Fossen 

(Assoc. Supt. Gen. Admin.) 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S 
APPROVAL: __________________________ 

164

kksullivan
Jim's Signature



 

 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Bond Construction Progress Report 

May 2015 

165



 5/11/2015  

 

Bond Construction Progress Report 

Contents 

I. Executive Summary 

II. Project Status Report 

a. Bryan Elementary - Active 

b. Black Elk Elementary - Closeout 

c. North High School – Active 

d. South High School – Pending 

e. West High School – Pending 

f. Ron Witt Support Services Center - Active 

g. Abbott Elementary – Active 

h. Ackerman Elementary - Closeout 

i. Aldrich Elementary - Closeout 

j. Cottonwood Elementary - Closeout 

k. Ezra Elementary – Active 

l. Harvey Oaks Elementary - Closeout 

m. Hitchcock Elementary - Active 

n. Disney Elementary – Active 

o. Montclair Elementary - Active 

p. Neihardt Elementary – Pending 

q. Rockwell Elementary – Active 

r. Upchurch Elementary – Pending 

s. Willowdale Elementary – Active 

III. Overall Project Schedule 

IV. Overall Project Budget 

166



 5/11/2015  

 

Executive Summary 

There have not been any significant changes in the course of planning or construction in the last 

30 days.  North High, Bryan, and Ron Witt are still the only projects that currently have construction 

activity on site.  The remainder of the 2015 projects are in the procurement stage and awaiting an early 

June start for construction.  Phase one of the North High project has reached substantial completion as 

scheduled and the administration team will begin the moving process into the new, but temporary 

offices. 

The short summary below is a snapshot of the budget status, in round numbers, as it relates to 

contingency as a whole.  This snapshot includes Sampson managed projects of $37,035,969, but is 

representative of the complete 2013 Bond Budget of $79,965,000. 

First, it is important to understand that, in terms of dollars, the Bond is 21% complete, 35% in 

construction, and 45% still in the planning stage.  The contingency increase shown below for completed 

projects consists of the balance of unused soft costs and contingency increase combined.  The other 

values are based on current estimates and assuming that projects track historically similar. 

Starting Contingency Amount   $5.98 million 

Completed    add  $0.78 million 

In Construction   add  $0.47 million 

Lighting (awarded/out for bid) less  ($0.86 million) 

Funds from Hail Insurance add  $0.64 million 

 Current Contingency    $7.01 million 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

167



 5/11/2015  

 

 

Project #1  

Bryan Elementary Interior and Exterior Renovations 

5010 S 144th Street, 68137 

 

Architect/Engineer:  BCDM / Morrissey    General Contractor: F&B Constructors  

Project Budget: $4,300,956 

Estimated Construction Budget: $3,258,300 

Construction Start:  Spring 2014     Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project consists of the removal and replacement of the existing exterior curtain walls.  This includes 

the glazing, electrical, and mechanical fin tubes.  The building will get re-roofed with the exception of 

the North addition.  Interior renovation will include four new ADA restrooms, finishes and lighting.  The 

building will receive a new secure entry vestibule along with new kindergarten corridor openings.  Other 

updates include upgrading fire alarm system, occupancy sensors, intercom system and mechanical 

systems as budget allows. 

Project Photos: 

   

Current Activity: 

Construction has resumed on the exterior façade, weather permitting.  Phase II of the interior work will 

begin when school is out for the summer. 

 

  

168



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #2/14  

Black Elk Elementary Classroom and MP Room Additions 

6708 S. 161st Ave, 68135 

 

Architect/Engineer: Carlson West Povondra/Morrissey       General Contractor: Prairie Construction  

Project Budget: $2,138.730 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,620,250 

Construction Start:  Spring of 2014    Construction Completion: Fall 2014 

   

Scope Description: 

This project consists of a single story 6 classroom addition of approximately 6,000SF on the Southwest 

corner of the building, a 3,500SF multi-purpose addition on the North side of the building, and lockable 

classroom doors.  Site work will be required to accommodate the additions.  

Project Photos:  

 

 

Current Activity:  

Complete 

169



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #3 

North High School Connector Addition and Renovation 

1010 S. 144th St., 68154 

 

Architect/Engineer: BCDM / Morrissey    General Contractor: Pkg I: KE Flex 

  

Project Budget: $11,574,756       Pkg II:  Lund-Ross 

Estimated Construction Budget: $8,768,755 

Construction Start: Spring 2015     Construction Completion: Summer 2016

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes the addition of the main and second level corridors between the North and South 

classroom wings.  A new secure main entrance will be established along with a new administration/ 

guidance program area.  A lecture hall will be incorporated into the new layout.  New paint and flooring 

in areas affected by construction.  Fire sprinkler system will be provided as required by fire marshal. 

Project Photos: 

   

Current Activity: 

Phase one was substantially completes on 5-11-15.  The administration team will begin moving into the 

new space and major demolition of the structure will begin as soon as school is out for the summer. 

 

170



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #4 

South High School Industrial Tech Addition and Renovation 

14905 Q St., 68137 

 

Architect/Engineer:  BCDM / Morrissey    General Contractor:    

Project Budget: $2,697,712 

Estimated Construction Budget: $2,043,721 

Construction Start:  Spring 2016     Construction Completion:  Fall 2017 

    

Scope Description: 

This project consists of a 5,000SF Industrial Technology addition and renovation of the existing Industrial 

Technology, Metal Shop, and Graphics space.  The addition will be on the west and will begin in the 

spring of 2016.  Finishes inside the existing building will be limited to the renovation of the previously 

mentioned spaces. 

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

Pending  

 

 

171



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #5 

West High School Industrial Tech Addition and Renovation 

5710 S 176th Ave, 68135 

 

Architect/Engineer:  Purdy and Slack / Morrissey  General Contractor:    

Project Budget: $1,560,236 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,181,997 

Construction Start: Spring of 2016    Construction Completion: Fall 2017 

    

Scope Description: 

This project consists of a 4,800SF Industrial Technology addition and renovation of the existing Industrial 

Technology, Labs and Classroom space.  The addition will be near the Southwest side of the building and 

will begin in the spring of 2016.  This work will be on-going during the school year and will need to be 

completed prior to renovation work in the existing school being done.  The renovation work will be 

scheduled at times when the school is not occupied, or at least the renovation area is not occupied.  

Finishes inside the existing building will be limited to the renovation of the previously mentioned spaces.  

The renovation space in this project is significantly smaller than that at South High School. 

  

Current Activity: 

Pending  

 

 

 

172



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #6 

Ron Witt Support Services Center Phase II Exterior Renovation 

13737 Industrial Road, 68137 

 

Architect/Engineer: BCDM / Morrissey    General Contractor: Lueder  

  

Project Budget: $696,767      

Estimated Construction Budget: $527,854 

Construction Start:  Summer 2014    Construction Completion: July 15th 

    

Scope Description: 

Project includes the renovation of the existing exterior conditions for the portion of the main building 

that was not remodeled in 2010. Remodel includes new TPO roof (approximately 53,000 SF), skylights, 

exterior hollow metal and overhead doors.  Budget also includes replacing of corroded room and 

sidewall panels and repainting of sidewalls.  Rebuild approximately 2,250 sf of the exterior walls at old 

cafeteria. And install new gutters and downspouts as well. 

Project Photos: 

     

Current Activity:  This project is currently on schedule, despite many recent days of rain.  The new wall 

panels are in place, and the roof is progressing. 

173



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #7 

Abbott Elementary Open to Close 

1313 N. 156th St, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer:  Purdy and Slack / Morrissey General Contractor: Prairie Construction 

   

Project Budget: $849,734 

Estimated Construction Budget: $643,738 

Construction Start:  Summer 2015     Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces. 

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

Prairie Construction has been awarded this project, and procurement of material has begun.  

 

 

174



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #8 

Ackerman Elementary Open to Close 

5110 S. 156th St, 68135 

 

Architect/Engineer: Carlson West Povondra / Morrissey  General Contractor: F&B Constructors  

Project Budget: $235,636 

Estimated Construction Budget: $178,512 

Construction Start: Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces. 

Project Photos:  

 

 

Current Activity: 

Complete 

   

 

 

175



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #9 

Aldrich Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: CLH  / Farris     General Contractor: Holtze   

Project Budget: $647,812 

Estimated Construction Budget: $490,767 

Construction Start:  Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces   

Project Photos:           

 

 

Current Activity:  

Complete   

   

 

 

 

176



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #10 

Cottonwood Elementary Open to Close 

615 Piedmont Dr. 68154 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack                General Contractor: Prairie Construction  

Project Budget: $962,391 

Estimated Construction Budget: $729,084 

Construction Start:  Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces   

Project Photos:  

      

 

 

Current Activity:   

Complete   

   

177



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #11 

Ezra Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer:  Purdy and Slack / Morrissey General Contractor: McGinnis Construction 

  

Project Budget: $842,346 

Estimated Construction Budget: $638,141 

Construction Start: Summer 2015    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces   

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

McGinnis Construction has been awarded this project, and procurement of material has begun.

178



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #12 

Harvey Oaks Elementary Open to Close 

15228 Shirley St, 68144 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey   General Contractor: Hargrave   

Project Budget: $767,518 

Estimated Construction Budget: $581,453 

Construction Start: Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces 

 Project Photos:  

 

 

Current Activity:  

Complete   

   

   

179



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #13 

Hitchcock Elementary Open to Close 

5809 S. 104th St. 68127 

 

Architect/Engineer: Reinhardt / Alvine   General Contractor: Lund-Ross    

Project Budget: $198,238 

Estimated Construction Budget: $150,180 

Construction Start: Summer 2015   Construction Completion: Summer 20015 

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces     

 

 

Current Activity:  

Project has been awarded to Lund-Ross Construction and is in the procurement stage.

180



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #15 

Disney Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey   General Contractor: Meco-Henne  

     

Project Budget: 2,009,568 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,522,400 

Construction Start: Summer 2015    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project was originally scheduled for two summers.  After a review of the existing conditions, the 

scope was able to be significantly reduced and still comply with the Bond objectives.  Therefore, the 

timeframe required for construction was reduced and work will now be limited to the summer of 2015. 

 

 

Current Activity:  

Project has been awarded to Meco-Henne Construction and is in the procurement stage. 

181



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #16 

Montclair Elementary Open to Close 

2405 S. 138th St., 68144 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey   General Contractor: Rife Construction  

Project Budget: $1,859,352 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,408,600 

Construction Start: Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project is currently scheduled for two summers of work due to the amount of new walls that will 

need to be added in order to close the classroom spaces.  Renovations of finishes are still limited to the 

areas directly impacted.  Mechanical work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces.  

This project will most likely see less hard walls than shown in the RFP documents because of the 

Montessori Program.  

Project Photos:  

     

 

Current Activity:  

Phase I of this project was substantially complete, as required on 7-30-14.  This project will resume over 

summer in 2015.  Work is not scheduled during the school year.        

   

 

182



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #17 

Neihardt Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey   General Contractor:    

Project Budget: $3,491,400 

Estimated Construction Budget: $2,645,000 

Construction Start: Summer 2016     Construction Completion: Summer 2017

    

Scope Description: 

This project is currently scheduled for two summers of work due to the amount of new walls that will 

need to be added in order to close the classroom spaces.  Renovations of finishes are still limited to the 

areas directly impacted.  Mechanical work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending

183



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #18 

Rockwell Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: BCDM / Morrissey   General Contractor: Lund-Ross    

Project Budget: $1,121,604 

Estimated Construction Budget: $849,700 

Construction Start: Summer 2015   Construction Completion: Summer 2015 

   

Scope Description: 

This project will enclose the classrooms with corridor walls and lockable doors.  Renovation of finishes 

will be limited to those directly affected by construction.  Mechanical Work will be limited to that 

affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

Project Photos: 

               

 

Current Activity:  

The water service to the building for the fire sprinkler has been completed and seeded.  Interior work is 

scheduled to begin when school is out for summer. 

184



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #19 

Upchurch Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer:  CLH / Morrissey    General Contractor:    

Project Budget: $67,980 

Estimated Construction Budget: $51,500 

Construction Start: Summer 2016    Construction Completion: Summer 2016

    

Scope Description: 

This project will enclose the classrooms with corridor walls and lockable doors.  Renovation of finishes 

will be limited to those directly affected by construction. Mechanical work will be limited to that 

affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending

185



 5/11/2015  

 

Project #20 

Willowdale Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey   General Contractor: Meco-Henne 

   

Project Budget: $1,013,232 

Estimated Construction Budget: $767,600 

Construction Start: Summer 2015    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project will enclose the classrooms with corridor walls and lockable doors.  Renovation of finishes 

will be limited to those directly affected by construction.  Mechanical work will be limited to that 

affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

Current Activity:  

This project has been awarded to Meco-Henne and is in the procurement stage. 

186



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

1 Millard Public Schools Bond Issue Tue 8/6/13 Thu 9/14/17

2 Pre-Construction Activities Tue 8/6/13 Thu 5/28/15

11 1 Int / Ext Bryan Elementary BCDM Fri 9/6/13 Tue 9/1/15

12 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/17/13

13 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

14 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Mon 12/23/13

15 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/24/13 Thu 2/20/14

16 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 3/3/14 Mon 3/3/14

17 Bid Period Tue 3/4/14 Wed 3/26/14

18 BOE Approval of Bid Wed 4/2/14 Wed 4/2/14

19 Contracts Thu 4/3/14 Wed 4/16/14

20 Procurement / Owner Prep Thu 4/17/14 Wed 4/30/14

21 Construction - Exterior Thu 5/1/14 Tue 7/21/15

22 Construction - Phase I - Interior Thu 5/1/14 Fri 7/25/14

23 Construction Phase II - Interior Mon 6/1/15 Fri 7/24/15

24 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Wed 7/22/15 Tue 9/1/15

25 3 Connector North High School BCDM Tue 12/17/13 Thu 1/5/17

26 A/E Schematic Design Tue 12/17/13 Mon 5/12/14

27 A/E Design Development Tue 6/3/14 Mon 8/25/14

28 Prepare Construction Docs Phase

I

Tue 8/26/14 Mon 9/29/14

29 Prepare Construction Docs Phase

II

Tue 8/26/14 Mon 12/1/14

30 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents Phase I

Mon 10/6/14 Mon 10/6/14

31 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents Phase II

Mon 

12/15/14

Mon 

12/15/14

32 Bid Period Phase I Tue 10/7/14 Wed 11/5/14

33 Bid Period Phase II Tue 12/16/14 Tue 1/27/15

34 BOE Approval of Bid Phase I Mon 11/17/14Mon 11/17/14

35 BOE Approval of Bid Phase II Mon 2/2/15 Mon 2/2/15

36 Contracts Tue 2/3/15 Thu 2/12/15

37 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 2/13/15 Thu 2/26/15

38 Construction Phase I Fri 12/26/14 Thu 3/12/15

39 Construction Phase II Mon 3/16/15 Thu 12/1/16

40 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Fri 12/2/16 Thu 1/5/17

41 4 Add / Renov South High School BCDM Fri 5/29/15 Thu 8/24/17

53 5 Add / Renov West High School Purdy & Slack Mon 6/9/14 Thu 8/24/17

68 6 Exterior Ron Witt Support Services BCDM Fri 9/6/13 Wed 8/26/15

69 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/31/13

70 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

71 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Thu 1/30/14

72 Prepare Construction Docs Fri 1/31/14 Thu 4/17/14

73 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 4/21/14 Mon 4/21/14

3/26

11/5

1/27

Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson Construction

Page 1

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 5/11/15

187



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

74 Bid Period Fri 10/17/14 Thu 11/20/14

75 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 12/1/14 Mon 12/1/14

76 Contracts Tue 12/2/14 Mon 12/8/14

77 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 12/9/14 Mon 3/2/15

78 Construction Tue 3/3/15 Wed 7/15/15

79 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Thu 7/16/15 Wed 8/26/15

80 7 Open / Closed Abbott Elementary Purdy & Slack Wed 8/6/14 Wed 9/2/15

81 A/E Schematic Design Wed 8/6/14 Tue 9/9/14

82 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 10/6/14 Mon 10/6/14

83 A/E Design Development Tue 10/7/14 Mon 11/10/14

84 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 11/11/14 Mon 12/8/14

85 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 

12/15/14

Mon 

12/15/14

86 Bid Period Tue 12/16/14 Tue 1/20/15

87 Re-Bid Period Tue 2/10/15 Tue 3/10/15

88 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/16/15 Mon 3/16/15

89 Contracts Tue 3/17/15 Mon 3/30/15

90 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/31/15 Mon 6/1/15

91 Construction Tue 6/2/15 Wed 7/22/15

92 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Thu 7/23/15 Wed 9/2/15

93 8 Open / Closed Ackerman Elementary Carlson West Povondra Fri 9/6/13 Thu 9/4/14

105 9 Open / Closed Aldrich Elementary CLH Fri 9/6/13 Wed 9/3/14

117 10 Open / Closed Cottonwood Elementary Purdy & Slack Fri 9/6/13 Thu 9/11/14

129 11 Open / Closed Ezra Elementary Purdy & Slack Wed 8/6/14 Wed 9/2/15

130 A/E Schematic Design Wed 8/6/14 Tue 9/30/14

131 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 10/6/14 Mon 10/6/14

132 A/E Design Development Tue 10/7/14 Mon 11/10/14

133 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 11/11/14 Mon 12/22/14

134 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 1/5/15 Mon 1/5/15

135 Bid Period Tue 1/6/15 Thu 2/5/15

136 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/16/15 Mon 2/16/15

137 Contracts Tue 2/17/15 Mon 2/23/15

138 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 2/24/15 Mon 6/1/15

139 Construction Tue 6/2/15 Wed 7/22/15

140 Occupy / Move / Training Thu 7/23/15 Wed 9/2/15

141 12 Open / Closed Harvey Oaks Elementary Purdy & Slack Fri 9/6/13 Wed 8/27/14

153 13 Open / Closed Hitchcock Elementary Reinhardt Fri 9/6/13 Fri 8/28/15

154 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/31/13

155 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 12/2/13 Mon 12/2/13

156 Pending Tue 12/3/13 Mon 6/16/14

157 A/E Design Development Tue 12/3/13 Mon 7/14/14

158 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 7/15/14 Mon 11/17/14

159 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 

12/15/14

Mon 

12/15/14

11/20

1/20

3/10

2/5

Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson Construction

Page 2

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 5/11/15

188



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

160 Bid Period Tue 12/16/14 Thu 1/22/15

161 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/2/15 Mon 2/2/15

162 Contracts Tue 2/3/15 Mon 2/9/15

163 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 2/10/15 Mon 6/1/15

164 Construction Tue 6/2/15 Fri 7/17/15

165 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Mon 7/20/15 Fri 8/28/15

166 2 / 14 Add /

Security

Black Elk Elementary Carlson West Povondra Thu 11/21/13 Thu 9/11/14

178 15 Open / Closed Disney Elementary Purdy & Slack Wed 8/6/14 Mon 9/7/15

179 A/E Schematic Design Wed 8/6/14 Fri 9/19/14

180 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 10/20/14Mon 10/20/14

181 A/E Design Development Tue 10/21/14 Fri 11/14/14

182 Prepare Construction Docs Mon 11/17/14Wed 12/24/14

183 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 1/5/15 Mon 1/5/15

184 Bid Period Tue 1/6/15 Thu 2/12/15

185 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/16/15 Mon 2/16/15

186 Contracts Tue 2/17/15 Mon 2/23/15

187 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 2/24/15 Mon 6/1/15

188 Construction Tue 6/2/15 Mon 7/27/15

189 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 7/28/15 Mon 9/7/15

190 16 Open / Closed Montclair Elementary Purdy & Slack Fri 9/6/13 Fri 7/14/17

191 Summer School 2016 Mon 6/6/16 Fri 7/15/16

192 Summer School 2017 Mon 6/5/17 Fri 7/14/17

193 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/24/13

194 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

195 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Mon 1/6/14

196 Prepare Construction Docs Thu 12/26/13 Wed 2/26/14

197 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 3/3/14 Mon 3/3/14

198 Bid Period Tue 3/4/14 Tue 4/1/14

199 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/21/14 Mon 4/21/14

200 Contracts Tue 4/22/14 Thu 5/1/14

201 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 4/11/14 Tue 6/3/14

202 Construction Wed 6/4/14 Fri 7/24/15

203 Occupy / Move / Training Mon 7/27/15 Fri 9/4/15

204 17 Open / Closed Neihardt Elementary Purdy & Slack Mon 6/9/14 Thu 8/31/17

205 Summer School 2014 Mon 6/9/14 Fri 7/18/14

206 Summer School 2015 Mon 6/8/15 Fri 7/17/15

207 A/E Schematic Design Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/16/15

208 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/20/15 Mon 7/20/15

209 A/E Design Development Tue 7/21/15 Mon 8/24/15

210 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 8/25/15 Mon 10/12/15

211 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 1/4/16 Mon 1/4/16

212 Bid Period Tue 1/5/16 Mon 2/8/16

213 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/15/16 Mon 2/15/16

1/22

2/12

4/1

2/8

Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson Construction

Page 3

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 5/11/15

189



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

214 Contracts Tue 2/16/16 Mon 2/29/16

215 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/1/16 Mon 5/16/16

216 Construction Tue 5/17/16 Thu 7/20/17

217 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/21/17 Thu 8/31/17

218 18 Open / Closed Rockwell Elementary BCDM Wed 8/6/14 Mon 9/7/15

219 A/E Schematic Design Wed 8/6/14 Tue 9/9/14

220 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 9/15/14 Mon 9/15/14

221 A/E Design Development Tue 9/16/14 Mon 10/20/14

222 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 10/21/14 Thu 11/27/14

223 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 12/1/14 Mon 12/1/14

224 Bid Period Tue 12/2/14 Wed 1/14/15

225 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 1/19/15 Mon 1/19/15

226 Contracts Tue 1/20/15 Mon 2/16/15

227 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 2/17/15 Mon 6/1/15

228 Construction Tue 6/2/15 Mon 7/27/15

229 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 7/28/15 Mon 9/7/15

230 19 Open / Closed Upchurch Elementary CLH Fri 5/29/15 Mon 9/5/16

231 A/E Schematic Design Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/9/15

232 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/20/15 Mon 7/20/15

233 A/E Design Development Tue 7/21/15 Mon 9/28/15

234 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 9/29/15 Mon 12/7/15

235 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 

12/21/15

Mon 

12/21/15

236 Bid Period Tue 12/22/15 Thu 2/11/16

237 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/15/16 Mon 2/15/16

238 Contracts Tue 2/16/16 Mon 2/29/16

239 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/1/16 Mon 5/16/16

240 Construction Tue 5/17/16 Mon 7/25/16

241 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 7/26/16 Mon 9/5/16

242 20 Open / Closed Willowdale Elementary Purdy & Slack Wed 9/3/14 Mon 9/7/15

243 A/E Schematic Design Wed 9/3/14 Tue 9/30/14

244 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 10/20/14Mon 10/20/14

245 A/E Design Development Tue 10/21/14 Mon 12/8/14

246 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/9/14 Mon 1/12/15

247 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 1/19/15 Mon 1/19/15

248 Bid Period Tue 1/20/15 Thu 2/26/15

249 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/16/15 Mon 3/16/15

250 Contracts Tue 3/17/15 Mon 3/23/15

251 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/24/15 Mon 6/1/15

252 Construction Tue 6/2/15 Mon 7/27/15

253 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 7/28/15 Mon 9/7/15

1/14

2/11

2/26

Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovDec Jan FebMarAprMayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson Construction

Page 4

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 5/11/15

190



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2013 BOND ISSUE

COST REPORT

5/11/2015

Additions & Renovations (Sampson Cma)
Bryan Elem 4,300,956 3,258,300 3,026,000 157,832 5.22% 3,183,832 716,826 458,329 258,497 325,830 74,468 400,298

Black Elk Elem 2,138,730 1,620,250 1,689,000 28,109 1.66% 1,717,109 356,455 324,764 31,691 162,025 (65,168) 96,857

North High 11,574,757 8,768,755 9,840,150 0 0.00% 9,840,150 1,929,126 909,335 1,019,791 876,876 (1,071,395) (194,520)

South High 2,697,712 2,043,721 0 0 0.00% 2,043,721 449,619 200,397 249,222 204,372 0 204,372

West High 1,560,236 1,181,997 0 0 0.00% 1,181,997 260,039 96,604 163,435 118,200 0 118,200

Ron Witt 696,767 527,854 600,210 0 0.00% 600,210 116,128 88,725 27,403 52,785 (72,356) (19,571)

Open to Closed Renovations (Sampson Cma)
Abbott 849,734 643,738 702,400 0 0.00% 702,400 141,622 85,266 56,357 64,374 (58,662) 5,712

Ackerman 235,636 178,512 130,000 0 0.00% 130,000 39,273 29,472 9,800 17,851 58,312 76,163

Aldrich 647,812 490,767 350,750 (5,483) -1.56% 345,267 107,969 71,729 36,240 49,077 181,740 230,817

Cottonwood 962,391 729,084 380,000 11,942 3.14% 391,942 160,398 103,602 56,797 72,908 393,939 466,847

Ezra 842,346 638,141 448,770 0 0.00% 448,770 140,391 83,316 57,075 63,814 189,371 253,185

Harvey Oaks 767,518 581,453 351,012 17,020 4.85% 368,032 127,920 85,335 42,584 58,145 256,005 314,151

Hitchcock 198,238 150,180 282,900 0 0.00% 282,900 33,040 40,451 (7,411) 15,018 (132,720) (117,702)

Black Elk Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above

Disney 2,009,568 1,522,400 629,300 0 0.00% 629,300 334,928 156,886 178,042 152,240 893,100 1,045,340

Montclair 1,859,352 1,408,600 1,385,533 17,823 1.29% 1,403,356 309,892 168,905 140,987 140,860 5,244 146,104

Neihardt 3,491,400 2,645,000 0 0 0.00% 2,645,000 581,900 191,854 390,046 264,500 0 264,500

Rockwell 1,121,604 849,700 773,900 0 0.00% 773,900 186,934 103,075 83,859 84,970 75,800 160,770

Upchurch 67,980 51,500 0 0 0.00% 51,500 11,330 16,816 (5,486) 5,150 0 5,150

Willowdale 1,013,232 767,600 606,500 0 0.00% 606,500 168,872 84,631 84,241 76,760 161,100 237,860

Total Sampson CMa $37,035,969 $28,057,552 $21,196,425 $227,243 1.07% $27,345,886 $6,172,661 $3,299,491 $2,873,170 $2,805,755 $888,778 $3,694,533

Additions 
Rohwer 1,980,000 1,500,000 1,687,900 93,760 5.55% 1,781,660 330,000 319,754 10,246 150,000 (271,414) (121,414)

Upchurch 1,830,605 1,386,822 1,469,972 59,968 4.08% 1,529,940 305,101 280,902 24,198 138,682 (118,919) 19,763

Total MPS Additions $3,810,605 $2,886,822 $3,157,872 $153,728 4.87% $3,311,600 $635,101 $600,657 $34,444 $288,682 ($390,333) ($101,651)

Electronic Security (MPS)
13 Phase I Video Intercoms*    ** 1,239,447 775,645 780,469 (4,825) -0.62% 775,645 463,802 463,802 (0) 0 0 0

14 Phase IIA Intrusion Detection  ** 765,565 306,452 284,126 22,326 7.86% 306,452 459,113 459,113 (0) 0 0 0

14 Phase IIB Intrusion Detection  ** 808,275 349,828 315,567 34,261 10.86% 349,828 458,447 458,447 (0) 0 0 0

15 Phase III Integration  ** 1,194,508 341,500 341,500 0 0.00% 341,500 853,008 853,774 (766) 0 0 0

16 Phase IV Integration 1,392,205 1,062,568 0 0 0.00% 1,062,568 0 0 0 329,637 0 329,637

Interior Security (MPS)
13 Phase I HS Classroom Locks 144,896 109,770 17,700 0 0.00% 17,700 24,149 61,563 (37,413) 10,977 54,657 65,634

13 Phase II MS Classroom Locks 138,653 105,040 19,400 4,511 23.25% 23,911 23,109 60,989 (37,880) 10,504 43,249 53,753

13 Phase III Elem Classroom Locks 196,020 148,500 27,023 825 3.05% 27,848 32,670 157,023 (124,353) 14,850 (3,701) 11,149

14 Phase IV Panic Device Locks 670,164 507,700 15,689 0 0.00% 15,689 111,694 114,074 (2,380) 50,770 489,631 540,401

Total MPS Security $6,549,733 $3,707,003 $1,801,474 $57,099 3.17% $2,921,141 $2,425,992 $2,628,785 ($202,793) $416,738 $583,836 $1,000,574

Summer Projects (MPS) 2014
13 Buell Stair Railing Improvements 0 0 15,700 0 0.00% 15,700 0 21,362 (21,362) 0 (37,062) (37,062)

 Contract    Award 

 Soft Cost 

Committed 

 Soft Cost 

Balance 

 Change Orders 

% 

 Change Orders   

$ 

 Construction 

Budget 

 Contingency 

Change 

 Contingency 

Budget 

 Soft Cost   

Budget 

 Total Project 

Budget 

Construction Soft Costs (22%)

 Latest        

Estimate Project Name

Contingency (10%)

 Contingency 

Balance 

191



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2013 BOND ISSUE

COST REPORT

5/11/2015

 Contract    Award 

 Soft Cost 

Committed 

 Soft Cost 

Balance 

 Change Orders 

% 

 Change Orders   

$ 

 Construction 

Budget 

 Contingency 

Change 

 Contingency 

Budget 

 Soft Cost   

Budget 

 Total Project 

Budget 

 Latest        

Estimate Project Name
 Contingency 

Balance 

14 Ackerman Roof Coat 184,800 140,000 104,493 0 0.00% 104,493 30,800 24,120 6,681 14,000 42,188 56,188

14 Cody Re-roof Phase I 531,300 402,500 211,778 1,815 0.86% 213,593 88,550 67,801 20,749 40,250 209,656 249,906

14 Neihardt Skylight 161,436 122,300 237,096 0 0.00% 237,096 26,906 14,679 12,227 12,230 (102,569) (90,339)

14 Norris Phase I Roof 349,800 265,000 153,146 12,013 7.84% 165,159 58,300 58,086 214 26,500 100,055 126,555

14 Willowdale Paving 323,400 245,000 298,401 0 0.00% 298,401 53,900 57,693 (3,793) 24,500 (57,194) (32,694)

14 CMS P2 Drain Imp 211,530 160,250 191,672 13,528 7.06% 205,200 35,255 35,621 (366) 16,025 (45,316) (29,291)

14 CMS Fire Detec Rpl 231,000 175,000 186,670 40,279 21.58% 226,949 38,500 15,627 22,873 17,500 (29,076) (11,576)

14 CMS Floor Repl Media 184,800 140,000 140,280 6,553 4.67% 146,833 30,800 88,637 (57,837) 14,000 (64,669) (50,669)

14 KMS Track Repl 382,800 290,000 271,525 133 0.05% 271,658 63,800 63,842 (42) 29,000 18,300 47,300

14 KMS Int Key Conv 44,880 34,000 0 0 0 0 7,480 17,496 (10,016) 3,400 23,984 27,384

14 NMS Kitchen & Fire Repl 135,960 103,000 97,900 308 0.31% 98,208 22,660 12,906 9,754 10,300 14,546 24,846

14 NMS Ext Door & Win Repl 27,720 21,000 16,995 0 0.00% 16,995 4,620 10,859 (6,239) 2,100 (2,234) (134)

14 RMS Phase I Paving 204,600 155,000 159,240 3,591 2.26% 162,831 34,100 34,078 22 15,500 (7,810) 7,690

14 NHS Track Repl 145,200 110,000 108,144 0 0.00% 108,144 24,200 23,889 311 11,000 2,167 13,167

14 NHS Roof Coat 554,400 420,000 220,797 0 0.00% 220,797 92,400 44,068 48,332 42,000 247,535 289,535

14 NHS Pool Reno 2,059,200 1,560,000 1,860,000 90,678 4.88% 1,950,678 343,200 250,696 92,504 156,000 (298,174) (142,174)

14 SHS P IV & V Roof 1,042,800 790,000 812,000 63,762 7.85% 875,762 173,800 166,002 7,798 79,000 (85,762) (6,762)

14 SHS Tennis Resurf 70,752 53,600 97,874 0 0.00% 97,874 11,792 13,677 (1,885) 5,360 (46,159) (40,799)

14 WHS Tennis Repl 501,600 380,000 497,940 0 0.00% 497,940 83,600 71,898 11,702 38,000 (106,238) (68,238)

14 SHS P2 Elec Switch Repl 264,000 200,000 138,411 3,828 2.77% 142,239 44,000 17,607 26,393 20,000 84,154 104,154

14 Buell Seating 72,600 55,000 97,700 3,415 3.50% 101,115 12,100 6,652 5,448 5,500 (40,667) (35,167)

14 DSAC P1 Paving 89,760 68,000 70,163 1,929 2.75% 72,092 14,960 25,702 (10,742) 6,800 (14,834) (8,034)

Total MPS Summer Projects 2014 7,774,338 5,889,650 5,987,925 241,832 4.04% 6,229,757 1,295,723 1,142,997 152,726 588,965 (195,180) 393,785

Summer Projects (MPS) 2015
15 AMS/KMS Cooling Tower Repl 146,520 111,000 188,513 0 0 188,513 24,420 24,389 31 11,100 (77,513) (66,413)

15 Buell Repair Study 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,833 (14,833) 0 0 0

15 Buell Stadium Turf*** 501,600 380,000 354,415 0 0 354,415 83,600 24,766 58,834 38,000 25,586 63,586

15 Stage Curtain Replacements*** 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,350 (20,350) 0 0 0

15 Cody Floor Replacement 191,400 145,000 94,000 0 0 94,000 31,900 51,924 (20,024) 14,500 51,000 65,500

15 Neihardt/Rockwell Cooling Tower 99,000 75,000 107,950 0 0 107,950 16,500 17,652 (1,152) 7,500 (32,950) (25,450)

15 NHS Band Floor Replacement 34,980 26,500 40,600 0 0 40,600 5,830 3,900 1,930 2,650 (14,100) (11,450)

15 NHS Tennis Resurfacing 132,000 100,000 93,351 0 0 93,351 22,000 16,258 5,742 10,000 6,649 16,649

15 NMS RTU Replacement Phs I 681,120 516,000 507,250 0 0 507,250 113,520 87,944 25,576 51,600 8,750 60,350

15 RMS Track Replacement 330,000 250,000 248,903 0 0 248,903 55,000 54,689 311 25,000 1,097 26,097

15 SHS Roof Phs VI 198,000 150,000 119,698 0 0 119,698 33,000 38,610 (5,610) 15,000 30,302 45,302

15 Upchurch Heat Pump 47,520 36,000 35,100 0 0 35,100 7,920 5,101 2,819 3,600 900 4,500

15 WHS Drainage Improvements 118,800 90,000 91,463 0 0 91,463 19,800 24,677 (4,877) 9,000 (1,463) 7,538

15 WHS Track Spray/Stripe 79,860 60,500 58,743 0 0 58,743 13,310 7,894 5,416 6,050 1,757 7,807

15 Abbott Flooring (Sampson Alt) 118,800 90,000 0 0 0 0 19,800 0 19,800 9,000 90,000 99,000

15 Hitchcock Flooring (Sampson Alt) 145,200 110,000 0 0 0 0 24,200 0 24,200 11,000 110,000 121,000

15 Disney Flooring (Sampson Alt) 151,800 115,000 0 0 0 0 25,300 0 25,300 11,500 115,000 126,500

15 Rockwell Flooring (Sampson Alt) 231,000 175,000 0 0 0 0 38,500 0 38,500 17,500 175,000 192,500

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

192



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2013 BOND ISSUE

COST REPORT

5/11/2015

 Contract    Award 

 Soft Cost 

Committed 

 Soft Cost 

Balance 

 Change Orders 

% 

 Change Orders   

$ 

 Construction 

Budget 

 Contingency 

Change 

 Contingency 

Budget 

 Soft Cost   

Budget 

 Total Project 

Budget 

 Latest        

Estimate Project Name
 Contingency 

Balance 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total MPS Summer Projects 2015 $3,207,600 $2,430,000 $1,939,985 $0 0.00% $1,939,985 $534,600 $392,986 $141,615 $243,000 $490,015 $733,015

Lighting Energy Projects (MPS) 2015
15 CMS Light Improvements 0 0 429,975 0 0 429,975 0 42,689 (42,689) 0 (429,975) (429,975)

15 DSAC Light Improvements 0 0 171,477 0 0 171,477 0 11,056 (11,056) 0 (171,477) (171,477)

15 Harvey Oaks Light Improvements 0 0 259,370 0 0 259,370 0 13,213 (13,213) 0 (259,370) (259,370)

15 Rockwell Lighting (Sampson Alt) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total MPS Lighting / Energy Projects $0 $0 $860,822 $0 0.00% $860,822 $0 $66,957 ($66,957) $0 ($860,822) ($860,822)

Global Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 128,663 (128,663) 0 (128,663) (128,663)

Funding from Insurance Claims 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 642,651 642,651

Future Years Summer Projects 21,586,755 16,353,602 0 0 0.00% 16,353,602 3,597,793 0 3,597,793 1,635,360 0 1,635,360

Total 2013 Bond Issue $79,965,000 $59,324,629 $34,944,503 $679,902 1.95% $58,962,793 $14,661,870 $8,260,536 $6,401,334 $5,978,501 $1,030,282 $7,008,782

* Project Total Committed reflects Separate Funding from MPS Foundation

** Soft Cost Values do not reflect 22% Grey Cells Represent construction complete and Soft Cost Balance applied to Contingency

*** Emergency Fund Projects

193



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Bryan Elementary Renovations
Code 07-7860-1400-132-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 3/4/2014

Date Public Notice Posted 3/6/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 3-26-14  @ 10am

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 3/26/2014

BOE Approval Date: 4/2/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 94,837$          Sampson 65,044$                69% 29,793$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           195,000$        BCDM 187,976$              96% 7,025$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           8,970$             Alt Faç/Wtrprfng -$                       0% 8,970$               

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           1,662$             A&D 1,662$                  100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           2,700$             Lamp Rynearson 2,700$                  100% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           12,020$          Terracon 5,709$                  47% 6,311$               

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           25,325$          AMI 8,895$                  35% 16,430$             

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           30,461$          Bockmann 30,461$                100% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           789$                MPS 789$                      100% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3000 Roofing Consultant -$                           36,500$          RSI 29,000$                79% 7,500$               

5223 Commissioning -$                           21,000$          Morrissey 10,500$                50% 10,500$             

3520 Public Notice -$                           20$                  Daily Record 20$                        100% -$                   

5225 Balancing -$                           11,700$          Specialized 6,000$                  51% 5,700$               

3425 Temp Service and Data/WAN (Cox) -$                           24,606$          Cox 712$                      3% 23,894$             

3270 Storage Trailers -$                           1,476$             AT&S 1,450$                  98% 26$                     

3000 Security Cameras -$                           489$                Miller Elec 489$                      100% -$                   

3120 A/E Payment for Error -$                           (9,225)$           (9,225)$                 100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 716,826$                   458,329$        342,181$               116,148$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 3,258,300$               3,183,832$     F&B 2,179,821$           68% 1,004,011$       

Subtotal 3,258,300$               3,183,832$     2,179,821$            1,004,011$       

  

Project total 3,975,126$               3,642,161$     2,522,002$           69% 1,120,159$       

Bid Information

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

Construction Substantial Completion:

2,500$                                       Liquidated Damages $/day:

F&B Constructors

5/1/2014

7-25-14 and 7-25-15

8/25/2015

7/26/2014 and 7-26-15

194



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Black Elk Elementary Classroom & MP Room Additions
Code 07-7860-1401-158-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Carlson West Povondra

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 1/21/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 1/23/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 2-12-14 @ 10am

Bid Location: DSAC-A

Bid to BOE Packet: 2/11/2014

BOE Approval Date: 3/3/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 52,016$          Sampson 48,845$                94% 3,171$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           102,913$        CWP 102,399$              100% 514$                  

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           1,759$            A&D 1,759$                  100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           3,612$            E&A 3,612$                  100% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           20,590$          Terracon 12,233$                59% 8,357$               

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           4,550$            AMI -$                      0% 4,550$               

3190 Contractor Direct -$                           (3,385)$           Lueder (3,385)$                 100% -$                   

3190 Contractor Direct -$                           -$                 Prairie -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           1,002$            1,002$                  100% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3000 Consultant -$                           2,400$            Matco 2,400$                  100% -$                   

3190 Locate existing utilities - interior -$                           1,018$            Waldinger 1,018$                  100% -$                   

3000 Roof Consultant -$                           23,000$          RSI 23,000$                100% -$                   

5223 Commissioning -$                           7,200$            Morrissey 7,200$                  100% -$                   

3195 Security  -$                           3,133$            Prime Comm -$                      0% 3,133$               

3190 Locate existing Utilities - Exterior -$                           4,575$            ESI 4,575$                  100% -$                   

3190 Locate existing Utilities - Exterior -$                           10,156$          Tritz 10,156$                100% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           17$                  Daily Record 17$                       100% -$                   

3000 Cox Relocation -$                           13,555$          Cox 4,031$                  30% 9,524$               

3000 OPPD Relocation -$                           5,789$            OPPD -$                      0% 5,789$               

5225 Test and Balance -$                           2,850$            Specialized 2,850$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           28,211$          Virco 28,211$                100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           9,260$            School Specialty 9,260$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           8,731$            All Makes 8,731$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           990$                ATD American 990$                     100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           4,710$            University Pub 4,710$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           205$                MPS Warehouse 205$                     100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           2,456$            Indoff Inc 2,456$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           2,479$            MW Storage Solu 2,479$                  100% -$                   

3000 Access Relocations -$                           3,133$            Prime 3,133$                  100% -$                   

3190 Cameras -$                           491$                Miller 491$                     100% -$                   

5300 Furniture -$                           6,000$            Office Install Spec. 6,000$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           1,350$            Hempel 1,350$                  100% -$                   

Subtotal 356,455$                  324,764$        289,726$               35,038$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,620,250$               1,717,109$     1,717,109$          100% 0$                       

Subtotal 1,620,250$               1,717,109$     1,717,109$           0$                       

  

Project total 1,976,705$               2,041,873$     2,006,835$          98% 35,039$             

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,000$                                            

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start: 7-17-14 & 7-31-14

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: Prairie

Construction Start: 3/17/2014

195



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: North High School Connector Addition & Renovation
Code 07-7860-1402-342-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: Multiple

Date Public Notice Posted: Multiple

Date / Time Bids Due: Multiple

Bid Location: Multiple

Bid to BOE Packet: Multiple

BOE Approval Date: Multiple

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 238,967$        Sampson 102,186$              43% 136,781$           

3120 A & E fee -$                            540,000$        BCDM 504,574$              93% 35,426$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                            -$                 BCDM 4,200$                   0% (4,200)$              

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                            5,459$             A&D 5,459$                   100% -$                    

3126 Site survey -$                            2,500$             Lamp Rynearson 1,976$                   79% 524$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                            18,668$           Terracon 4,252$                   23% 14,416$             

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                            3,700$             Lamp Rynearson -$                       0% 3,700$                

6350 Permits & fees -$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

5301 MPS equipment -$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                            4,479$             Miller Elec -$                       0% 4,479$                

5335 Technology equipment -$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                            1,115$             AT&S 1,060$                   95% 55$                     

3280 Stormwater -$                            2,020$             Lamp Rynearson 1,391$                   69% 629$                   

3126 Traffic Study -$                            4,600$             Lamp Rynearson 4,600$                   100% -$                    

3520 Public Notice -$                            17$                   Daily Record 17$                         100% -$                    

3000 Move TV's -$                            230$                CCS 230$                      100% -$                    

3000 Roofing Consultant -$                            23,500$           RSI 3,500$                   15% 20,000$             

9350 Guard Services -$                            120$                American Security 120$                      100% -$                    

3120 A&E Fee FF&E -$                            26,200$           BCDM 3,124$                   12% 23,076$             

5225 Test and Balance -$                            11,360$           Specialized -$                       0% 11,360$             

5223 Commissioning -$                            26,400$           Morrissey -$                       0% 26,400$             

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

-$                            -$                 -$                       0% -$                    

Subtotal 1,929,126$                909,335$        636,688$               272,647$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 87,278$           KE Flex 77,882$                 89% 9,396$                

5210 Construction Contract 8,768,755$                9,754,000$     Lund-Ross 319,086$              3% 9,434,914$        

Subtotal 8,768,755$                9,841,278$     396,968$               9,444,310$        

  

Project total 10,697,881$              10,750,613$   1,033,656$           10% 9,716,957$        

Liquidated Damages $/day: 7,500$                          

Construction Substantial Completion: 12/1/2016

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start: Multipl

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

196



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: South High School Industrial Tech Addition & Renovation
Code 07-7860-1403-340-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 63,083$          Sampson 4,471$                  7% 58,612$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           137,000$        BCDM -$                       0% 137,000$           

3119 A & E additional services -$                           230$                BCDM 230$                      100% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           84$                  84$                        100% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 449,619$                   200,397$        4,785$                   195,612$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 2,043,721$               -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 2,043,721$               -$                 -$                        -$                   

  

Project total 2,493,340$               200,397$        4,785$                  2% 195,612$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

197



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: West High School Industrial Tech & Renovation
Code 07-7860-1404-344-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 40,554$          Sampson 4,471$                  11% 36,083$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           56,050$          Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 56,050$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 260,039$                  96,604$          4,471$                   92,133$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,181,997$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 1,181,997$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 1,442,036$               96,604$          4,471$                  5% 92,133$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

198



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Ron Witt Support Sevices Center Phase II Exterior Renovation
Code 07-7860-1405-020-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 4/22/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 4/24/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 11-20-14 @ 10am

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 11/25/2014

BOE Approval Date: 12/1/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 23,456$          Sampson 12,617$                54% 10,839$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           37,500$          BCDM 35,100$                94% 2,400$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           1,869$            BCDM 1,869$                  100% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           1,053$            A&D 1,053$                  100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3000 Roofing Consultant -$                           24,000$          RSI 7,000$                  29% 17,000$             

3190 Utility locate -$                           696$                Waldinger 696$                     100% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           20$                  Daily Record 20$                       100% -$                   

3190 Owner Direct -$                           131$                Prime Comm. 131$                     100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 116,128$                  88,725$          58,486$                 30,239$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 527,854$                  600,210$        196,978$              33% 403,232$           

Subtotal 527,854$                  600,210$        196,978$               403,232$           

  

Project total 643,982$                  688,935$        255,464$              37% 433,471$           

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: Leuder

Construction Start: 3/15/2015

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/15/2015

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                                            

Final Completion: 8/15/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/16/2015

199



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Abbott Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1406-149-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 12/16/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 12/17/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 1-20-15 @2pm

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 1/27/2015

BOE Approval Date: 2/2/2015

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 26,484$          Sampson 13,874$                52% 12,610$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           33,250$          Purdy & Slack 30,258$                91% 2,993$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           13,000$          Morrissey 11,700$                90% 1,300$               

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           1,292$            A&D 1,292$                  100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           861$                Terracon -$                      0% 861$                  

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5300 MPS equipment -$                           6,843$            Midwest Storage -$                      0% 6,843$               

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public notice -$                           35$                  Daily Record 34$                       97% 1$                       

5223 Commissioning -$                           3,500$            Morrissey -$                      0% 3,500$               

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 141,622$                  85,266$          57,158$                 28,107$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 643,738$                  702,400$        6,051$                  1% 696,349$           

Subtotal 643,738$                  702,400$        6,051$                   696,349$           

  

Project total 785,360$                  787,666$        63,210$                8% 724,456$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                         

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/27/2015

Final Completion: 8/27/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/28/2015

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start: 6/1/2015

200



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Ackerman Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1407-150-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Carlson West Povondra

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 2/3/2014

Date of Public Notice: 2/6/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 3-19-14 @ 2pm

Bid Location: DSAC-A

Bid to BOE Packet: 4/1/2014

BOE Approval Date: 4/2/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 14,321$          Sampson 13,604$                95% 717$                  

3120 A & E fee -$                           13,588$          CWP 13,045$                96% 543$                  

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           421$                A&D 421$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           402$                402$                     100% -$                   

4150 Storage trailer rental -$                           450$                AT&S 450$                     100% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           20$                  Daily Record 20$                       100% -$                   

3190 Smart Board relocation -$                           270$                CCS 270$                     100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 39,273$                     29,472$          28,213$                 1,260$               

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 178,512$                  130,000$        130,000$              100% -$                   

Subtotal 178,512$                  130,000$        130,000$               -$                   

  

Project total 217,785$                  159,472$        158,213$              99% 1,260$               

Liquidated Damages $/day: 1,000$                                            

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/23/2014

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/24/2014

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: F&B Constructors

Construction Start: 6/4/2014

201



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Aldrich Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1408-156-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect CLH Architects

Engineer Farris

Date out to Bid: 2/18/2014

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date: 4/2/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 22,484$          Sampson 21,361$                95% 1,123$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           45,000$          CLH 45,000$                100% -$                   

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           756$                A&D 756$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           408$                Terracon 408$                     100% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           308$                308$                     100% -$                   

4150 Storage trailer rental -$                           1,024$            AT&S 1,024$                  100% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           20$                  Daily Record 20$                       100% -$                   

5300 MPS FFE Carpentry -$                           1,728$            1,728$                  100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 107,969$                  71,729$          70,605$                 1,123$               

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 490,767$                  345,267$        345,267$              100% -$                   

Subtotal 490,767$                  345,267$        345,267$               -$                   

  

Project total 598,736$                  416,996$        415,872$              100% 1,123$               

Liquidated Damages $/day: 1,000$                                            

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/23/2014

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/24/2014

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: Holtze Construction

Construction Start: 6/4/2014

202



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Cottonwood Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1409-146-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 1/21/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 1/23/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 2-12-14 @ 3pm

Bid Location: DSAC-C

Bid to BOE Packet: 2/11/2014

BOE Approval Date: 2/17/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 28,712$          Sampson 26,703$                93% 2,009$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           38,950$          Purdy & Slack 38,951$                100% (1)$                     

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           345$                A&D 345$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           5,000$            Terracon 775$                     15% 4,225$               

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           1,359$            AMI 1,359$                  100% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           2,428$            MUD 2,428$                  100% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           1,800$            McGill 1,800$                  100% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           690$                690$                     100% -$                   

4150 Storage trailer rental -$                           2,010$            AT&S 2,010$                  100% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5223 Commissioning -$                           3,200$            Morrissey 3,200$                  100% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           17$                  Daily Record 17$                       100% -$                   

5225 Balancing -$                           5,590$            Balcon 5,590$                  100% -$                   

3270 Storage Trailers -$                           2,435$            2,435$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           8,665$            MW Stor Sol 8,665$                  100% -$                   

3000 Consultant -$                           2,400$            Matco 2,400$                  100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 160,398$                  103,602$        97,368$                 6,233$               

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 729,084$                  391,942$        391,942$              100% 0$                       

Subtotal 729,084$                  391,942$        391,942$               0$                       

  

Project total 889,482$                  495,544$        489,310$              99% 6,234$               

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,000$                                            

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/30/2014

Final Completion: 8/30/2014

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/31/2014

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: Prairie

Construction Start: 6/4/2014

203



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Ezra Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1410-151-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 1/6/2015

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due: 2/5/2015

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 2/10/2015

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 26,336$          Sampson 13,812$                52% 12,524$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           34,200$          Purdy & Slack 31,122$                91% 3,078$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           13,500$          Morrissey 12,150$                90% 1,350$               

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           532$                A&D 532$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5300 MPS equipment -$                           8,182$            Midwest Storage -$                      0% 8,182$               

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           17$                  Daily Record 17$                       100% -$                   

3190 Owner Direct -$                           549$                Ahern 549$                     100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 140,391$                  83,316$          58,182$                 25,133$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 638,141$                  448,770$        McGinnis -$                      0% 448,770$           

Subtotal 638,141$                  448,770$        -$                       448,770$           

  

Project total 778,532$                  532,086$        58,182$                11% 473,903$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                         

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/15/2015

Final Completion: 8/15/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/16/2015

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start: 6/1/2015

204



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Harvey Oaks Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1411-147-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 2/4/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 2/6/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 3-12-14 @ 11am

Bid Location: DSAC-C

Bid to BOE Packet: 3/11/2014

BOE Approval Date: 3/17/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 24,853$          Sampson 23,037$                93% 1,816$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           32,300$          Purdy & Slack 32,300$                100% -$                   

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           251$                A&D 251$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           2,795$            AMI 2,795$                  100% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           5,738$            McGill 5,737$                  100% 1$                       

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           852$                852$                     100% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           1,050$            American Trailer 1,050$                  100% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           20$                  Daily Record 20$                       100% -$                   

3190 Smart Board relocation -$                           450$                CCS 450$                     100% -$                   

3000 Abatement -$                           5,650$            McGill -$                      0% 5,650$               

4150 Storage trailer rental -$                           3,184$            AT&S 3,184$                  100% -$                   

5300 -$                           8,192$            MW Stor Solu 8,192$                  100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 127,920$                  85,335$          77,869$                 7,467$               

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 581,453$                  368,032$        314,310$              85% 53,722$             

Subtotal 581,453$                  368,032$        314,310$               53,722$             

  

Project total 709,373$                  453,367$        392,179$              87% 61,189$             

Liquidated Damages $/day: 1,000$                                            

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/16/2014

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/17/2014

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: Hargrave Construction

Construction Start: 6/4/2014

205



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Hitchcock Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1412-136-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Reinhardt

Engineer Alvine

Date out to Bid: 12/16/2014

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due: 1/22/2015 @ TBD

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 12/9/2014

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 13,577$          Sampson 8,508$                  63% 5,069$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           12,750$          Reinhardt 10,838$                85% 1,912$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           5,800$            Morrissey 5,220$                  90% 580$                  

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           451$                A&D 451$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           7,855$            AMI -$                      0% 7,855$               

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           17$                  Daily Record 17$                       100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 33,040$                     40,451$          25,034$                 15,416$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 150,180$                  282,900$        Lund Ross -$                      0% 282,900$           

Subtotal 150,180$                  282,900$        -$                       282,900$           

  

Project total 183,220$                  323,351$        25,034$                8% 298,316$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                         

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/10/2015

Final Completion: 8/10/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/11/2015

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start: 6/1/2015

206



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Black Elk Elementary(open-close)

All Information for the Open to Close project is included in the Addition project.

207



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Disney Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1414-141-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 1/6/2015

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due: 2-10-15  TBD

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 2/10/2015

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 49,455$          Sampson 23,422$                47% 26,033$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           75,050$          Purdy & Slack 68,295$                91% 6,755$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           6,800$            Morrissey 6,120$                  90% 680$                  

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           696$                A&D 696$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           861$                Terracon -$                      0% 861$                  

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           5,255$            AMI -$                      0% 5,255$               

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           8,600$            Bockman 6,480$                  75% 2,120$               

5300 MPS equipment -$                           3,162$            Midwest Storage -$                      0% 3,162$               

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           2,568$            Choice Solutions -$                      0% 2,568$               

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5223 Commissioning -$                           3,500$            Morrissey -$                      0% 3,500$               

3520 Public Notice -$                           17$                  Daily Record 17$                       100% -$                   

3190 Technology equipment -$                           922$                Prime -$                      0% 922$                  

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 334,928$                  156,886$        105,030$               51,856$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,522,400$               629,300$        Meco Henne -$                      0% 629,300$           

Subtotal 1,522,400$               629,300$        -$                       629,300$           

  

Project total 1,857,328$               786,186$        105,030$              13% 681,156$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                         

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/31/2015

Final Completion: 8/31/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 8/1/2015

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start: 6/1/2015

208



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Montclair Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1415-138-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 3/4/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 3/6/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 4-1-14 @ 2pm

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 4/15/2014

BOE Approval Date: 4/21/2014

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 46,480$          Sampson 31,041$                67% 15,439$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           74,100$          Purdy & Slack 70,396$                95% 3,704$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           603$                A&D 603$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           5,000$            Terracon 1,771$                  35% 3,229$               

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5300 MPS equipment -$                           2,158$            Midwest Storage -$                      0% 2,158$               

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           929$                929$                     100% (0)$                     

4150 Storage trailer rental -$                           6,741$            AT&S 6,741$                  100% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           20$                  Daily Record -$                      0% 20$                    

5223 Commissioning -$                           25,900$          Morrissey 12,950$                50% 12,950$             

5301 MPS equipment -$                           977$                EPCO 977$                     100% -$                   

3190 Partition -$                           190$                Cormaci 190$                     100% -$                   

3000 Test and Balance -$                           3,445$            Specialized 3,445$                  100% -$                   

5300 FF&E -$                           2,363$            ME Storage Sol. 2,363$                  100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 309,892$                  168,905$        131,405$               37,500$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,408,600$               1,403,356$     Rife 946,813$              67% 456,543$           

Subtotal 1,408,600$               1,403,356$     946,813$               456,543$           

  

Project total 1,718,492$               1,572,261$     1,078,219$          69% 494,042$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 5,000$                                            

Construction Substantial Completion: 7-25-14 & 7-26-15

Final Completion: 8/26/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/26/2014 & 7-27-15

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor: Rife Construction

Construction Start: 6/4/2014

209



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Neihardt Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1416-144-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 78,804$          Sampson 4,470$                  6% 74,334$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           113,050$        Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 113,050$           

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 581,900$                  191,854$        4,470$                   187,384$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 2,645,000$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 2,645,000$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 3,226,900$               191,854$        4,470$                  2% 187,384$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

210



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Rockwell Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1417-148-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 12/2/2014

Date Public Notice Posted: 12/2/2014

Date / Time Bids Due: 1-14-15 @ 10am

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 1/13/2015

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 31,865$          Sampson 16,108$                51% 15,757$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           43,000$          BCDM 40,099$                93% 2,901$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           6,300$            Morrissey 5,670$                  90% 630$                  

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           712$                A&D 712$                     100% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           2,758$            Terracon 2,886$                  105% (128)$                 

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           3,955$            AMI -$                      0% 3,955$               

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           7,958$            7,958$                  100% -$                   

5300 MPS equipment -$                           6,508$            Midwest Storage -$                      0% 6,508$               

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           18$                  Daily Record 18$                       100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 186,934$                  103,075$        73,452$                 29,622$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 849,700$                  773,900$        Lund Ross 53,587$                7% 720,313$           

Subtotal 849,700$                  773,900$        53,587$                 720,313$           

  

Project total 1,036,634$               876,975$        127,039$              14% 749,935$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                         

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/27/2015

Final Completion: 8/27/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/28/2015

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start: 6/1/2015

211



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Upchurch Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1418-163-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect CLH Architects

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 10,997$          Sampson 4,470$                  41% 6,527$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           5,819$            CLH Architects -$                      0% 5,819$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 11,330$                     16,816$          4,470$                   12,346$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 51,500$                     -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 51,500$                     -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 62,830$                     16,816$          4,470$                  27% 12,346$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

212



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

5/11/2015

Project name: Willowdale Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1419-155-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid: 1/20/2015

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due: 2/26/2015  TBD

Bid Location: DSAC

Bid to BOE Packet: 3/10/2015

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 29,719$          Sampson 15,217$                51% 14,502$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           39,900$          Purdy & Slack 36,309$                91% 3,591$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           14,100$          Morrissey 12,690$                90% 1,410$               

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           33$                  A&D 590$                     1784% (557)$                 

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           861$                Terracon -$                      0% 861$                  

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3520 Public Notice -$                           18$                  Daily Record 18$                       100% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 168,872$                  84,631$          64,824$                 19,806$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 767,600$                  606,500$        Meco Henne -$                      0% 606,500$           

Subtotal 767,600$                  606,500$        -$                       606,500$           

  

Project total 936,472$                  691,131$        64,824$                9% 626,306$           

Liquidated Damages $/day: 2,500$                         

Construction Substantial Completion: 7/27/2015

Final Completion: 8/27/2015

Liquidated Damages Start: 7/28/2015

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start: 6/1/2015

213



 

 

214


	Parental Access Public Hearing
	Board Packet   5-18-2015
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	Board Minutes  5-4-2015
	Financials
	Check Register
	Activity Fund
	Surplus
	H.1. Approval of Rule 5100.5 - Student Services - Enrollment of Students: Student's Surname
	H.2. Approval of Rule 5100.6 - Student Services - Enrollment of Students: Enrollment Information
	H.3. Approval of Rule 5400.1 - Student Services - Student Discipline
	H.4. Approval of Rule 5400.4 - Student Services - Student Discipline: Curtailment of Extracurricular Activities
	H.5. Approval of Rule 5400.5-Student Services - Student Discipline: Academic Credit for Expelled Students & Students Suspended  for Ten Days or More through Alternative Courses or Programs
	H.6. Reaffirm Policy 6800 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Parental Access
	H.7. Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Parental Access
	H.8. Approval of Secondary Partnerships Memorandum of Understanding Metropolitan Community College & Millard Public Schools 2015-2016
	H.9. Approval of 2015 High School Graduates
	H.10. Approval of Facility Naming Recommendation
	H.11. Approval of Personnel Actions
	Resignations
	Recommended for Hire
	Contract Amendment 
	I.1. Senior Status Report
	I.2. Legislative Report
	I.3. Construction Report - Sampson



